City of Fall River Massachusetts
Office of the City Clerk

5l
%\L—z% ”?

8
AETERE Y

|

ALISON M. BOUCHARD SV CLERR L _INES LEITE
CIiTY CLERK sAMENDED AGENDA LU RIVER, MA ASSISTANT CITY CLERK

(ORIGINAL AGENDA POSTED ON August 11, 2017 AT 3:09 PM)

AUGUST 11, 2017
MEETINGS SCHEDULED FOR NEXT WEEK
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBER, ONE GOVERNMENT CENTER

MONDAY, AUGUST 14, 2017
5:15 P.M. COMMITTEE ON ORDINANCES AND LEGISLATION

TUESDAY, AUGUST 15, 2017
AGENDA

5:30 P.M. PUBLIC HEARINGS

Housing Development Zone

1. Establishment of a proposed South End Market Rate Housing Zone (HD Zone) and Housing
Development Zone Plan (HD Zone Plan).

Curb Removals

2. Roland Fournier, 51 Barclay Street, requests the removal of curbing as follows:
Existing Proposed Existing To Be Total
Driveway Driveway Replaced Driveway
. Access Access
51 Barclay Street 24 7107 o 31" 10"

51 Barclay has an existing 12 foot opening to a garage, and a second 12 foot opening on the south
side of the house. The petitioner is requesting to expand the southern curb cut to the north by 7 feet
10 inches. There are no evident impacts to signage or utility infrastructure. The work wouid
eliminate one parking spot on the street, but would improve access to the southern driveway for off-
street parking.

3. Joe Medeiros, 742 Sharps Lot Road, Swansea, MA, requests the removal of curbing as
follows:
Existing Proposed Existing To Be Total
Driveway Driveway Replaced Driveway
Access Access
414 Bay Street o 18’ o 18’

414 Bay Street is a corner lot on Bay Street and Sachem Street. There are no existing curb cuts.
Any curb cut must be constructed such that the existing utility pole and fire hydrant are not
disturbed. The installation does not represent a significant restriction to on street parking access.

ADA Coordinator: Gary P. Howayeck, Esq. 508-324-2650
One Government Center » Fall River, MA 02722
TEL 508-324-2220 » FAX 508-324-2211 « EMAIL city_clerks@fallriverma.org




4, Maria Sarmento, 614 Grinneli Street, requests the removal of curbing as follows:

Existing Proposed Existing To Be Total
Driveway Driveway Replaced Driveway
Access Access
614 Grinnell Street  10.5 12° _ o 22.5'

The petitioner is requesting an additional curb cut on the opposite (east) side of the property from
existing curb cut on the west side of the property. There are no evident impacts to signage or utility
infrastructure. The installation does not represent a significant restriction to on street parking
access. '

5. John Moniz, 110 Hemlock Street, requests the removal of curbing as follows:
Existing Proposed Existing To Be Total
Driveway Driveway Replaced Driveway
‘ Access Access
110 Hemlock Street 15 7 0 22

The petitioner is requesting an additional curb cut extending the existing curb cut within the
property. There are no evident impacts to signage or utility infrastructure. The installation does not
represent a significant restriction to on street parking access and woulid increase off-street parking
availability for tenants of the property.

6. _ Kenneth Tavares, 107 Mount Hope Avenue, requests the removal of curbing as follows:
Existing Proposed Existing To Be Total
Driveway Driveway Replaced Driveway
Access Access
107 Mt. Hope Ave. 254 10’ 0’ 354

The petitioner is requesting an additional curb cut extending the existing curb cut within the
property. There are no evident impacts to signage or utility infrastructure. The installation does not
represent a significant restriction to on street parking access and would increase off-street parking
availability for tenants of the property.

7. Portuguese Madeirense Sports, Inc., 106 Webster Street requests the removal of curbing as
follows:
Existing Proposed Existing To Be Total
Driveway Driveway Replaced Driveway
Access Access
102/106 Webster St. 18’ 2" 2008 11 4% 27 4°

The previously existing structure at 102 Webster Street was demolished. The petitioner is
requesting to close up previous driveway access to 102 Webster and increase the existing access
to 106 Webster across frontage of 102 Webster. 102 Webster.is currently configured as an
extension of parking serving 106 Webster. There are no evident impacts to signage or utility
infrastructure. The installation does not represent a significant restriction to on street parking access
and would increase off-street parking availability for the owners of 102/106 Webster Street.

ADA Coordinator: Gary P. Howayeck, Esq. 508-324-2650




8.  Antonio DaSilva, 148 Summer Street, Rehoboth, MA, requests the removal of curbing as
follows:

Existing Proposed Existing To Be Total '
Driveway Driveway Replaced Driveway
Access Access
116 Lonsdale St. 16’ 16’ o 32

116 Lonsdale is a multi-family residence at the corner of Lonsdale Street and Nashua Street. An
existing 16’ driveway opening is located on Lonsdale Street. The petitioner is requesting to open a
16’ section facing Nashua Street for additional off-street parking. There are no evident impacts of
sighage or utility infrastructure. The work would eliminate one parking spot on the street, but would
provide two off-street parking spaces.

Second Hand Article Store
9. Beverly Post, d/b/a Anything, 507 King Road, Tiverton, Rl 02878 for permission to operate

and maintain a second hand article store located at 1791 South Main Street (used furniture and
household items to be sold.)

6:00 P.M. COMMITTEE ON FINANCE OR IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE CITY COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEARINGS IF IT RUNS PAST 6:00 P.M.
1. *Order establishing spending limits for Revolving Funds for FY 2018 (referred 7-11-17)
2. *Order to adopt Chapter 467 of the Acts of 2008 “An Act Relative to the
Retirement Benefits of Emergency Medical Technicians” (tabled 2-21-17)

7:00 P.M. REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL OR IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE
COMMITTEE ON FINANCE MEETING IF THAT MEETING RUNS PAST 7:00 P.M.

PRIORITY MATTERS

1. *Confirmation of Jason Burns to the Housing Authority

2. *Confirmation of David H. Saber to the Zoning Board of Appeals (Alternate Member)

3. *Mayor and request for residency waiver for Rochelle St. Martin Pettenati to serve as
member of the Cultural Council

4, *Mayor and order of land acquisition from the Atlantis Charter School

5 *Mayor and proposed ordinance establlshlng a Municipal Hearings Officer and procedures

_ under M.G.L. 40U
6. *Corporation Counsel regarding Fall River Clty Council v. Maura Healey, Attorney General

PRIORITY COMMUNICATIONS

7. Traffic Commission recommending amendments to the traffic ordinances
8. *Attorney General's Office regarding an open meeting law complaint
9. *The Preservation Society of Fall River, Inc. requesting the appointment of Kathryn Kenney

to the Fall River Historic District Commission

10. *Board of Election Commissioners re; Charter Commission ballot question and summary to
be placed on the Municipal Election Ballot, November 7, 2017

11.  *Board of Election Commissioners and warrant for Preliminary Municipal Election,
September 12, 2017 and Municipal Election, November 7, 2017

COMMITTEE REPORTS
Committee on Public Works and Transportation recommending:
Adoption:
12. *Order — acceptance of a “Complete Streets Policy”

ADA Coordinator: Gary P. Howayeck, Esq. 508-324-2650




ORDINANCES
Second Reading and enroliment;
13. *Proposed Ordinance — Personnel, Manager of Operations — Streets and Highways DCM
14. *Proposed Ordinance — Personnel, Project Manager, Facilities Maintenance
15. *Proposed Ordinance — Personnel, Director of Facilities Maintenance
18. *Proposed Ordinance — Personnel, Network Administrator (IT)

Second Reading and enroliment, as amended.
17. *Proposed Ordinance — Personnel, Human Resources Generalist

RESOLUTIONS

18. *Committee on Finance convene with City Administrator and Director of Financial
Service to discuss FY2018 budget cuts within various departments

19. *Committee on Finance convene with Administration to review alt expense adjustments
made in balancing of the Fiscal Year 2018 budget

CITATIONS

. 20. Krishan Gupta — service as City Auditor

21.  The Vieira Family & CAVS Restaurant — 2™ Anniversary
22, Alfredo P. Alves — 70" Birthday

ORDERS — HEARINGS
Curb Removals:
23. Roland Fournier, 51 Barclay Street — total of 31 feet 10 inches at 51 Barclay Street
24, Joe Medeiros, 742 Sharps Lot Road, Swansea — total of 18 feet at 414 Bay Street
25. Maria Sarmento, 614 Grinnell Street — total of 22.5 feet at 614 Grinnell Street
26. John Moniz, 110 Hemlock Street — total of 22 feet at 110 Hemlock Street
27. Kenneth Tavares, 107 Mt. Hope Avenue — total of 35.4 feet at 107 Mt. Hope Avenue
28. Portuguese Madeirense Sports, Inc., 106 Webster Street — total of 27 feet 4 inches
at 102/108 Webster Street
29. Antonio DaSilva, 148 Summer Street, Rehoboth ~ total of 32 feet at 116 Lonsdale Street

Second Hand Article Store:
30. Beverly Post, d/b/a Anything at 1781 South Main Street

ORDERS — MISCELLANEGCUS
31. *Home Rule Petition — An Act Authorizing the City of Fall River to grant additional
' licenses for the sale of alcoholic beverages

32. Police Chief's report on licenses:
Taxicab Drivers: :
Akeem Barlow Julieann Bennett Glen J. Boutin Michael Chenard
Scott Farias Susan Griego Tayyab Hussain Preston S. McNeil
Ricardo Raposa David T. Rioux Ashley Smith Jeremiah Soares

33.  Auto Repair Shop license renewals:
Kenneth Rapoza, JR's Superlube, Inc. at 155 Milliken Boulevard
Kenneth Rapoza, JR’s Superlube, Inc. at 334 Rhode Island Avenue
Pedro Albergaria, Pete's Auto Repair LLC at 1058 Slade Street

ADA Coordinator: Gary P. Howayeck, Esq. 508-324-2650




COMMUNICATIONS — INVITATIONS — PETITION

34.

35.
36.

37.
38.
39.

40.

41,
42.
43.
44.
45,

Drainlayer licenses
e Dixon, Inc.
e T. Ford Company, Inc.
« MRC Contracting, Inc.
*Claims '
Structure over a public way — Banner on South Main Street at Center Place
for YMCA of Greater Fall River -
Southcoast MA Mini Maker Faire requesting permission to hang a banner on the rail of
Government Center (South Main Street side) from Sept. 25, 2017 to Oct. 1, 2017
Fall River Opioid Task Force requesting permission to hang a three (3) banners on the
rails of Government Center on August 31, 2017
*Office of Inspector General regarding review of audit report for the period of July 1, 2015
through June 30, 2016
*City resident requesting the City relinquish right, title and interest to a section of the
unaccepted portion of Alice Street

City Council Committee/Meeting Minutes:

*Committee on Ordinances and Legisiation — August 1, 2017
*Committee on Ordinances and Legisiation — July 11, 2017
*Committee on Ordinances and Legislation — June 26, 2017
*Committee on Ordinances and Legislation — May 23, 2017
*City Council Meeting — March 21, 2017

BULLETINS — NEWSLETTERS — NOTICES

46.
47,

Notice of Casualty and Loss at 251 Eastern Avenue
Environmental Notification Form on behalf of Liberty Utilities for sediment remediation
activities proposed at 120 Charles Street

OTHER MATTERS (to be acted upon if recommendation is received:}

Referred by Committee on Finance:

Order establishing spending limits for Revolving Funds for FY 2018
Order to adopt Chapter 487 of the Acts of 2008 “An Act Relative to the
Retirement Benefits of Emergency Medical Technicians”

{( Ctty Clerk

ADA Coordinator: Gary P. Howayeck, Esq; 508-324-2650




ITEMS FILED AFTER THE AGENDA WAS PREPARED:
CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: AUGUST 15, 2017

COMMITTEE REPORTS
Committee on Ordinances and Legislation recommending:
Adoption, as amended:
*Resolution — Allow submission of communications via email or regular mail for Citizen Input
Time

First reading, as amended:
*Proposed ordinance — Community Utilities personnel modifications

ORDERS — MISCELLANEOUS
Order amending dates for September City Council meetings

ADA Coordinator: Gary P. Howayeck, Esq. 508-324-2650




Resolution — Allow submission of communications via email or regular mail for Citizen Input Time

CITY OF FALL RIVER

To the City Council

Counciliors:

The Committee on Ordinances and Legislation at a meeting held on August 14, 2017, voted
unanimously to recommend that the accompanying resolution be adopted, as amended,

with Councilors Joseph D. Camara and Pam Laliberte-Lebeau absent and not voting.

o stion T

Clerk of Committees

18-CC-019




City of Fall River
Office of the Corporation Counsel

oy f”‘!vED

% fois B B

JASIiEL F. CORREIA 11 JosePH 1. MACY

Mayor & Corporation Counsel
MG 15 P I3
GARY P. HOWAYECK
CITY CLERK Assistant Corporation Counsel
FALL RIVER, MA
August 15, 2017 JESSICA A. ADLER
Assistant Corporation Counsel
Fall River City Council
One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

RE: Citizen Input Time
Dear Councilors : .

In accordance with your request of last evening I am enclosing a revised Citizen Input Time
Resolution. The change requested is contained in the first full paragraph; the remainder is the same
except the last sentence has been changed to reflect the fact that a resident may not be present. It is clear
that all time limits still apply and the President determines the legitimacy of any subject.

ration Counsel

One Government Center * Fall River, MA 02722 « TEL (508) 324-2650
Workers’ Compensation (508) 324-2540 « FAX (508) 324-2655 » EMAIL lawoffice(@fallriverma.org
Equal Justice Under Law




City of Fall Riber, 2 T Bunes

BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council does hereby establish a “Citizens Input Time”
whereby any resident of the City of Fall River may address the Council sitting at the Committee
on Finance at each meeting of the Committee, prior to the beginning of the meeting* or after all
other items have been disposed of, prior to each regular Council meeting, subject to the

following rules:

Residents with disabilities who are unable to attend a meeting shall be allowed to
forward their comments via email or regular mail and their communication be
read during citizen input time, as if the person was present at the meeting.*

Three (3) minute time limit for each resident.

Subject to be addressed must be matters concerning the City Government.
Address shall be limited to that particular matter.

Address must always remain within the bounds of decorum.

Person will be allowed to deliver his address without interruption.

After the address, the members of the Council may ask pertinent questions of the
person, who may respond if he so desirers.

President shall determine whether the subject proposed to be discussedis a
legitimate issue, subject to appeal and decision of the Council, or the President
may request the Council to make such a determination.

Citizen input time shall not exceed thirty (30) minutes at each Finance Committee
Meeting,

If resident is present at the meeting®, must sign in with the City Clerk at any
given time until the Committee on Finance adjourns*,




Proposed Ordinance - Community Utilities personnel modifications

CITY OF FALL RIVER

To the City Council

Counciliors:

The Committee o1 &yrdinances and Legislation, at a meeting held on August 14, 2017, voted

unanimously to recommend that the accompanying proposed ordinance be passed
through first reading, with Councilors Joseph D. Camara and Pam Laliberte-Lebeau absent

and not voting.

C? LLlezit 74 72% T

Clerk of Commitiee

i8.CC-019




City of Fall River, 2 Gy Conei

BE IT ORDAINED, by the City Council of the City of Fall River, as follows:

That Chapter 50 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Fall River, Massachusetts,
1999, which chapter relates to Personnel, be amended as follows:

Section 1
By striking out in Section 50-281 which section relates to classification of position and
compensation grades, the following:

Class Title/In House Title Compensation Grade

Laborer (Water System) Water Maintenance Worker II 10B

Motor Equipment Operator and Water System Laborer/Water
Maintenance Worker I or Reservation Caretaker 11B

Special Heavy Motor Equipment Operator (Water Dept.)

Water Maintenance Worker 1 _ 16B
Water Reservation Caretaker 11B
Water System Foreman/Supervisor Water Distribution and Maintenance 9B

Senior Water Service Inspector/Chief Water Inspector or Water Service
Worker 1I ‘ 19C

And by inserting in place thereof the following:

Class Title/In House Title Compensation Grade
Water Maintenance Worker IT 16B
Water Maintenance Worker [ . 19B
Water Maintenance Worker I (with CDL or Backhoe License) 20B
Water Maintenance Woﬂcer I (with CDL and Backhoe License) 22B
Water Maintenance Worker I (advanced backhoe operator) 28B

Water Maintenance Worker I (advanced backhoe operator with MA

D-4 license) 298
Water Maintenance Supervisor 25B
Water Maintenance Supervisor (with MA D-1 license) 278

Water Maintenance Supervisor (with MA D-4 License) 29B




Water Division Sr. Engineéring Aide 26B

Water Maintenance Sr. Engineering Aide (with MA D-4 license) 29B
Chief Water Inspector 26B
Chief Water Inspector (with MA D-4 license) - 29B
Community Utilities — Asset Manager/GIS Specialist § 50-310
Community Utilities — Deputy Administrator §50-310
Community Utilities — Project Manager § 50-310
Comrﬁunity Utilities — Project Specialist | § 50-310
Section 2 :

By inserting in Section 50-307, which section relates to salary schedules for positions covered by
Local 3177 other then custodial positions, the following:

29B: Minimum 2™ Step 3 Step 4™ Step Maximum
7-1-2017 $1,877.05 $1,941.34 $1,964.67 $1,993.94 $2,023.18
Section 3 7
By inserting in Section 50-310, which section relates to salary schedules for Water Department

and Sewer Commission Supervisors, the following:

Community Utilities — Asset Manager/GIS Specialist 7/1/17 up to $60,000 per annum

Community Utilities — Deputy Administrator 7/1/17 up to $89,000 per annum
Community Utilities — Project Manager - | 7/1/17 up to $72,817 per annum
Community Utilities — Project Specialist 7/1/17up to $56,494 per annum
CITY OF FALL RIVER
IN CITY COUNCIL

AUG 15 2017




[FALL_RIVEE |

ey
/c,\'\/OE_A—REi?' /8

City of Fall River Massachusetts
Office of the City Clerk

FRLLRIVER, Ma

ALISON M. BOUCHARD INES LEITE
Ciry CLERK : ASSISTANT CITY CLERK

AUGUST 11, 2017 .
MEETINGS SCHEDULED FOR NEXT WEEK
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBER, ONE GOVERNMENT CENTER

MONDAY, AUGUST 14, 2017
5:15 P.M. COMMITTEE ON ORDINANCES AND LEGISLATION

TUESDAY, AUGUST 15, 2017
AGENDA

5:30 P.M. PUBLIC HEARINGS

Housing Development Zone

1. Establishment of a proposed South End Market Rate Housing Zone (HD Zone) and Housing
Development Zone Plan (HD Zone Plan).

Curb Removals

2. Roland Fournier, 51 Barclay Street, requests the removal of curbing as follows:
Existing Proposed Existing To Be Total
Driveway Driveway Replaced Driveway
Access Access
51 Barclay Street 24 7' 10" o) 3110

51 Barclay has an existing 12 foot opening to a garage, and a second 12 foot opening on the south
side of the house. The petitioner is requesting to expand the southern curb cut to the north by 7 feet
10 inches. There are no evident impacts to signage or utility infrastructure. The work would
eliminate one parking spot on the street, but would improve access to the southern driveway for off-
street parking.

3. Joe Medeiros, 742 Sharps Lot Road, Swansea, MA, requests the removal of curbing as
follows: ‘
Existing Proposed Existing To Be Total
Criveway Driveway Replaced Driveway
Access Access
414 Bay Street o 18’ 0 18’

414 Bay Street is a corner lot on Bay Street and Sachem Street. There are no existing curb cuts.
Any curb cut must be constructed such that the existing utility pole and fire hydrant are not
disturbed. The installation does not represent a significant restriction to on street parking access.

ADA Coordinator: Gary P. Howayeck, Esq. 508-324-2650
One Government Center « Fall River, MA 02722
TEL 508-324-2220 « FAX 508-324-2211 « EMAIL city_clerks@fallriverma.org

ST S




4, Maria Sarmento, 614 Grinnell Street, requests the removal of curbing as follows:

Existing Proposed Existing To Be Total
Driveway Driveway Replaced Driveway
Access Access
614 Grinnell Street  10.5’ 12’ 0’ 22,5

The petitioner is requesting an additional curb cut on the opposite {east) side of the property from
existing curb cut on the west side of the property. There are no evident impacts to signage or utility
infrastructure. The installation does not represent a significant restriction to on street parking
access.

5, John Moniz, 110 Hemlock Street, requests the removal of curbing as follows:
Existing Proposed . Existing To Be Total
Driveway Driveway Replaced Driveway
Access Access
110 Hemlock Street 15’ 7' o 22

The petitioner is requesting an additional curb cut extending the existing curb cut within the
property. There are no evident impacts to signage or utility infrastructure. The installation does not
represent a significant restriction to on street parking access and would increase off-street parking
availability for tenants of the property.

6. Kenneth Tavares, 107 Mount Hope Avenue, requests the removal of curbing as follows:
Existing Proposed Existing To Be Total
Driveway Driveway Replaced Driveway
Access Access
107 Mt. Hope Ave. 254 10° o 354

The petitioner is requesting an additional curb cut extending the existing curb cut within the
property. There are no evident impacts to signage or utility infrastructure. The installation does not
represent a significant restriction to on street parking access and would increase off-street parking
availability for tenants of the property. '

7. Portuguese Madeirense Sports, Inc., 106 Webster Street requests the removal of curbing as
follows: : :
Existing Proposed Existing To Be Total
Driveway Driveway Replaced Driveway
Access Access
102/106 Webster St. 18° 2" 20'¢" 11° 47 ' 27 4"

The previously existing structure at 102 Webster Street was demolished. The petitioner is
requesting to close up previous driveway access to 102 Webster and increase the existing access
to 106 Webster across frontage of 102 Webster. 102 Webster is currently configured as an
extension of parking serving 106 Webster. There are no evident impacts o signage or utility
infrastructure. The installation does not represent a significant restriction to on street parking access
and would increase off-street parking availability for the owners of 102/106 Webster Street.

ADA Coordinator: Gary P. Howayeck, Esq. 508-324-2650




8. Antonio DaSilva, 148 Summer Street, Rehoboth, MA, requests the removal of curbing as
follows:

Existing Proposed Existing To Be Total
Driveway Driveway Replaced Driveway
Access Access
116 Lonsdale St. 16’ 16’ 0} 32

116 Lonsdale is a multi-family residence at the corner of Lonsdale Street and Nashua Street. An
existing 16’ driveway opening is located on Lonsdale Street. The petitioner is requesting to open a
16’ section facing Nashua Street for additional off-street parking. There are no evident impacts of
signage or utility infrastructure. The work would eliminate one parking spot on the street, but would
provide two off-street parking spaces.

Second Hand Article Store

9. Beverly Post, d/b/a Anything, 507 King Road, Tiverton, Rl 02878 for permission to operate
and maintain a second hand article store located at 1791 South Main Street (used furniture and
household items to be sold.) :

6:00 P.M. COMMITTEE ON FINANCE OR IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE CITY COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEARINGS IF IT RUNS PAST 6:00 P.M.
1. *Qrder establishing spending limits for Revolving Funds for FY 2018 (referred 7-11-17)
2. *Order to adopt Chapter 467 of the Acts of 2008 “An Act Relative to the
Retirement Benefits of Emergency Medical Technicians” (tabled 2-21-17)

7:00 P.M. REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL OR IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE
- COMMITTEE ON FINANCE MEETING IF THAT MEETING RUNS PAST 7:00 P.M.

PRIORITY MATTERS

1. *Confirmation of Jason Burns to the Housing Authority

2. *Confirmation of David H. Saber to the Zoning Board of Appeals {(Alternate Member}

3. - *Mayor and request for residency waiver for Rochelle St. Martin Pettenati to serve as
member of the Cultural Council

4, *Mayor and order of land acquisition from the Atlantis Charter School

5 *Mayor and proposed ordinance establishing a Municipal Hearings Officer and procedures
under M.G.L. 40U

8. *Corporation Counsel regarding Fall River City Council v. Maura Healey, Attorney General

PRIORITY COMMUNICATIONS

7. Traffic Commission recommending amendments to the traffic ordinances

8.  *Altorney General's Office regarding an open meeting law complaint

9. *The Preservation Society of Fall River, Inc. requesting the appointment of Kathryn Kenney

to the Fall River Historic District Commission

10. *Board of Election Commissioners re: Charter Commission ballot question and summary to
be placed on the Municipal Election Ballot, November 7, 2017

11. *Board of Election Commissioners and warrant for Preliminary Municipal Election,
September 12, 2017 and Municipal Election, November 7, 2017

COMMITTEE REPORTS
Committee on Public Works and Transportation recommending:

Adoption:
12. *Qrder — acceptance of a “Complete Streets Policy”

ADA Coordinator: Gary P. Howayeck, Esq. 508-324-2650




ORDINANCES
Second Reading and enroliment:
13. *Proposed Ordinance — Personnel, Manager of Operations — Streets and Highways DCM
14. *Proposed Ordinance — Personnel, Project Manager, Facilities Maintenance
15. *Proposed Ordinance — Personnel, Director of Facilities Maintenance
16. *Proposed Ordinance — Personnel, Network Administrator (IT)

Second Reading and enrollment, as amended:
17. *Proposed Ordinance — Personnel, Human Resources Generalist

RESOLUTIONS

18. *Committee on Finance convene with City Administrator and Director of Financial
Service to discuss FY2018 budget cuts within various departments

19. *Committee on Finance convene with Administration to review all expense adjustments
made in balancing of the Fiscal Year 2018 budget

CITATIONS

20. Krishan Gupta — service as City Auditor

21. The Vieira Family & CAVS Restaurant - 2™ Anniversary
22.  Alfredo P. Alves — 70" Birthday

ORDERS — HEARINGS
Curb Removals:
23. Roland Fournier, 51 Barclay Street — total of 31 feet 10 inches at 51 Barclay Street
24. Joe Medeiros, 742 Sharps Lot Road, Swansea — total of 18 feet at 414 Bay Street
25. Maria Sarmento, 614 Grinnell Street — totai of 22.5 feet at 614 Grinnell Street
26. John Moniz, 110 Hemlock Street — total of 22 feet at 110 Hemlock Street
27. Kenneth Tavares, 107 Mt. Hope Avenue — total of 35.4 feet at 107 Mt. Hope Avenue
28, Portuguese Madeirense Sports, Inc., 106 Webster Street — total of 27 feet 4 inches
at 102/106 Webster Street
29. Antonio DaSilva, 148 Summer Street, Rehoboth — total of 32 feet at 116 Lonsdale Street

Second Hand Article Store:
30.  Beverly Post, d/b/a Anything at 1791 South Main Street

ORDERS — MISCELLANEOUS
31. *Home Rule Petition — An Act Authorizing the City of Fall River to grant additional
licenses for the sale of alcoholic beverages

32. Police Chief’s report on licenses:
Taxicab Drivers:
Akeem Barlow Jdulieann Bennett Glen J. Boutin Michael Chenard
Scott Farias Susan Griego Tayyab Hussain Preston S. McNeil
Ricardo Raposa David T. Rioux Ashley Smith Jeremiah Soares

33. Auto Repair Shop license renewals:
Kenneth Rapoza, JR's Superiube, Inc. at 155 Milliken Boulevard

. Kenneth Rapoza, JR's Superlube, Inc. at 334 Rhode Island Avenue
Pedro Albergaria, Pete’s Auto Repair LLC at 1058 Slade Street

ADA Coordinator: Gary P. Howayeck, Esq. 508-324-2650




COMMUNICATIONS — INVITATIONS — PETITIONS

34.

35.
36.

37.
38.
30.

-40.

41,
42.
43.
44,
45.

Drainlayer licenses
s Dixon, Inc.
¢ T. Ford Company, Inc.
¢« MRC Contracting, Inc.
*Claims
Structure over a public way — Banner on South Main Street at Center Place
for YMCA of Greater Fall River
Southcoast MA Mini Maker Faire requestmg permission to hang a banner on the rail of
Government Center (South Main Street side) from Sept. 25, 2017 to Oct. 1, 2017
Fall River Opioid Task Force requesting permission to hang a three (3) banners on the
rails of Government Center on August 31, 2017
*Office of Inspector General regarding review of audit report for the period of July 1, 2015
through June 30, 2016
*City resident requesting the City relinquish right, title and interest to a section of the
unaccepted portion of Alice Street

City Council Committee/Meeting Minutes:
*Committee on Ordinances and Legislation — August 1, 2017

*Committee on Ordinances and Legislation — July 11, 2017

*Committee on Ordinances and Legislation — June 26, 2017
*Committee on Ordinances and Legislation — May 23, 2017
*City Council Meeting — March 21, 2017

BULLETINS — NEWSLETTERS NOTICES

46.
47.

Notice of Casualty and Loss at 251 Eastern Avenue
Environmental Notification Form on behalf of Liberty Utilities for sediment remediation
activities proposed at 120 Charles Street :

OTHER MATTERS (to be acted upon if recommendation is received:)

Referred by Committee on Finance:

Order establishing spending limits for Revolving Funds for FY 2018
Order to adopt Chapter 467 of the Acts of 2008 "An Act Relative to the
Retirement Benefits of Emergency Medical Technicians”

Clty Clerk

ADA Coordinator: Gary P. Howayeck, Esq. 508-324-2650




Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor

City of Fall ijeFE

JASIEL F. CORREIA 11
Mayor

July 6, 2017

The Honorable City Couneil
City of Fall River

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Honorable Council Members:

Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 44, § 53E% require spending limits be established for
revolving funds for use by the City, departments, boards, committees, agencies and officers in
connection with the operation of programs or activities that generate fees, charges or other
receipts to support all or some of the expenses of those programs or activities.

Your approval of the associated appropriation order is respectfully requested.

Ordered, that under the provisions of Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 44, Section 53
E 14, the City of Fall River by vote of the City Council, hereby establishes authorized
spending limits for the following Revolving Funds for FY 18:

Fire Department $20,000 Hazardous Material Recovery
Community Services $50,000 Cleaning & Securing Buildings
Community Services $200,000 Demolition '
Community Maintenance  $10,000 Home Composting

Community Maintenance $10,000 Solid Waste Recycling Recovery
Community Maintenance $40,000 Troliey & handicap Bus

Police Department -$10,000 Moorings Maintenance
Community Maintenance  $25,000 Street Light Poles Repaifs/Replacement
School Dept $100,000 Summer Tuition

School Dept $50,000 Athletic Events

School Dept $25,000 Music Revolving

School Dept $5,000 School Store

One Government Center * Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 = FAX (508) 324-2626 » EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org




School Dept $50,000 Culinary Arts Meals/ Functions
School Dept ) $200,000 Daycare Services
School Dept ‘ $175,000 School Buildings Use

Should you have any questions or concerns in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact Mary
Sahady or me.

Sincerely,

Jasiel F. Correia IT
Mayor

CITY OF FALL RIVER
IN CITY COUNCIL

_Jut 112017

/QW +o ﬂu_(,&/rmuﬁio

_Q'm

NAnle -




City of Jfall Riber, 7 & Bunes

July 11, 2017

Ordered, that under the provisions of Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 44, Section 7

53 E %, the City of Fall River by vote of the City Council, hereby establishes authorized

spending limits for the following Revolving Funds for FY 18:

Fire Department
Community Services
Community Services
Community Maintenance
Community Maintenance
Community Maintenance
Police Department
Community Maintenance
School Dept

School Dept

School Dept

School Dept

School Dept

School Dept

School Dept

Saha TR

CITY OF FALL RIVER
IN CITY COUNCR.

UL 11 200

$20,000
$50,000
$200,000
$10,000
$10,000
$40,000
$6,000
$25,000
$100,000
$50,000
$25,000
$5,000
$50,000
$200,000
$175,000

Hazardous Material Recovery
Cleaning & Securing Buildings
Demolition '
Home Composting

Solid Waste — Recycling Recovery
Trolley & handicap Bus

Moorings Maintenance

Street Light Poles Repairs/Replacement
Summer Tuition

Athletic Events

Music Revolving

School Store

Culinary Arts Meals/ Functions
Daycare Services

School Buildings Use




City of JFall River, 7 &y Cuneis

ORDERED, that Chapter 487 of the Acts of 2008 “An Act Relative to the
Retirement Benefits of Emergency Medical Technicians”, be and the same is

hereby accepted.

CITY OF FALL RIVER
IN CITY COUNCIL

e80T 201
EZ YT ﬁ?ﬁéﬁﬁ rite .




City of Fall River

RIVER,
@ Massachusetts
. Office of the Mayor

— |
)

)

JASIEL F, CORREIA 11
Mayor

February 2,2017

The Honorable City Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Honorable Council Members:

In compliance with the recently approved contract with AFSCME Local 1202 EMS Unit, Iam
forwarding an Order allowing the City to Adopt Chapter 467, “An Act Relative to the Retirement
Benefits of Emergency Medical Technicians,” paragraph G of subdivision (2) of Section 3 of
Chapter 32 of Massachusetts General Laws, which legislation will place emergency medical
personnel within Group 4 of the Retirement System. In accordance with the Collective
Bargaining Agreement, this action will take effect on the last day of the contract June 30, 2019,
Please know that the benefits of Group 4 are not retroactive, and will only be applied to years of
service subsequent to the June 30, 2019 enactment.

Your support for this measure recoguizes that our EMS personnel confront many of the same
personal safety risks encountered by the members of other public safety departments. Your
adoption of this Order is respectfully requested. '

Best Regafds,

Jasiel F. Correia 11
Mayor

CITY OF FALL RIVER \
IN CITY COUNCIL

FEB 0 7 2017

RS
e 474 —f)@_)/ﬂ’!‘q r?gﬁw;'z-ae__,

One Government Center * Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 = FAX (508) 324-2626 * EMAIL mayor{@fallriverma.org




lession Law hitps://malegislatire.gov/Laws/SessionLaws/Acts/2008/Chapter467

Acts (2008)

- Chapter 467

AN ACT RELATIVE TO THE RETIREMENT BENEFITS OF
EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIANS.

Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives in Genera
Court assembled, and by the authority of the same as follows:

Paragraph (g) of subdivision (2) of section 3 of chapter 32 of the
General Laws, as appearing in the 2006 Official Edition, is hereby
amended by adding the following paragraph:-

A municipality may elect to place in Group 4 uniformed employees of
municipal or public emergency medical service who are certified at an
level by the department of public health as an emergency medical
technician. This section shall take effect in a municipality upon its
acceptance in the following manner: in a city having a Plan D or Plan]
charter, by majority vote of its city council and approved by the
manager; in any other city by majority vote of the city council and
approved by the mayor; in a town, by vote of the board of selectmen.

Approved January 9, 2009

Lof 1 ‘ 2/2/2017 3:36 PM




Fall River EMTs

Cost of Change of Job Group from Group 2 to Group 4 as of Japuary 1, 2017 Qw_ocmg forward to FY18)

Demographie Information

Active Members 37
Total Salary : : 1,884,312
Average Salary 50,927
Average Service 6.8
Average Ape . 36.9

Costs (determined as of January r. 2017)

Current Job Group Hu_.BuOmmm,.._ ob Group . Increase
1.Normal Cost , . : . :
) a. Total 248,654 , 414,041 165,377
b. Expected Contributions - 170,417 181,934 11,517
¢. Net Normal Cost : 78,247 - 232,107 . 153,860
2. Actuarial Lisbility T 2,884,549 . 3,116,199 231,650
3. Amortization of ncrease in HWE:Q (10 year level basis) , 31,354].
4. (1¢)+(3) o ) A _ 185,254
4. Total estimated increase in appropriation for FY18: (4 ) with interest to 10/1/17 _ 195,674

All appropriation amounts determined assuming payment made in equal installments on July 1 and J anuary 1.

This is the increase in the FY'18 appropriation determined by valuing the cost increase as of Yanuary 1, 2017 and adjusting to FY'13.
FY13 increase in appropriation reflects a 10 year level dollar amertization.
Results reflect 2 7.50% Investment Return Assumption. All other assumptions are as shown in the J: anuary 1, 2105 valuation report.

PERAC : - . Tune 20, 2017
pfactiaria/cost analyses/Fall River 2017 EMTs Group 2 to Group 4.xIs



FALL RIVER
g

o~

City of Fall River

Massachusetts |
Office of the Mayor HELEIVED

i . b 2
e e e CRYTEN
[ FOUNDED e Frdria p i A D,
; T e
AN

— (i

el D

0N as te P 3 ul

JASIEL F. CORREIA 11 ‘ CIYY CLERY
Mayor ' FALL RIVER, HA

August 10, 2017

Honorable City Council

City of Fall River

One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02722

Honorable Members of the City Council:

I hereby request the confirmation of the City Council for the following appointment:

Name: ~ Jason Burns

Address: " 622 Valentine Street
Fall River, MA 02720

To: Housiﬁg Authority

Term to expire: August 10, 2022

*To fill the vacancy caused by resignation of Scott Charest.

Very truly yours

/7 . —//f ,7,//

p L / ) .
S [

e

Jasiel . ?ﬁiﬂeia II
ayor |

One Government Center * Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 324-2626 » EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org




JASON BURNS

622 Valentine St; Fall River, MA 02720
(774) 319-9617 = Jason.Burns@iafflocail314.com

PROFESSIONAL FIREFIGHTER

Firefighter with eleven years of functional experience in firefighting and emergency care.
Possess exceptional quick-thinking and calm attitude during high-pressure situations. Proven
track record in collaborating with team members to suppress an array of fire levels that minimize
escalations.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

FIRE SERVICES — City of Fall River, Massachusetts

2006 — Present

F lref ghter

Assess conditions and responds qulckly to contain fires, assist victims, and ensure community safety.
Perform search and rescue functions in order to qmck}y TEmove people from dangerous areas and ensure
safety of immediate area.

Utilize fire suppressmn techniques designed to qllleIy put out fires while salvaging as much property as
possible.

Provide quick and immediate response to emergency calls — Assisted in freeing pecple trapped in building
by combating fire and using rescue equipment and provides first-aid before medical emergency services
arrive. '

Monitors and maintains the equipment used in case of fire and other emergencies to ensure their being
ready at any time.

Provide emergency response to medical calls and aid patients by applying CPR or first aid.

Drive or crew firefighting appliances or other vehicles to fires or incident scenes.

Operate pumps, spray foam or water from hoses, portable extinguishers or other appliances to extingnish
fires, or to disperse or neutralize dangerous substances such as chemicals and petroleum,

TUNION PRESIDENT — IAFF Local 1314, Union President

2013-Present

Union President

Collective bargammg agent/ liaison between union members and city government,

Chair of Executive Board meetings, communicating regularly with Executive Board and membership.
Works in conjunction with all levels of city government for the betterment of my membership.
Meet regularly with District administration.

Support Board members in carrying out their duties.

Manage budgets.

Negotiate contracts.

Navigate and settle grievances.

Run local in accordance with provisions of the constitution by laws of the TAFF and L1314.
Presides over meetings of Local 1314. -

Supervises activities of other local union officers and chairperson.-

Serves as delegate to TAFF biennial convention.




JASON BURNS

622 Valentine St, Fall River, MA (2720
(774) 319-9617 » Jason.Burns@iafflocal1314.com

HSBC FINANCIAL— Swansea, Massachusells
2006 — 2007

Morfgage Account Executive
*  Completed all mortgage and loan duties, including title work, ordering appraisals and attorney scheduling.
Completed document reviews and packaging,
*  Maintained daily communications with customer base in order to assess needs and place customer within
correct product.
»  Maintained education on current rates and federally regulated programs

ST.VICENTS HOME — Westport, Massachusetts : 1997 --2005
‘ 2006 — 2007

Residential Counselor/Lead Special Education Assistant

*  Built relationships with residents.

*  Monitored behavior and worked with residents to make progress towards goals.

= Supervisor in school classrooms.

»  Assisted teachers. Supervised staff to enhance their ability to teach students and support teachers.

*  Ensured care, welfare and safety of youth in the program.

*  Implemented crisis intervention and behavior management.

*  Supervised youth during off site appointments and activifies.

*  Maintained positive and effective work relationships with both peers and residents.

AREAS OF EXPERTISE
% Public Speaking
4+ Relationship Building
4+  Community Outreach
%  Media Relations
+ . Behavior Management
< Crisis Intervention

REFERENCES

Available upon request




City of Fall River 2

Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor SECGEIVED
10 AS 10 P w57
JASIEL F. CORREIA II _ SITY CUERK
Mayor ©RAUL RIVER. MA

August 10, 2017

Honorable City Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Honorable Members of the City Council:

I hereby request the confirmation of the City Council for the following appointment:

Name: David H. Saber as Alternate Member
Address: 276 Nichols Street
Fall River, MA 02720
To: Board of Appeals .
Term to expire: August 10, 2019

To fill the vacancy caused by expired term of Edward Avilla

Very truly yours,
[ ]
iy

Jasiel F. Correia II
Mayor

One Government Center * Fall Riv'er, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 * FAX (508) 324-2626 » EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org




David H. Saber

276 Nichols Street, Fall River, MA 02720 Telephone: 508-496-7833 dave@comcastbiz.net

Education
Diman Regional High School, Fall River, MA

Auto Body Repair,
June 1979

Experience

April 1988 - present
Eleventh Street Associates, Inc., Fall River, MA - President

Auto Body Repair Shop

1990 - present
Saber Investments — President

Awards & Acknowledgements

Massachusetis Auio Body Association
Massachusetts Tow Association

USAA Direct Repair Shop
Progressive Insurance Direct Repair Shop
American Lebanese Society

Southcoast Chamber of Commerce

Fall River Conservation Commission

Y3Any

Y-

m—




B

City of Fall River | 3

Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor .
SELEWVED
M6 10 P W35
JASIEL F. CORREIA 11
Mayor - STV CLERR e

FalL RIVER, MA

August 10, 2017

Honorable Members of the City Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center
7 Fall River, MA 02722

President and Honorable Members of the City Council:

I wish to appoint Rochelle St. Martin Pettenati to the Fall River Cultural Council. I respectfully
request the Council’s consideration in waiving the residency requirement for this appointment.
MSs. St. Martin Pettenati’s name has been submitted for consideration by Mr. Richard Pelietier,

Chairman, Local Cultural Council and she is employed by the Fall River School Department as
an Art teacher.

I hereby request the waiver of residency for the following appointment
Name: Rochelle St. Martin Pettenati

Address: 77 Watuppa Road
: Westport, MA 02790

To: Cultural Council
Term to expire: September 14, 2020
Very truly yours,

— //:,/_./ oo

J. asiél/{éc')rreia II

Mayor

One Government Center * Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 324-2626 « EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org




City of Fall River
Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor

JASIEL F, CORREIA 1T
Mayor

August 7, 2017

Alison M. Bouchard
City Clerk

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722
Dear Mis. Bouchard:

I hereby make the following reappointment to:

Rochelle St. Martin Pettenati

Name:
Address: 777 Watuppa Road
Westport, MA 02790
To: Fall River Cultural Council -
Term to expire: September 14, 2020 A =
=
Best Regards, =5
. =
e 5|
P [ D | z
/// <
P / | D’f
H

Jasiel F. Correia Il

Mayor

TEL (508) 324-2600 * FAX (508) 324-2626 * EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org

One Government Center * Fall River, MA 02722

¢SH WV 0190y L)




City of Fall River

55\'\0
Massachusetts
T g
Office of the Mayor —CEiVED
B G0 P 37
JASIEL F. COrRREIA 1 iy fz‘}{h__ﬁw_ﬂ___-ﬁ
'h PLRIVER. MA

Mayor

August 10, 2017
The Honorable City Council

One Government Center
Fall River, MA. 02722

Dear Councilors:
Please find enclosed a proposed order of land acquisition for your review and approval.
As you recall this is a component of the plan for the improvements off Jefferson Street

and the Atlantis Charter School agreement.

Your expeditious approval is respectfully requested as we are anxious to get the roadway
construction started in this construction season to assure that we meet the school’s

schedule.

Please contact me or Mr, Sullivan if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

] a&el F. Correia II
Mayor

One Government Center ¢ Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 » FAX (508) 324-2626 * EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org




City of Fall River
(e ty

4,@“*?% Massachusetts DECEIVED
Department of Community Utilities
WATER » SEWER ZBH ﬁ‘.UG IG p
SIY CLERK __
FALL RIVER, MA
JASIEL F. CORREIA II TERRANCE SULLIVAN
Mayor _ Administrator

August 10, 2017

The Honorable City Council

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Councilors:

Please find enclosed a proposed order of land acquisition for your review and apploval
The proposed deed and easement are attached as support information.

As you recall the donation of these parcels of land to the City was a component of the
agreement with the Atlantis Charter School for the improvements on Jefferson Street.
This parcel will be owned by the City through the Water Division. The long term intent
of the land is for a Water Treatment Facility for the future when the capacity of the South
Watuppa Pond is needed, as well as the protection of Sucker Brook and the adjoining
wetlands.

Parcel One shall be used to construct the roadway extension and stream crossing for
access to the new school from Jefferson Street. The roadway has also been designed to
improve access to the industrial area. The transportation easement shall allow access for
the school personnel and students. Parcel Two shall be used for wetlands and brook
protection.

Funding for the road construction project has ah‘éady been previously authorized by the
City Council. The land is being donated thus there is no land purchase cost.

Your expeditious approval is respectfully requested as we are anxious to get the roadway
construction started in this construction season to assure that we meet the school’s
schedule. Please contact me if you have any questions,

One Government Center « Fall River, MA 02722 « TEL (508) 324-2320
WATER (508) 324-2330 « SEWER (508) 324-2320 « EMAIL tsullivan@fallriverma.org




City of Fall River, % s Cuncs

ORDERED, that the Mayor is hereby authorized to acquire the property as described on
the attached deed and plan subject to any changes and final approval by the Corporation
Counsel. Said iand between lefferson and Dickinson Streets in Fall River, Massachusetts is
delineated on the ANR Plan prepared by Prime Engineering and approved by the Planning
Board on 4/25/17. The acquisition and ownership of said lot will provide a location for a future
Water Treatment Facility and protection of Sucker Brook.




QUITCLAIM DEED

TN.E.

The, Atlantis Charter School, 2 charter school duly organized under the laws of the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts and having a prmc1pal place of business at 37 Park Street Fall
River, Bristol County, Massachusetts 02721

for consideraticin paid, and in full consideration of ONE & 00/100 ($1.00) DOLLAR

grant to the City of Fall River, a duly organized municipal corporation havmg an address of One
Government Center, Fall River, Massachusetts 02720

with QUITCLAIM COVENANTS,

The iand, with all buildings and improvements thereon, if any, in the City of Fall River, Bristol
County, Massachusetts, bounded and described as follows:

PARCEL ONE:

Being Parcel A as shown on a Plan of Land entitled: “Approval Not Required Plan in Fall River, -
Massachusetts; Prepared for Atlantis Charter School; Prepared by Prime Engineering, Tne.; Date:
March 15, 2017 Scale 17 =200",” which is recorded with the Bristol County, Fall River District,
Registry of Deeds, Plan Book 160, Page 24. Said Parcel A consists of 429,181 square feet of
land (9.853 acres +/-), more or less

PARCEL TWO:

,Belng Parcel B as shown on a Plan of Land entitled: “Approval Not Required Plan in Fall River,
Massachusetls; Prepared fot Atlantis Charter School; Prepared by Prime Engineering, Inc.: Date:
March 15, 2017; Scale 1* =.200°,” which is recorded with the Bristol County, Fall River Dlstuct
Registry of Deeds, Plan Book 160 Page 24. Said Parce] B consists of 648,390 square feet of
land (14.885 acres 4/-), more or less, - )

Being a portlon of the premises conveyed to this Grantor by Deed of Quaker Fabric Corporation
of Fall River dated September 21, 2007 and recorded with Bristol County, Fall River District,
Registry of Deeds, Book 6768, Page 262,

‘Said Parcels A & B are subject to a Montaup Eiectrm Company T1 ansmission Easement as is
“more fully delineated/shown upon said Plan. -

Sald Parcel A is subject to an Easement granted by this Grantee (the City of Fall River) to the
Adtlantis Charter School, Whlch is ev1denced by the Grant of Easement recorded concurrenﬂy

herew1th




Subject to such other easements or encumbrances as may be in force and applicable.

WITNESS the execution hereof under se.al this day of 2017,

PROPERTY ADDRESS: VACANT LAND —PARCELS A & B
FALL RIVER, MASSACHUSETTS

The Atlantis Charter School

By:
Roger I Saint-Pierre, President of the
Board of Trustees

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

BRISTOL, SS., ' - , 2017

Onthis  dayof 2017, before me the undersipned notary public, personally
appeared Roger H. Saint-Pierre, President as aforesaid, who proved to me through satisfactory
evidence of identification, which was his/her/their Massachusetts drivers’ licenses, to be the
person(s) whose name(s) is/are signed on the preceding or attached document and acknowledged
o me that he/shefthey signed it voluntarily for its stated purposes on behalf of the Atlantis
Charter School,

Notary Public
My Commission Expires:




TAELE OF FRONTAGES AHD AREAS

e o
preme— = =
- :
. - 5 - v
ot ] N - P AL
. ‘
Py -
T (AT IR Gk s GRS

e -
gy PR Er b

owe-u-nr-r: /

e belamas

e pm
SRR i Moms,
T

fabw ER, T

Fra

et iy
[re =y

tnmenearees
Gy

B s D NEe W
WA wg Tem e e

RIS
T S 30 b sz Locarm

Y
I THE FIMLMG FEIAL DERMA TED FOME:

TOME T LA, DETERAAGED T NE CUTRGE hie 4%
ol vk TR,

TOHE A - IPEDAL 0T HUDD ARG - HO B8
REDaramIcETe

LD FrORE THE LG RARCE TATE Wi

e AT £, WALCMOAISETTIL WA MHR
DO KA AT DA ALY R0,

APPROVAL NOT REQUIRED PLAN

oAy, A= ]
T iy = AT m e e Lt i FALL RIVER, MASSACHUSETTS
- x. nnmn.l BAETTTE WARE BUDETTE e res
enllon Lot g u{wﬁ { ;
=) g - ATLANTIS CHARTER SGHOOL,

DATEC HARCH 18, 3017 FEALT: 1- 127

. 2 2 P

FRIME EgﬁlNEEﬂlM-

e hogeatat
T PR ST, (e

£ rof gt iy




GRANT OF EASEMENT

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that the City of Fall River, a municipal
cofporation having an 'aﬁdresé of One Government Center, Fall River, Bristoi County,
| Massachusetts 02720, on behalf of itself and its succéssors and assigns (hereinafter referred to
as-the “City”) and in consideration. of One and 00/100 ($1.00) Dollar paid, the sufficiency and
' receipt of which is acknowledged, hereby Grant to the Atlantis Charter School, a charter
schoél dﬁly organized wnder the laws of the Commonwealth of MassachuEeﬁs; and having an
address of 37 Park Street, Bristol Coﬁnty, Massachusétts 02721, its successors and assigns
(héreinafter collectivelj referred to as “Atiantis” , with Quitclaim Covenants, the perpetual
. rights and easements to pass and repass, with Veﬁjcles or on foot or other mode of
- transportation, over aﬁd acIoés the EASEMENT AREA hereinaffer described, and Atlantis
shall have the further right fo maintain said EASEMENT AREA, which shall include, but not
be limited to, the right to remove snow and ice and/or any othez obstacles or debris in the
EASEMENT AREA as Atlantis may deem necéssa:y and/or appfopriate such that Atlantis
' can utilize the EASEMENT AREA in an uneﬁcumbered manper. | | _
| The EASEZ\IENT AREA being located on fhe southetly side of the so called Access
ot Service Road and is more particularly bounded and described as follows:

Said EASEMENT AREA is more fully identified as the

o« o " as shown upon a plan of

lend entitled: “ : | » and recorded

with said Registry, Plan Book , Page

To have and 10 hold the above-described rights and easements unto said Atlantis and

its successors and assigns forever,




The provisions, terms and obligations contained hei'ein shall constitute covenants
running with the land upon which the EASEI\[ENT AREA is located, and each sucﬁ
provision, term or obligation shall run in perpetuity.

The City watrants that the aforesaid easement is freo and clear of all lens or
. encumbrances, that it has gﬁod title fo transfer the Easement deécribed hereiri, that it is
authorized to be transfer the same. :

For the Grantor’s title reference, see Quitclaim Deed from Atlantis Charter Schoo] to
the City of Fall River dateci , ?017 and Iecordéd with the Bristol Cﬁunty, Fall

River District, Registry of Deeds, concurrently herewith,

Executed as a sealed instrument this day of 2017.

WITNESSES:
City of Fall River

By:

Jagiel F. Correia, IT, Mayor

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

BRISTOL, SS., ' , 2017

Onthis  dayof 2017, before me the undersigned notary public,
personally appeared Jasiel F. Correia, Mayor as aforesaid, who proved to me through
satisfactory evidence of identification, which was his/her/their Massachusetts drivers’
licenses, to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are signed on the preceding or attached
document and acknowledged to me that he/she/they signed it voluntarily for its stated
purposes on behalf of the City of Fall River.

Notary Public:
My Commission Expires:




BRAFT 22317
e NS KA AT, L

SOUTH WATUPPA
FOND

pasry mapy
-, P OIATER 222100,

A
DratsmEy
[t Y]
DIEEDNIEA FOA DILO AL R0 VT ST, WS

ey

s o
[FTLLEOR P

P porotincey
[
[LEEN N
BapsTE ey

wn o urw uER
1513

BE e
e i s
ima

PARCEL A

PR 18- PG, 24

BRSO FTE
9B51AC.2

+JEFFERSOH

N
avceraLen  STREEY

- mguTA FacTa Courad
PGS TR MEHOH LUVEINT

PLAN OF EASEMENT

=
FALL RIVER; MASSAGHUSETTS

r W W B
it ATV LS

Erirrae

Peerangmren

ATLANTIS CHARTER SCHOOL

DATES JULY 24,1817 3CALE: 17w 80

. W, e -

S ™

rarrsner T

e
o
/.' FRIME ENGINEERING

- aa ey ams assccmont
- friapre I ey
iR R

mzy
Fidre W ST

[rem 0% REESTRY G TIECT ALY




FALL _RIVER

o

JASIEL E. CORREIA I1
Mayor

August 10, 2017

The Honorable City Council
One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Councilors:

City of Fall River

Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor FEGEIVED

WY& 10 A1:y3

Enclosed is an ordinance establishing a Municipal Hearings Officer and procedures under M.G.L.

40U for your consideration.

Very Truly Yours,

-

-~

/Ja’sfef F. Correia 11, Mayor

One Government Center * Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 » FAX (508) 324-2626 »« EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org




BEIT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Fall River, as follows:

WHEREAS, there are multiple Ordinances within the City of Fall River Ordinances p1esentiy
controlling the administrative disposition of noncriminal violations;

WIEREAS, on May 11, 2010, the Governor of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts signed into
law as part of the 2010 Massachusetts Relief Bill, the statute captioned: M.G.L. ¢. 40U;

WHEREAS, M.G.L. ¢. 40U modernized the municipal code enforcement procéss provihg
municipalities, inter alia, additional authority to combat ongoing code violations and the problem
of blighted properties and neighborhoods;

WIIEREAS, the City of Fall River secks to update its Ordinances and its internal administrative
disposition of noncriminal violations to accept, comply with and fully implement the
contemporary M.G.L. ¢. 40U process; '

WIEREAS, the City of Fall River has various non-criminal appeal processes in the Clty

' ordinances, all said sections of administrative disposition of noncriminal violations! should be
modified to adopt M.G.L. ¢. 40U and to identify the processes and procedures that the City and
its citizenry must follow when issuing and responding to M.G.L. ¢. 40U code violations;

WHEREAS, the City of Fall River additionally seeksto maintain the M.G.L. c. 40 § 21D process :
for certain code violations not covered by the new M.G.L. c¢. 40U systern;

WIHEREAS, this Amendment and Ordinance is offered to support the City’s modernization and
1mprovement of its overall code enforcement process in support of the public interest;

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ALL SECTIONS OF ADMINISTRATIVE DISPOSITION OF
NONCRIMINAL VIOLATIONS OF THE ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF FALL RIVER
AND ACCEPTING MASSACHUSETTS GENERAL LAW CHAPTER 40U IN ITS

ENTIRETY

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF FALL RIVER AS
FOLLOWS:

‘That Section 2-1022. Notice to Appear be repealed in its entirety and amended in its entirety to:

Section. 2-1022. Notice to Appear, Hearings Officer, Heaﬁﬂgs

a. Definitions

“Municipal Hearing Officer”, a peréon appointed by the appointing authority of a
municipality to conduct hearings of alleged code violations pursuant to this chapter.

! This ordinance revises every section without delineating the same. If and when those sections are amended we may
farther amend this ordinance to make specific reference to them.




“Unpaid Charge”, an unpaid fine increased as a result of a violation of rule, regulation,
order, or by-law regulatmg the housing, sanitary or municipal snow and ice removal
requirement.

b. Effective Date of Chapter in Municipality
This chapter shall take effect in a municipality upon its acceptance.'
c. Procedures for Payment of Municipal Fines; Power to Revoke or Rescind

A municipality that adopts this chapter shall, in the manner provided in this adopt
procedures for the payment of the municipal fines provided in this chapter and may
revoke or rescind any such acceptance.

d. Procedures for Payment of Fines Determined by a Majority Vote

The adoption of procedures for the payment of certain municipal fines under this chapter -
shall be by majority vote of the city council or town meeting.

e. Sidewalk Snow and Ice Removal; Penalties for Non-Compliance; Standards for -
Clearance ‘

A municipality shall by ordinance and by-laws provide for the removal of snow and ice
from sidewalks with such portions of the municipality as they consider expedient by the
owner of land abutting such sidewalks. Such ordinances and by-laws shall determine the
time and manner of removal and shall affix penalties, not exceeding $200, for each such -
violation. Such ordinances and by-laws shall be spemﬁc as to the width of the area to be,
cleared and standards for clearance.

f. Municipal Hearing Officer

A municipality shall appoint a municipal hearing officer. The officer shall hear appeals of
violation notices issued within the municipality. The municipal hearing officer may be
- the same person appointed as a municipal hearing officer pursuant to Chapter 148A.

g. Administrative Disposition of Noncriminal Violations

A municipality may implement a system for the administrative disposition of noncriminal
violations pursuant to section 21D of Chapter 40.

h. Violation Notices

Every officer and inspector who takes notice of a violation of a rule, regulation, order,
ordinances or by-law regulating the housing, sanitary or snow and ice removal
requirement shall provide the offender with a notice forthwith, which shall be in tag form,
to appear before the municipal hearing officer or the hearings officer’s designee during
regular officer hours, not later than twenty-one (21) days after the date of such violation.
All tags shall be prepared in triplicate or by the use of an automated device and shall be
pre-numbered.




i. Affixing of Vielation Tags

The tag shall be affixed securely to the building or, for a building with an onsite
professional managed property office, delivered to the office during normal business
hours and shall contain, but shall not be limited to: the date, time and place of the
violation, the specific violation charged, the name and badge number of the officer or
inspector and his division, a schedule of payment for established fines and instructions

for return of tag.
i- Retention and Delivery of Violation Notice Copies

Within three (3) business days after completion of each shift, the officer or inspector shall
give to his superior those copies of each notice or a violation issued during such shift.
The superior shall retain and preserve one (1) copy and shall, not later than the beginning
of the next business day after receipt of the notice, deliver another copy to the municipal
hearing officer before whom the offender has been notified to appear, unless the ticket
was produced by an automated ticketing device, in which case no duplicate copies need
to be retained. The municipal hearing officer shall maintain a docket of all such notices to

appear.
k. Schedule of Fines for Violation

The municipality shall, by ordinance or by-law, establish a schedule of fines for
violations subject to this chapter committed within the municipality; provided, however,
that all such fines shall be uniform for the same offense committed in the same zone or
district, if any. A fine established under this chapter shall not exceed the maximum
allowable amount under the relevant sections of the housing or sanitary code or
municipal snow and ice removal requirement, excluding late fees.

1. Return of Notice of Violation; Payment; Request for Hearing; Additional Charges
for Non-Payment

Where a notice of violation is issued for a code violation, the alleged violator, within
twenty-one (21) days, shall return the notice of violation by mail, personally or by an
authorized person, to the municipal hearing officer and shall either: (1) pay in full the
schedule fine by check, postal note, money order or other legal tender or (2) request a
hearing before the municipal hearing officer. Each violation issued shall contain a
statement explaining the procedure or adjudicate the violation by mail. Any amounts paid
shall be payable to the municipality. If a fine remains unpaid for twenty-one (21) days
and no hearing has been requested, a letter shall be sent to the property owner of records’
mailing address and, if appropriate to the local individual or property management
company responsible for the maintenance of the property, with a processing free of not
more than ten dollars ($10), notifying him that the fine shall be paid within thirty (30)
days after receipt of that notice unless within fourteen (14) days of receiving that notice
the property owner requests a hearing before the municipal hearing officer and swears in
writing under the pains and penalty of perjury that the property owner did not receive the




notice of violation. If the fine remains unpaid after the thirty (30) day period, additional

penalties and interest may be attached. Thereafter, any fine and additional penalties

- thereto may also be a lien upon such real estate as provided in section 42B of Chapter 40.

- A municipality’s determination of whether to place a lien on the property may involve the
number of and the dollar amount of the violation on the property. The property owner of
record shall be notified by certified mail of the lien on the property. No lien shall be
removed without notice from the tax collector that all such matters have been disposed of
in accordance with law. Additional charges equal to the amount required to file the lien
and the amount required to release the lien shall be assessed against the owner of record
for the purpose of ensuring that all costs associated with filing are release are recovered.

m. Challenge to Validity of Violation Notice

Any person notified to appear before the municipal hearing officer, as provided herein
may, without waiving the right to a hearing provided by this chapter and without waiving
judicial review as provided in section 14 of Chapter 30A, challenge the validity of the
violation notice and review and disposition of the violation from the municipal hearing
officer by mail. The alleged violator may, upon receipt of the notice to appear, send a
signed statement of objections to the violation notice as well as signed statements from -
wellness, police officers, government officials and other relevant parties. Photographs,

_ diagrams, maps and other documents may also be sent with the statements. Any
statements or materials sent to the municipal hearing officer for review shall have
attached the person’s name and complete address as well as the ticket number and the
date of the violation. The municipal hearing officer shall, within twenty-one (21) days
after the receipt of such material, review the material and dismiss or uphold the violation
and notify the alleged violator by mail of the disposition of the hearing. If the outcome of
the hearing is against the alleged violator, the municipal hearing officer shall explain the
reasons for the outcome on the notice, Such review and disposition conducted by mail
shall be informal, the rules of evidence shall not apply and the decision of the municipal
hearing officer shall be final, subject to any hearing provisions by this chapter or to
judicial review as provided in said section 14 of said Chapter 30A.

n. Written Request for Hearing; Time and Location of Hearing

Notwithstanding section 21D of chapter 40, a person who desires to contest a violation of
any ordinance or by-law of a municipality alleged in a notice to appear, pursuant to
violations issued by a municipality in accordance with said section 21D of said chapter
40, shall request in writing a hearing before a municipal hearing officer. The notice to
appear shall be in format specified in said section 21D of said Chapter 40, except that the
third copy of the notice shall be submitted to the municipal hearing officer unless the
ticket was produced by an automated ticketing device. -

If the alleged violator requests a hearing before the municipal hearing officer in a timely
manner, the municipal hearing officer shall schedule a hearing not later than forty-five
(45) days after receiving the hearing request. The municipal hearing officer shall duly

5




notify the alleged violator of the date, time and location of the hearing. Hearings shall be
held on at least two (2) evenings each month. When a hearing notice is sent, the alleged
violator shall be given an opportunity to request a rescheduled hearing date. The
-municipal hearing officer so designated shall not be an employee or officer of the
department associated with the issuance of the violation.

The municipal hearing officer shall receive annual training in the conduct of
administrative hearings. The hearing and disposition shall be informal and shall follow
the rules set forth in chapter 30A. Rules for judicial proceedings shall not apply. In
conducting the hearing, the municipal hearing office shall determine whether the
violation occurred and whether it was committed by the person notified to appear.

o. Appeal of Decision of Municipal Hearing Officer

A person aggrieved by a decision of the municipal hearing officer may appeal to the
district court, housing court or other court of competent jurisdiction pursuant to section
21D of chapter 40, on a form provided by the municipality, and shall be entitled to a de
novo hearing before a clerk magistrate of the court. The court shall consider such appeals
under a civil standard. The aggrieved person shall file the appeal within ten (10) days
after receiving notice of the decision from the municipal hearing officer who conducted
the hearing.

p. Effect of Failure to Pay, Request Hearing or Appear

Any person who has received a notice of violation issued in accordance with this chapter
who, within the prescribed time, fails to pay the same or fails to request a hearing before
the municipal hearing officer or who fails to appear at the time and place of the hearing, |
shall be deemed responsible for the violation as stated in the notice of violation. Such
findings of responsibility shall be considered prima facia evidence of the violation in a
civil proceeding regarding that violation and shall be admissible as evidence in a
substantial criminal proceeding. If a person fails to appear at the scheduled hearing _
without good cause, the appeal shall be dismissed and the violator shall waive any further
right of appeal. If the condition which caused the notice of violation to issue continues to
‘exist, the finding of responsibility may also be used by a municipality as prima facia
evidence of the existence of a violation in any proceeding to suspend or revoke any
license, permit or certificate issued by such municipality relative to that building,
structure or premises pending the correct or the condition: )

q. Payments of Fines, Penalties or Assessments to the General Fund of Municipality

All fines, penalties or assessmcntsAin actions under this chapter shall be paid to the
general fund of the municipality.

r. Local Ordinances and By-Laws Superseded

In a municipality that has accepted this chapter, this chapter shall supersede any local
ordinances or by-laws to the contrary.




City of Fall River é

Office of the Corporation Counsel

JOSEPH 1. MACY

JASIEL F. CORREIA II
Corporation Counsel

Mayor
‘GARY P. HOWAYECK
Assistant Corporation Counsel
JESSICA A. ADLER
Assistant Corporation Counsel
—
August 9, 2017 P
1
<
. =)
Fall River City Council EUJ
One Government Center ‘ g;
J

Fall River, MA 02722
!
o

RE: Fall River City Council v Maura Healey, Attorney General

Dear Councilors:

On August 3 the above matter was heard by Judge Marita Hopkins in the Superior Court sitting in
New Bedford, The “hearing” consisted of oral arguments only. I argued on behalf of the City and Atty.
Kevin Manganaro from the Attorney General’s Open Meeting Law division argued for the A.G..

I think the argument went well for our side as the judge clearly understood the issues and appeared
receptive to our argument. However, I offer no prediction as to how she will rule although I am still

confident in and comfortable with our position.

It does not appear that I have sent you the pleadings in this matter as I thopglfit Fhad. Tam therefore
7

enclosing a copy of our Memorandum of Law as weli as the Aﬁoy

Very truly yours;

One Government Center * Fall River, MA 02722 « TEL (508) 324-2650
Workers” Compensation (508) 324-2540 « FAX (508) 324-2655 « EMAIL lawoffice@fallriverma.org
Equal Justice Under Law




COMIVIONWEAL’I‘H OF MASSACHUSETTS -

BRISTOL,ss. - | E TRIAL COURT
’ SUPERIOR COURT DEPT.
CIVIL ACTION NO: 1673CV00865

' FALL RIVER CITY COUNCIL
. Plaintiff,

V.

MAURA HEALEY, ATTORNEY GENERAL
OF THE COMMONWEALTH OF
MASSACHUSETTS,

) De_fendant. '

DEFENDANT ATTORNEY GENERAL’S .
MEMORANDUM IN SUPPORT O HER OPPOSITION TO THE PLA]NI‘[B‘F’S
MOTION FOR JUDGMENT ON THE PLEADINGS AND IN SUPPORT. OF HER
CROSS~MOTION FOR JU})GN.[ENI‘ ON THE, PLEAD]NGS !

7 " Now pomes Defendant Maura Healey, Attorney General of the Commo:_lwealth "
- (“Attorney General”), and rgs;.)ectﬁﬂl\y moves thls Honorable Court to entelr. an order denying
_ Plaintiff’s Motion for Judgment on the Pleadﬁ'ﬂgs and affirming hér Sep£embér 1, 2016 .decision,
© OML2016-17. o | |
- ]NTRODUCTION

This is an actmn for ]ud1c>1al review pursuant fo G.L. ¢. 304, § 23(d) of a declslon by the -
Attomey General finding that the Fa]l River Clty Councﬂ (“the City Council”) violated G.L. c. |
- 304, §§ 18-25 (“the Open Meenng Law”) As the City Council has fa:led to 1dent1fy a basis for -
overtummg the Attomey General’s decision, it should be affirmed.
FACTS
On March 30; 2016, the Aﬁ‘omey General _recelve'd an Opeﬁ Meeﬁﬁg Law complaint |

from CJ Ferry _(“M: Ferry”). Administrative Record (“AR”) 8-9. The comjﬂajﬂt was originally




filed with the City -C‘OHI.LCﬂ on February 16, 2016, and a]legéd that the City Coungil had violated
the Open Meeting Law xv;zhen a quoruim of Thg C1ty Council was Present- and deliberéted ata
meeting of the Council’s Subéommitteé on Ordinances and Legislaﬁon (“the Subcoﬁmi&ee” ,
| though the meeting was no;[ noticed as. ajoint met;,ting. Id.-
" The City Con_mcil is a nine-member public body. f‘;ive members co,nétimte & quOTIm: AR
18. The Subbommittee was, at all relevant ﬁmés, compﬁs'ed of five —Cdunoﬂor_s: Cliff Ponte,
5 oseph Camara, Pam Laliberte-Lebeau, Stephen Long, and Linda Pereira. Id.
On Febrﬁéry 10, 2016, the Subco@ﬁee posted notice of a meeting scheduled for
‘February 16, 201 6." AR 3. The notics indicated that the Subcommittes lwould be conSidéring a
prbpo;ed ordinance régard_iﬁg the Department of Community Mainténancs and discussing a
zoning ordinance. Thé notice did not indicate that the meeting would be a joint meeﬁng of the
Subodmmittes and the City Council. Id. o
On February 16, 201 6, the Subcomrmttea held the meeting as planned in the Counc]l
chamber. Four Subcommttee members were present.. AR 19 They satat a rectangular table in
 front of the ralsed dais where the Councilors regularly sit durmg City Councll meetmgs Over
the course of the Subcommlttee mee’ung, four other Cz’ry Councﬂors amved takmg their seats at
the Counc]l’s da:ts, gnd brmgmg the total number of Counc:lors in the chamber to e1ght
Councﬁors Richard Cabeceiras; Shawn Cadime, Raymond Mltchell and Steven Camara o
Were 1eco gmzed to speak and addressed the Subcommlttee fromthﬁ Couneil dals askmg
questlons and engagmg with the Subcommittee members. AR 19. During the meeting, they

were referred to by the honorific “Councilor.” Ultimately, the Subcommiittee voted to refer one

issue to the full Council for discussion.

o1 -TheA complaint was subsequently amended on February 22, 2016, adding additional detail. AR 10-12.

2




LEGAL FRAN[EWORK AND STANDARD

The Open Meeting Law confers upon the Attomey General authority under § 25(a) to
proraulgate rules and regalations to earry out enforeemerrt of the open meeting Iaw ” Pursuant’
to the authorlty granted by § 25(b) of the Operr Meetmg Law, the Attorney General created a
Division of Open Government within the office “to mterpret the open meeting 1aw and to issue
written letl:er rulings or adwsory opinions according to rules estabhshed under this section.” The .
mission of the Division of Open Government is 1o balance the interests of transpareney n
govemmerrt processes with government efficiency.
To this end, the Drvrsron of Open Govemment’s dee1s1ons mterpreﬁng the- OperL Meeting |
Law afﬁrm the statutory and regulatory requirements including the .postmg of meetmgs, and .
~express a preference fer conducting dlscussrens in public view. See e.g., OML 2013 155%
OML 2013-9. The preferece for transparency has been affirmed by Massaehusetts courts

McCrea v. Flaherty, 71 Mass. App Ct. 637 650 (2008) (“the notice requirement eontamed in the

statute is an essential affribute of the lav; it is manifestly pomﬂess 1o eonduet ameeting to Wthh

_ ﬂle law requires public access if no member of the public is aware that the meeting is taking -

place”).

i

The Subcommittee is a drstrnct pubhc body, separate from C1ty Couneil. G.L. c. 30Aj 8
| 18. Boththe Council and the Subeommittee are obligated to comply with the postmg provisions
| and other reqm_rements of the Open Meeﬁﬁg TLaw. '
| Pursuant to G. L. c. 30A, § 20(':1) “all meetm.gs of a pu.bhe body shall be open to the
i)uﬁﬁc,” exeept in limited cireunistanees. Other than in case of emergency, notice of the meetmg

" must be posted at least 48 hours prior to the meeting, excluding Saturdays, Sundays, and 1ega1

’

2 Open Meeting law determinations may be accessed via the Attorney Genera.l’s website:’
www.mass, gov/ago/openmeeting.




.ho]idays. G.L. c. 304, §‘20(b). The statute defines a “meeting” as “a deliberation by a plrblic
body with respect to any matter mem the body’s juris&iction.” G.L. c. 304, § 18. .' | |
The definition speelﬁeally exernpts “attendance by a quorum of a public body at a
meeting of another public body that has complied with the notrce requirernents of the open
meeting Iaw, so long as the visiting members communicote only by open participation in z‘he '
meeling on ﬂ'zose matters under discussion by z‘he host Body and do not deliberate.” 1d.
(emphasis added). The statute defines “dehb eratlon,” as “an oral or written communication
' through any medium.. between Or among & quorum ofa pub]_re body on any public busmess
within its Junsdlctron,” though it speerﬁeaﬂy excludes the dlstrlbu’aon of agendas scheduling
_ information or reports or documents as long as mémbers’ opinions are not expressed. Id The
statote defmes quorurn as “a simple majority of the members of the public body, unless
. otherwise provided in a general or special law,‘ execuiive order or other authorizing provision.”
| Judicial revieW of _decisiens made pursuant to the Open Meeting Lawisin the nature of
eertierari. G.L. c. 304, § 23(d). |
| ARGUMENT

. Iudieial review of the Attorney General’s decision is narrow and ‘deferenﬁa_l.

When revrewmg the Attorney General‘s decision, the Court mast grve deference “to the
.experrence teehmeal competence, and specialized knowledge of the [A: ttorney (}eneral} as well
as to the discretionary authority conferred upon [her}.” G. L. c. 30A § 14 (7); see also, Felix A:

Marino Co. vs. Com_m’r of Labor, and indus., 426 Mass. 458, 460-61 (1998). Aecordingly, “a}

court may not displace a choice between two fairly conflicting views, even though the court

© would justifiably haye made a different choice had the matter been before it de novo.” Embers




of Sahsburv Inc. v. Alcohohc Bevs Con’tlol Comm n, 401 Mass. 526, 529 (1988).

Review is conﬁﬂed to the admlmstratwe record and the burden of proof rests mth the
~ City Council, which must overcome the presumpﬁon that the Attorney General’s decmon ig

valid. Faith Assembly of God v. State Building Code Comm n, 11 Mass. App Ct. 333,334

(1981). Thus,the decision of the Attomey General may be set aside or modified only upon a
finding that the substantial nghts ofa party have been prejudlced because the decision is: (a) in
Violaton of consﬁtutlonal provisions; or (b) 1 in excess of the statutory anthority or Junsdlchon of
the agency; or (c) based upon an eror. of law; ot (d) made upon uniawful procedure or (&)
unsupported by substanual ewdf:nce or (i) ynwarranted by facts found by the court on the record
as submitied or as amplified under paragraph (6) of this sectLon,, in those instances where the

~ courtis oonstmlttona]ly required to make independent ﬁndmgs of fact or (g) arbztrary or
capricious, an abuse of dlscreton or otherwise fiot in accmdance Wl‘fh law, G. L c. 304, §14(7)

e The Aftornsy General’s determination that the City Council dehberated during the
February 16, 2016 subcommittee meeting is supported by substantial evidence.

" The Open Meeting Law complait filed by Mr. Ferry alleges that the City Council held a
| meeﬁng for which it did not post nohce on February 16, 2016, When members of the. Clty
Councﬂ aitended a Subcommittes meeting and engaged in dehberatlon

The Open Meeting Law permits the attendance of members ofa paxent pubho body ata
| _subcommittee meeﬁng, as long as there is no dehberatlon. Ses OML: 2013-38. To determine
Whether dehberahon has oceurred durmg a Subcomm.lﬁee meeting, the'A‘ttorﬁey Gelieral looks _ '
for indicia, including whether the pazept public body members sat w:d:h ’rhe subcommittee, and
" whether they discussed matters mthm their jurisdiction. Mere participation by City Councilors
. as audience mimbers would not constitute deliberation. Id. Cmmcﬂ members may hsten and

‘ pammpate as members of the audience, at the dlsoretlon of the chair of the subconnmttee See




OML 2012;6; AR 28-31. Howevet, Whore Council mom‘oer_sosit_in their regular seats in the
Council chambers and participate on the som_o texms as membe:fs of the Subcommittes, except
for voting, the Couno]l violates the Opon Meeting Law because it ozigoges n de]iboration as
deﬁnod by the Op en Meeting Law without posting notice. Id

After rewemng of the’ wdeotaped subcomrmttoe meeting, the Attorney General

determined that the City Council had deliberated, based on the presence of soveral factors.
During the m‘eetmg, Councilors Cabeceiras, Cadime, Mitchell, and Camara sat in their seats at
the Counoﬂ dais. When thoy spoke they were referred to by tho honoriﬁc “Councilor.” The
four Counoﬂors spoke addressing the Subcommlttee from the Council dms and asking ques’oons '
Tho oh each factor alone is not dlsposﬂ:tvo taken to gother t'hese clements support the Aﬁomoy
Goﬁoral’s ﬁnd'mg that the City Council had deliberated.

’I'.he Clty Couuozl now argues that, because the Subcommitiee’s jurisdiction is conferred
through City Ordinance that requires ﬁlﬁ Suboommlttoo 10 vote and send a report to the full -
Council for oo'osideraiion, no deliberation could bave occurred between the Su’ooommltioo
members and Councilors Cabeceiras, Cadimo,-l\ﬁtcheﬂ, and Camara. FHowever, this arguooent is _
unavailing. “ |

The Open Meeo'ng Law oloaﬂy defines 'de]iber.atio;l as “an oral or miﬁen ooﬁmuoioation
through any niedium, including electronic mail, between oo among a quorum of a public body on '
any public business within its jurisdiction.” G.L.c.3 0A, § 18. Whether deliberation occurred
hiﬂgos not on fpaﬁ:'l(:lﬂﬂ city ordinances or p.rocedural requirements, but on whether, in the course

of the Subcommittee meetfing, a quorum of the City Council communicated regarding public

‘business within its jurisdiction.’

3 Ag discussed in OML 2016-117, 2 guorum of a public body may ait on a subcommittes without having to post a
separate meeting notics, provided that discnssions are Hmited t6 matters within the jurisdiction of tho subcommittee.

i)




E1ght of the nine City Councﬂ members attended the February 16, 2010 Subcerbmiﬁee
meeting. Though not members of the Subeommitiee, C1ty Councﬂors Cadnne Mlteheﬂ ‘-
Cabeceiras, and Camara Wers 1eco gnized to speak and to ask questions from the Council dais
during the meetmg

Where the Subcommittee meeting was not noticed as a joint ﬁeeti.ug between the City
| Council and the Subcommittee the communication amorxg the eight Clty Councﬂozs reg'cl:fdjj_:tg~
issues Wifhl]l the Council’s JUIiSdlCth]l was deliberation swithin the meaning of the statute and
therefore, a clear violation of the Open Meetmg LaW

. The Astorney General’s decision does not dlSB}JfI?aJlGhlSB Voters or de rive City

Councilors of their right to hold elective office.

The Cfcy Council’s argument that the Attorney General’s decision somehow
disenfrenchlses City Couneﬂors or nnpmges on their right to hold electlve ofﬁce i3 mfaout _
meﬂ_t, The City C_ouncil argues that treating the Councilors as “merabers of the public with no
~ greater rights or Ieeponsibﬂities than the average citizen” is somehow to disenftanchise ﬂlose
who voted for them; this is not the case. |

| The purpose ‘ofthe Open Meetmg Law is to prowde the leubhc with notice of discussions
of pubhc busmess When members not on the Subcommlttee partlmpated in the Subcommrttee 5
discussmn, m eﬁect they held a joint meetmg of the City Counc]l and Subeommrttee mthout
properly notlcmg the meeting as a Jomt meetmg This lack of transparency eontravenes the
purposs of the Open Meeting Law and depnves citizens of theit: nght 1o have notice of and
participate in the deliberations.
Addltionally, the Open Meetmg Law 1tse1f the Aﬁomey éeneral’s decision, and prior

decisions from the Attorney General, make clear that memb ers of the parent pubhc body mey

_i__"—_——‘—. .

See. OML 2013-155, Fn. 2.




atl:end the meetmg of a subcommittee, prowded they refram ﬁrom dehberatmg with ‘the : |
subcommittee. G L. c. 30A, § 18; AR 19; OML 2013 ~38; OML 2012 6 That is, Councilors
may attend the meeﬁngs of subcormittees on which they do not sit, and may participate in thqse
meeﬁngs ‘in the same manner and to fhe same éxtenf as any other citizéns: by Hstenﬁg as -
'audie.nce members. and ’by participating openly and on the same terms as membets of the public,
at the discretion pf the mlbcommiﬁee’s chair. See OML 2012-6. Altemately, the parent body
and subcommittee may s'mlply‘ notice the meeting as a joint.meeﬁng, thus allowing all members
to participate in deliberation without violating the statute. The Aftorney General expréss.ed ﬁo -
preference for either opﬁonl. | |

,.The City' Councii elected to choose 'neither‘ option and nstead, deliberated with the
Subcoﬁnﬁnittee without posting thé requisite notice, in viotation of thé Open Mee.ﬁng Law.

o The Attormey General’s decision is not arbifrary and camicious.

The Clty Councll contends that the Attorney Getieral’s determination is arbitrary and

~ capricious: A declsion is not arbitrary and capricious unless it “Iacks any ra’aonal explanation

that reasonable persons might support ? City of Cambrid,qe v. Civil Servme Comm’n, 43 Mass.
App. Ct. 300, 303 (1997). The Atiorney Gieneral will not be found to have abused her dlscreﬁon

nnless the decision “rest[s] on whimsy, caprice, or arbltrary or idiosyncratic I’LO'IIIOD$.

Massachusetts Ass’n of Minority Law Enforcement. Officers v. Abban, 434 Maés. 256, 206
(2001) (internal quotation ﬁmks oﬁit‘ted'). | |

In the ﬁresent ca;se, the decision of the Attorney General is firmly grounded m fa.c’cs..
Specifically, during the_ Subcoﬁjmittee meetiné, City Counoil dé]iberated because a quorum
engaged in dis‘cussion on. matters within the jurisdiction of the City Council without posting
notice. ‘

The pﬁrposé of the Open Meeting Law is “to eliminate much of the Secrecy surroﬁndb-lg

8




deliberations and dfeoisions on which pﬁblic policy 15 _based.” Ghigﬁone V. S.lchool' bom@ittce of
Souﬂ:tbridge, 376 Maés. 70,72 (1978). The gbal of transparenéy is served Wheﬁ members of the
parent body who attend a subcommittee meetmg are seated with the general public and |
partmpate by open paztmpauon a:nd not by deliberation or, in the altematwe when a joint
meefting of the parent body and subcomttee is properly nothed, thus communicating o the
pﬁb]ié that the meeting is a joint méeting and therefore will inclu‘de deliberation by the parent
) ‘b_ody | - | |
A reasonable observer watching the February 16 2016 interactions between the
Subcommittee and Councilors Cabeceuas Cadlme Mtchell and Camara would have believed
| that it was & joint meeting of the City Council and the Subcommlttee, or perhaps a meeting of the
full City Councll ._ | |
Where The meeting was not noticed asa Jomt meetmg, the dehberatlon of'the City

Coumncilors conshmted a violation of ﬂle Open Meehng Law.

CONCLUSION ‘

For the foregomg reasons, the Attomey General respectfully requests that €Y FaJl River
C1ty Council’s motion for Judgment on the pleadmgs be DENIED; and (2) the Attomey

General’s cross-motion for Judgment on the pleadings be ALLOW".E'ID

Respectﬁ;]ly submltted

MAURA HEALEY

A%GENBRAL

i 7
“Lizatseth Lagarto Marshall
BBO No. 667729
Assistant Attorney General .
Southeastern Massachusetts Reglonal Office
105 William Street

' ' ' New Bedford, MA 02740
.Tanuarﬁ_L 2017 - g © " Lizabefh.Marshall@state.ma.us




. COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
. TRIAL COURT OF MASSACHUSETTS

BRISTOL, SS. ' SUPERTOR COURT DEPARTMENT
: : : C.A. NO: 1673CV00865

FALL RIVER CITY COUNCIL, |
Plaintiff .

VS, ‘
MAURA HEALEY, Attorney General |

‘of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Defendant

7‘:7‘:7‘:7‘::3:'.‘.':‘.':’:'}."'}:w7:?:7‘:9.'-::*xwx*x:‘:x:‘:*v’r*:‘s:’:*z’r‘k:’ev‘r**

MEMORANDUM OF LAW IN SUPPORT OF PLAINTTFF'S MOTION FOR
JUDGMENT ON THE PLEADINGS .

Introduction

1

ThlS 18 an appeal from a ﬁnal ordeér of the Attomey Greneral and petition for certiorari,
pursuant to M.G.L. c. 30A § 23(d). The Admmlstra’tlve Record was filed on Decsmber 0, 2016. -

Plamtn‘:'f the Fall River Clty Coureil (heremaﬁer "Cﬂy Council") is.a Jocal pubhc body
formed and operating undel a Plan A Charter. The City Council has nine members who are
elected at large, Pursuant to the. Charter, the City Council Rules, and Ordmances of the City of | ‘
Fall River, the City Councﬂ has formed various subcomjmttees comprised of between three and
five sitting councilors, save for ths finance commttee Whlch cqns1sts of the entire body 'oﬁ the
City Council. Subcommittee miembers sit at a _table in .fro'nt of the City Couxsqﬂ seats. All

subcommittee meetings are properly édvertised, recorded, and open to the public. Such-meetings -




;;:e- often attended by City Councilors who are not members of the subcommittees. The City -

Couneil's Subcormmittee on Ordinances and Legislation (hereinafter "Ordinance Committee")

consists of five members and, ipso facto, constitutes a quorum. When other councilors attend the-

‘Ordinance Commiffee meetings and other subcommities meetings, their attendance can, and

often'does; create a guorum of the City Council (e.g., the Real Fstate Subcoinmitice consists of

three members of the Clty Council, however if two additional members of the City Couneil

&Lfftend, a qﬁo'rum of the City Couoeﬂ is created). On those oeeasions' Wheﬂ City Couocﬂors who
are not subcommittee members attend a subeomn:uttee mee’ang, they sit in their regularly
a531gﬂed Clty Council seats ere allowed to speak on the i issues before the subeommlttee and are
recoghized a8 "Councﬂor", but do no’F Vote on any issue before the_ Subcommittee.

Suoeommjt;ees ﬁay take no action which binds the City Council. They may refer matters to the

City Council for action, with or without a recomumendation, or they may give a matter "leave to .

withdraw". In no event is any matter final until the full City Counecil duly convened takes action.

© Facts

On or about Fe’oruarj.r 16, 2016, the Fall River 'City Council Ordinance SuBeonjmittee

(]t;'ereinefter "Ordinance Committee") received an Open: Meeting Law 'Complaj:_nt:

‘(Admjnistraﬁve Record, p. 8). The Cohlplaiut was thereafter amended on F ebruary 22, 2016. '

(Adniinistrative Record, p.1 1). The essence of the Amenoed Complaint perﬁnent to this petition

was that a duly posteo Ordinance Committee meeting on September 16, Violated the Open

\/Ieeﬁng Law When members of the Clty Council, who were not members of the Ordinance

“omimnitiee, ”dehberated” in violation of the Open Meetmg Law, and that the duly posted

)rdmance Committee meeting was, in essence, an undeclared City Council Meeting that was not




separately "ﬁoﬁqed". On March 10, 2016; the City Council ’rhrough‘its legal counsel, pioxrided a

written respohse to the Amended Complaint denying the violation. Speciﬁcally, said response

provided in pextinent part: '

The Ordinance Committee is comprised of five members, four of whom were present on
February 16. There is no question that five councilors constitute a quorum of the Fall
River City Council concerned citizens were allowed to address the meeting in accordance

. with long established practice and procedure. During the meeting other councilors arrived
and sat in their-regular seats. At one time cight of the nine elected City Councilors were
present in the Council Chambers. The four stbcommittee members present discussed the -
issues-and asked questions of the administrative staff ultimately referring fhe matter 10
the Full Council.” Ofher than the referral no voles were taken nor were any
recommendations made. (emphasis ‘supplied). During the meeting those councilors
present, who were not members of the Committee_, asked questions of the administrative
staff regarding the factual basis for the recommendations and commented thereon.
However, a fair viewing of the contemporaneous video shows little, if any, interaction
between the committee members and the non-committes councilors, Moreover, the non- .
committee memabers did not even vote to refer the matter to fill council . . . The valid
posting, since it of necessity included a quorum of the City Council, was both ipso facto
and de jure posting of the City Council meeting . . . Even if these considerations are put

* aside there was no "deliberation” including the nonmembers of the committee and any
“deliberation" by members of the committes was petfectly appropriate, legal and noticed.

(Administrative Record, p.14). ’
| On or about March 1, 201 0, the Attorney General réc;eived said Amended Cormplaint, |

(Aar'njﬂistraﬁve Recorci, p.‘ 13). The ]jivision of Opeﬁ Government estabﬁshéd within the Office |
of the Aﬁdmejf Genere;l, is charged with enforcement of the Open Meeﬁﬁg Law. G.L. c. 304, . -
§19(a). After conducting an informal investigation intq 1§he mattér pursuant to G.L. c. 3 04,
§23(c), the Attormey G‘,enarall issued a decision, OML 2016-1 i?’, dated kSeptember 1, 2016; _
fmdmg that ﬁe City Coumeil violated the Open Meeting Lax;v, aqd ordei‘ed immediate and future
compliaﬁce with T;he Open Meeting Lavi. (Adininistraﬁve Record, p.18) | R -
Specifically, the Attorney Generél fourid that the City (.J(-)uncil violated the Open Mesting
Law by "deliberating” duxmg tﬁe February 16 meeting without posting notice. The Aftorney |

General stated in its decision that [i]n considering whether members of the parent publie body

3




Ve delrberated‘ durmg d subcommittee meet[ng, we Iook for "indicia such as whether the
parent public body members were seated with the general public and whether they
participated by open pamerpatron. " (Admrms‘rraﬂve Record, p. 19, emphasis added)

The Attorney General concluded tbat a "deliberation” took place because. the non~

.Ordmance Committee couneﬂors ""sat in their seats atthe Councﬂ dais, and [W]hen they were -

recognized to speak it Was doue wrth the hononﬁc 'Councﬂer . a reasonable member of
the public watching the recordmg the meeﬁng wonld have beheVed they were Watchmg a
joint meeﬁng of the Ceuncﬂ and the Subcommittee" (Admrmstratrve Record p 19 emphasis

addéd). Therefore aecordlng to the Attorney General in order for a member of a parent public

body (here, the Crty Couneﬂ) T:e participate in'a subeommittee meetmg (here Ordinance -

Committee) and that partrcrpatlon not constitute ”dehberatron" he must sit in the seats
iesrgeated for the general pubhc ea:nnot be recognized with the term “Councﬂor” and can only
atticipate, if at all, 45 a member of the public 1f reeogmzed by the' chair and only 1f other

nembers of the public are reco gmzed as well, (Admmrstratrve Record, p 32)

Standard of Review

M.G‘.L.A. . 249, § 4 expressly provrdes ﬂ:rat a ervﬂ action in the nature of certroran WﬂI
3 "te correct eITors in proeeedmgs which are net aceordlng to the course of the common law,
Yich proeeedmgs are not otherwise reviewable by moﬁon or appeal . ., " M.G L. c. 249 § 4
wor of Revere v. Civil Service C‘ommzsszon 31 Mass.App.Ct. 315, 321, 577 N.E.2d- 325, 329
991 ). o |

To obtain certiorari review of an admmrstratrve decision, the fo]lewmg three elements

st be present (1) a judr(:lal or quasi jucheral preceedmg, (2) from which there is no other




Icascnably
adequate remedy, and (3) a substantial injury or injustice arising from the proceeding under
review. Frawley v. Police Com'r of C’ambrz'dge,’ 473 Mass. 716, 46 N.E.3d 504 (2016). Ina civil
action in the nature of certicrari, judicial factual review is limited to the record before thc '
, admlmsirahve agency, gcvcmmcntal body or officer that made the decision complamed of See
Board of Selectmen of Oxford V. szzl Service C’ommzsszon 37 Mass.App.Ct. 587, 5 88 n. 4, 641
N.E.2d 714, 715 n. 4 (1994). M.G.L.A.c; 304, § 23(d) provides J'n pcrthlcnt part: "A public body
aggmeved by any order issued pursuant to ﬂ:l_'LS sectmn may, notmthstandmg any general or
Aspccual law to the contrary, obtain judicial review cf thc ordcr only through an action in supcﬂor
court seeking relief in the nature of certiorari . . . An_y order issued under this scctlon shall bc
stayed pénding judicial review;"
‘ M.G;L.A. c. 'BOA § 14 provides in pcrﬁncnt part:
(7) The court may afﬁnn the dcclslon of thc agency, or remand ﬂJc matter for
further proceedings before the agency; or the court may set aside or modify the
decision, or compel any action unlawfully withheld or unreasonably delayed, if it
determines that the substantial rights of any. party may havc bccn prejudiced
because the agency decision is - .
(a) In violation of constitutional provisions; or
(b) In excess of the statutory authority or jurisdiction of the agency; or
(c) Based upon an error of law; or
(&) Made upon unlawful procedure; or .
(e) Unsupported by substantial evidence; or

(f) Unwarranted by facts found by the court on the record as submitted .
() Arbitrary or capnclcus an abuse of discretion, or othcmrlsc not in accordance

with law.

M.G.L.A. c. 304, §14.

The 'ﬁmdamental purpose of certiorari ':rcvicm} is to correct substantial errors of law
apparcnt on the record adversely affcctmg material nghts Seales v. Boston Hou.s'mg Aufhorziy

88 Mass. App Ct. 643 40 N.E:3d 1046 (2015), review dcmed 473 Mass. 1113; Hngy/FuZz‘on




Vinej;’am’, LLC v. Board of Heakh of Tisbury, 70 -Mass.,App.Ct. 848, 852, 877_N.E.2d 9;55
" (2007);, Northoboro Tnn, LLC'v. Treatment Plant Bd. Of Westborough, 58 Mas;s.App.Ct. 670,792
N.E24 690 (2003): A.couxt undertf;\ldﬁg certiorari fevie;w decides, on the enti;e record, whether
the quesﬁoned. proceedings were erroneous or, whether eﬁof of law was made. Stare Board of

Retirement . Woodward, 446 Mass. 698, 704, 847 N.R.2d 298, 304 (2006).

. Argument

I THE ATTORNEY GENERAL’S EXPANSION OF THE STATUTORY
DEFINITION OF “DELIBERATION” TO INCLUDE “INDICIA” SUCH AS
'WHETHER A COUNCIEOR SITS IN THE COUNCIL DATS OR VISITORS’
GALLERY, OR WHETHER HE IS RECOGNIZED BY HIS OFFICIAL

TITLE, IS ARBITRARY AND CAPRICIOUS AND CONSTITUTES ERROR

OF LAW, ELEVATING FORM OVER SUBSTANCE.

A. Open Meeting Law, M.G.L.A. c. 30A §§ 18 -25

. The purpose of the .Open Meeﬁng Law aséet. fotth m M.G.L.A. c. 30A §§ 18 -25 tSee
Petiﬁc‘)n for Certiorari, Ex. 6) 1is "to eliminate much.of the secrecy surrounding_dcliﬁeraﬁoﬁs and
discussions on which pﬁbli(_: policy is based.” Ghiglioné, ‘37.6 Mass, at 72, 378 N.B.2d at 987;
MeCrea, 71 Mass.App.Ct. at 641-642, 885 N.E.2d at 840, | '

M.G.L.A, c. 30A, § 20 provides in pértinent part; “Except as provided in section 21, all

meeﬁﬂgs of a public body. shall be opento the public . .. a public' body shall post notice of every - |

meeting . .. " M.GL.A. c. 30A § 20. A "meeting" is defined in pertinent part as "a deliberation

by a public body with respect to any matter within the body's jurisdiction; provided, however,

'meeting' shall not inclade: . . . (¢) attendance by a quornm of a public body at a meeting of

2




anoﬂle‘r plﬂ-)lic.body tha;t h.as complied ﬁth the notice réqujrelm'enﬁ of the 0;3311 meéﬁng
laW, s0 long as the mltmg members commumcate only by open parhapatmn in the
meeting on those matters under dISCHSSIO‘n by the host body and do not dehberate'”
M.G. L A.c. 304, § 18 (emphasis added). |
M. G L. A c. 30A § 18 clearly and unamblguously prov1des for an exception fo the open
meeting law quuzrements to allow for visiting members of a public body to attend a:nd
commumoate by open parnclpatlon in the meeting on those matters under dlscussmn by the
| host body and do not dehberate . "Dehberatlon is defined in the statute as "an oral or er‘d:en _
commumcatlon through any medmm including electromc maﬂ between or among a qﬁorum of
a pubhc-body on any public business within its ]lmsdmtwn . .. ” M G.L.A c. 304, § 18
(emphams added). A ”pubhc body" is deﬁned as “a mul’rzple—member . .. commﬂ.‘tee or
subcommittee within . . . any . . city, . . . established to serve a.public purpose . '. and :
jjrovided further, that a subcommittee shall include any mulﬁple~member body created to advise
or make reéommendéﬁoﬁs to a pubiic body." M.G.L.A. c. 30A, § 18. A "quor'uﬁi" is deﬁnéd as
g smlp,[e majon’cy of the members of the public body, unless othermse prov:tded in general or

Spemal faw, executwe order or other authorizing provision.: M.G.L. A c. 30A § 18

B. Rules of Statutory Consﬁ'ucﬁon _'-

' ‘When engaging in statutory jnt_érpretaﬁon, “Courts must ascertain the iﬁtent of a statute
from all its parts and from the subject matter to.Which it relé,tes, a:ufi must interpret the statute S0 |
as to rénder the legiélaﬁon effective, consonant with sound reason and ‘common.. sense”.
piGiacomo v. Metropolitan Property & Cas. Ins. Co., 66 Mass.App.Ct. 343, 847 N.E.2d. 1107,

1110 (2006) (citations oiitted). “Where . . . the meaﬁing of a sté.tute is in dispute,




unquestioﬁably it is for the 1001.31'1:3 to interpret it and apply it to the facts at hand. Statutory
interpretation is a _quintesséntial. judicial responsibﬂity to be .ﬁndertéker; using well-established
guidiﬁg principles. DiGGiacomo, 66 Mass.App.Ct. at 344, 847 N.E.2d at 1110. .Tfhe general and
familar rule is that ""a statute must be interpreted acbordjng to the intent of the legislature
ascertajned from all its words. construed by the ordinafy and aﬁproVed usage of the language,'_
l' cons1dered in connectlon Wiﬂl the cause of its snactment, the mischief or imperfection to be
remedied and the main Ob] ect to be accomphshed to the end That the purpose of its framers may
. be eftectuated ” Hanlon v. Rollms, 286 Mass 444 447, 190 N.E. 606 (1934); In re Angela 445 |
Mass. 55 (2005) “None of the words of a statute is o be rega:fded as superﬂuous buteachisto
be given its ord.mary meaning without overemphasmng 1ts effect upon other terms appearing in
statute, so that the enactment cons1dered as a whole shall constﬂ:ute a consistent and harmonious
:statut&)ry provision oapable af effecmaﬁng the presumed intention of the legislature.” Bolsier v
- Commissioner of Cor. pomz’wm and Taxaz‘zon 319 Mass 81, &4- 85 64 N.E.2d 645 (1940).
“|E]very word of a legislative enactment is to be glven force and effect so far as is reasonably
practicable. No part is to be treated as xmmaterlal or.superﬂupus vnless no othe_r rational tourse
| is open.” . C.,‘ommis‘sfoners éf Public Works v. Cities Service Oil Co., SOSIMass. 349, 360, 32
N.E.3d 27’%: 283 (1941) and cases cited. .“[A] statute ShOl;ld be‘ IQ;’:Ld as a whole to p-roduce an
internal consistency.” T elesers}gf v. Wight, 395 Mass. 868, 872, 482 N.E.Qd 818 (1985). “it isa
fundamentél principle of statutory: oon;i;ruéﬁon that in interpreting any particular provision it
- should be construed as pért of a statute as a consistent whole. ” Walker v. Board of Appears of
Harwich, 388 Mass. 42, 51, 445 N.E.2d 141 (1983}
Courts will genera]ly constme the prowsmns of the Open Meetmg Law hberally to reflect

- its purpose which is "to eliminate much of the secrecy sutrounding deliberations and dlscusszons :




on which public policy is based." Ghiglione v. School Commiltee of Southbridge, 376 Mass. 'lYO,
72,378 N.E.2d 984, 987 (1978); McCrea v. Flaherty, 71-Mass.App.Ct. 637, 641-642, 885 N.E.2d

836, 840 (2008).

C. Attorney General’s Misinterpretation of the Opeﬁ Meeting Law

M.G.L.A. ¢.30A, § 25 confers upo_'n. the Attorney General, auﬂlériw to intérpref the Open "
Meeting Law gnd issue wﬁtten letter rulings or advisc;ry oﬁinions.- Over the yeafs, however, the
Attorney General has taken a; position which has expanded the statute’s definition of
““deliberation” beyond what is a reasomable interpretation of the statutory language and 'is‘
" inconsistent with the s‘tatute’s PUrpose S0 as -T:(é iender’the legisiatiog effecﬁve, consonant with -

. sound Teason .aﬁd comm;m sense. See DiGiacomp, 66 I_\{iass.App.Ct. at 35}3.' ‘

As stated earlier, a “meeﬁﬁg“ IS defined in perﬁ.neﬁ’f part és "a deﬁbé:aﬁon by a pub]ic'

“body Wi;ch respect to any matter within the body's juﬁsdicﬁoﬁ; provided, however, 'meeting'
shall not inchlldé: cee (;:) aﬁ,éndance by a quorum of a puB]ié_l_mdy" at-.a meeﬁng ‘of another
public bo{iy__that has complie.d with the notice requirements of the open meeting law, so

loxnlg'as the'visitii‘lg members communicate only by open participation in the meeting on

: ﬂmse mattefs under discussion by-the host body ar_ﬁfl do not déh’berate;” M.G.L.A. c. QOA, §
18 (emphasis added). | | o
Consistent with section 18, the Attorney General has ruled ﬁat “a qﬁorum of a [pareﬁt] public
bodjr mﬁy sit on its subcommittee without having to post a separate meeting notice, prm‘n'de_d
that the disc‘;ussio.n is limited to maﬁefs Wiﬂu’n the juﬁsdicﬁon of the subcommitiee,”

Admjni_sjraﬁve Record, p. 18 (OML 2016-117) -(empliasis ad&ed); (Administrative Record, p.' -




21 (OML 2013—155 Fa. 2); Additionaily, members of a pérent Iﬁubﬁc_bddy_rﬁay atteﬁa the
me:eting of a subcoﬁmift’ee pfovided there is no 'deliBération. (See ?eﬁtion for Cértidrari, Ex 5
(OML 2013-38)";” | |
However, in issuing -de'términaﬁons inﬁolving circumstances where members pf a parent
public body attend subcomzxziﬁée meelings, ﬁle -A’ftomey (General has Yeered off from what
" should be the logical a;nd reasonable interpretation of the ;stahﬁbryl prohibiﬁon of “dé]ibeiaﬁon” -
by the par'éﬁt body ﬁeinbers. | - | | |
The Attorﬁef Ge-ner‘al; has errorieously and airbitta:ril‘_.y aﬁ_d caprici(;usly iﬁtarpreted
section 18 té require that for there to Ee no “deliberation” visiﬁm;; members of pubﬁf; 1b-odies can
participate merely as llnembers of the public. (See e.g, Petition for Certiorar, Ex. 5 (OML
2013—3.8); Ad:r;njnistrati;/e Record, p. 28 (OML 2012'—6).2 With regard to'the present case, the
Aﬁomey (}eﬁeral ha.s also imposed the reqﬁiremént that when parent bociy -n;aéﬁlbers._who are
elected officials attend subcommittee mestings, they cannot be reco gnized by their ofﬁcwl fitles.
| (See e.g., Ademsiratwe Record P 18 (OML 2016-117); |
Whether a visiting City Councilor attending a Subcomml’ttee meeting asks questlons ﬁom
the audience or from hlS Councﬂ seat or is addressed as “Counczlor” or “Mr ” ot “Ms.” is

_irrelevant to determining whether parent body members- “3éliberate” at. the meeting. 'Ihe title

1 I oML 20133 8, membeis of the Hingham Board of Selectmen (Board) attsnded a Hingham Municipal Light

Board meeting.  Although they sat in the andience with the general public, the Attorney General found the Board

“did not participate merely as individual audience members” and concluded that the Board “deliberated” without

. posting notice because they “responded to each other’s comments when addressmg the {Irhngham Light Board

 mesting] and “gave direct orders to Town employees to make decisions regardmg implementation” which were
“policy decisions constltut[mg_"j public business w1thm the Board’s jurisdiction.”

? n OML 2012-6 the Attornoy general tuled that “[mlembers of the Council, who are not members of the Finance
Committee, may aitend a subcommittee meoting without it being a meeting of the Couneil as long as they do m)t
deliberate. See GL.L. ¢. 304, § 18. This means that Council members may.attend the meeting and Hsten as members
of the audience, and participate as members of the andience at the discretion. of the chair of the subcommittee.”
They may not discuss matters as a quorum, or discuss fopics which are not under consideration. by'the
subcommittee. Doing so Would COIJSflﬁlte a deliberation and a separaf:e meetmg notice for the pubhc body would be

reqmred

10




. of “Cdmcﬂor” is attached to the elected individual and no{ to his seat.—For e}':ample, a judge’s
title is tilat of a judge feg’ardless whether hé preeides from the jlidge’s.beﬁeh or gives a 1ecture to
a gfoup of students. A senator’e title is that of a senator Whetﬁer he is addressing ’ehe aseembly or
diming out with ftiends. A coﬁﬁcﬂor’e title is that of-a councilor whether he» sits in the audience
ot in his coungil seat when attending a Subeemmiﬁee meeting. In each of these examplee, these
eieeted- officials do not lose their title simply because they are not acting within their official
capacity at a specific time. |

The Attorney '‘General's unlawful expansion of the clear and ungmbiguous statutory
meaning of "deliberation” as set foreh in the present case as well as in prior determinaﬁeg {(See,

Ce.g., Petition for Certiereri, Bx. 5 (OML 2013-38); and Administrative Record, p. 28 (OMi

: 2012-6)) requires that the Citsr Council engage in a sham and a subterﬁlge. A City Councilor
presumably Vlolates the law when he sits in. his Councﬂ seat but does not if he 31ts in the .
audience theoretically stripped of his elected oﬁﬁce This eleaﬂy and unlawﬁllly elevates form.
Over substance Tt serves no legitimate pubhc purpose to engage in hyper—teehmcal analyszs n
order to prevent the ‘open and lawflﬂ eonduct of the pubhc s business. Such an mtelpretatson
unlawftﬂly eJIcumscnbes the opera‘aon of government.

Tbroughout the Attorney General’s mveshgatlon into the present matter, it has been the-

' 'Clty Couneﬂ's position that it5 conduet does not v101ate the Open Meeting Law, as all meetings,

whether those of a subcommittee or of the full City Cour_icil, are appropriately posted, open to the

pa_lb]ie, and 'oﬂy maﬁers on the pub]ished agenda are discussed. |
It is clear under § 18, that no meeting occurs where there isr "attendance by a quofum of a
.pubhe body at a meetmg of another pub]lc body that has complied m’rh the notice requirements

of . the Open Mesting Law, so long as the visiting members commumcate only by open

11




| participation in the meeting on those matters under discussion» by the host body and do no“c
aéhbe:ate.” In the present case, City Couticilors who -atl.:ended .th-e Ordinance Committee -
‘meeting openiy “participated” when they openly asked questions of thé Ordinance -Congittee
members and made comments in the properly posted subcommittee meeting on sﬁbjecfs that
were within t]_le Ordinance Committeé’s jurisdioﬁon'. ‘The City Councjiors. did not "deliberate”

within the clear and unambiguous meaning of §18. The Attorney General’s interpretation is

’

clearly erroneous because the conduct of the City Council comported with both the letter and the

spirit of the statute.

1L WHEN VISTTING MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL ATTEND AND  ~
OPENLY PARTICIPATE AT A SUBCOMMITTEE MEETING, THEY ARE
NOT DELIBERATING ON MATTERS “WITHIN THEIR JURISDICTION” .
THEREFORE IT IS IRRELEVANT WHETHER THEY SIT IN THEIR ‘
ASSIGNED SEATS OR ARE RECOGNIZED IN THEIR OFFICIAL TITLES
FOR PURPOSES OF TTIE OPEN MEETING LAW. '

"Dcﬁiaeraﬁion" ié deﬁed m the gtatute as "“an oral or written’ communication through ény
medium; including électronic mail, between or among a quo_r-uni of a public body'qn any public
bﬁsinéss within ifs jurisdiction; . . .” M.G.L.A c. 30A, § 138 (emphasis 'acided): :

| The jﬁz‘isdicﬁon of the | City Cou‘ncﬂ.’sA Ordinance Coibmiﬁée is conférréd through City -

- Ordinance W]aich'reads as follows:

Sec. 2-155. Reports. (a) Tt shall be the duty of any committee of the city council to which
a subject may be specially referred to report thereon within one month from the time the
subject is referred to it, or at the next meeting thereafter, or ask for further time. (b} No
report shall bé received from any commitiee unless the subject matter thereof shall
have been considered in committee actually assembled, and uuless the report shall

_state the vote by which the report was adopted, indicating by name in case the vote .
was unanimous the members absent, if any, and in case the vote was not unanimous, the
members voting in the affirmative, the-members voting in the negative and the members
absent at the meeting of the committee at which such action was taken. '

12




Rev. Ords. 1988, §2 126 (emphasis added).

Pursuant 1o Ciiy Ordma.uce City- Couneil colmmlttees are conferred very specific and
" limited JUIlSdlCtIO]l related to the subjects referred fo theml The City Couneﬂ carmot even
receive a report from the ‘Ordinance Commlttee or any committee until the committee votes and
| assembles a-eport to fhe City Counicil. Thus, any comments or opim'ens that yisitiﬁg councilozs
' eonstimting a. querum would provicie when ettepding an open meeting of the Ordinance
' .'Commi‘ctee eaenot equate to a “deliberation” for purposes of the open meeting law, since the
visiting coencﬂors have no say in what the Ordinance Committee ultxmately dee1des and/or or
votes upon and tberefore any commumcaﬁon of a visiting commitfee- member which constttutes
communication . . . among a quomm of a public body’ is not “public busmess within its
_]II]‘.!.SldICtIOH ” (emphasm added)

The Attomey General has correctly reco gmzed the.specific Junsdlctlon of sebcommlttees

When it determmed that “a quorum of a public body may sit on its subcommlttee m‘rhout having

@ [

to_poet a scparate meeting notice, prévided_ the discussion is limited to matters Wlﬂﬂll]l the
jurisdietion of the subcommittee. (See Admjﬁietraﬁve Recor?i, P 1'21. '(OI\'A.I,' 2013—155 Fn. 2);-
Admmlstratwe Reeord . 18 (OML 2016-117)). However, she has enoneously concluded that

mtorder for there to be no “deliberation” visiting members of pubhe bodxes can parhclpate |
merely as members of the punblic, and cannot be recogmzed in their ofﬁmal tlﬂes (See e.g.,
Adm:mstraﬁve Record, p. 18 (OML 2016-117); and Administrative Reeord, p- 28 (OI\/]I, 2012-
" 6)). It is unreasonable and an error of law for the Atl:omey General to presume under the Open .
Meetiilg Law that comments or opinions of visiting cotméilors are not'someh'ow magically
elevated to non-deliberation status smply by where they sit or whether they ate reeogmzed n

their- ofﬁelal capacity’ when they speak. Moreover in these 1ater determinations Wlth the added'

13




requirements to tht;: “deliberation” _anaiysis, the Attomg:y General has seemingiy confradicted her

,i)rior recbgniﬁon of the specific jurisdiction conferred up;)n subcommittees. In facf, by now

imposing additional requirements in deciphering Whetﬁer deliberation occurs, the Attémey.

General has éffébﬁvely negated the Open Meeﬁng Law re'qujr‘ement that deliberation comncemns

communication within the body’s jurisdiction, and ifs' earlief r;:cngniﬁon .of the. spleciﬁc
jurisdiction conferred upon subcommmittees.

. A olear. and u.nambiguous reading of section 18 presumes that any co'mmeﬂtary or

opinion ..of a visiting member of the City Counc;ﬂ .at a sub—cﬁmmittee nl'eeﬁng, regardiess whether

| itis n;ade from the audience or from Council seat, or whether the indixddﬁal 18 reco gm%ed_in his

~official c_apacity,-is‘ not a “commmmication . . . betxlveen or amoﬁg a-quorum of a ﬁubﬁc body on

any public ‘business within its jurisdiction.” (empha’sis-acided).

0. THE ATTORNEY GENERAL COMMITTED ERROR OF LAW WHEN IT -
ABITRARILY AND CAPRICOUSLY DETERMINED THAT THE CITY
COUNCIL VIOLATED THE OPEN MEETING LAW BECAUSE IN ITS

. OPINION “A REASONABLE MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC WATCHING THE
RECORDING OF THE MEETING WOULD HAVE BELIEVED THAT THEY
WERE "WATCHING A JOINT MEETING OF THE COUNCIL AND

SUBCOMMITTEE.” _ ‘

The- Attorney Gene{él conclyded that a "deliberation" took plzice- because the ﬁon—
Ordmancc Committee councilors "sat in their seats at the Councﬂ dais, and [W]hen they were .
recognized to speak it was done with the honorlﬁc 'Councilor' [and] .a reasonabie member -
of the public Watchmg the recording the meetmg Would have believed they were watchmg a
joint meeting of the Council and the Subcommlttee" (Admlmstratlve Record, p. 19, emphas1s

added)

What.“g reasonable membei of the public watching the recording of the meeting would .

14




halire believed” is completely irrelevant to. a determination of whether the meeting was a violation
of thé Open Meeting Lawl which is "to elinﬁnate rﬁudh of _the‘seérecy surrouﬁding delibeiations
and dlscussmns on which pubhc policy is based . Ghzglzone 376 Mass. at 72, 378 N.E.2d at 987;
McC’; eq, 71 Mass App.Ct. at 641-642, 885 N.E.2d at 840. That puxpose is in no way thwarted
simply by the fact that members of the fu]l body sit in their assigned seats and ask quéstions from
.. their council sea,ts, (as opposed_ to sitling in the audience) When attending and openly
participating in subcomrﬁitteé megﬁngé. There is no factual.Basis —for' the Aftorney’ General’s
‘determination the pﬁb]ic would perceive that a joint meéﬁng between the City Council.‘ and
subcommittee was taking plaée simply because Wsﬂmg couneil m;ambers wete sitting in :their
_ assignéd seats and were addressed as “Councilor.” The Open Meeting Law’s requirement thét
the subc;ommittee meeting be p;féperly posted is désigned fo prevent such a peréepticﬁn.
Moreover, it is cleat error of law for the A‘ctomey Gejleral té base the validity and interpretation
of the laws of the Commonwealth upon public perception. ana]iy, there is no legal requirefa_en’c :
_uﬁder the open meeting law that meetings be televised. Tharefore, it- is arbitrf.iry énd capricious to
conclude ‘the public’s perception upon ﬁewing oi" a telcvised recording of an otherwise openly

public meeting should constitute indicia of whether the Open Meeting Law-was violated.

IV. THE ATTORNEY GENERAL’S ERRONEOUS INTERPRETATION OF
SECTION 18 UNLAWEFULLY DISENFRANCHISES VOTERS -AND
DEPRIVES CITY COUNCILORS OF THEIR RIGHT TO HOLD ELECTIVE
OFFICE IN VIOLATION OF ARTICLE IX Or THE MASSACHUSETTS

CONSTITUTION.

The éppr_opriate partioipzition by elected officials in matters legitimately before them is
both theit right and responsibility as a conseciuence of their office. .The Attomey Gehpral’s

unlawful c;haractcriza‘tioﬁof “deliberation” for purposes of the open ﬁnee}ting law has the effect of

15




d13enfranehlsmg the voters and deprives 01ty councilors their nght to‘ hold elective office in
Vlolatlon of M.G.L.A. Const. Pt. 1 Art, 9 whlch reads as fo]lows ‘ART ]'X All eleetrons ought
to be free; and all the mhablta.uts of this commonWealth having such quahﬁcatmns as they shall
estabhsh by them frame of government, have an equal right to elect ofﬁcers and to be elected,
for public employments.”

If this Court, were {0 allow the Attorney General's unlawfgl e;gpa.nsien of the meaning of
"de}ibefate’; and "participate” as it ‘pertajns ’eo the requﬁements' 11: has prescribed for full City
Couzicil members attending subeommittee meetmgs it would, in effect, relegate elected OfﬁGIElS
to rere speotators in the flmeuon of the government. It would effeetlvely dlsenﬁanchlse those
voters who elected the councﬂors to represent thera.by tleatmg such councilors as members of
the pubﬁc with no greater rights or respousibi]ities than the average citizen. Further, the Attorney
. General’s mterpretaﬂon of the open meeting law, Wh_‘lch in effect treats every subcommittee
meetmg as a full Council meetmg, is nothmg more than a .subterfuge elevating form over .
substance Domg L) WOIﬂd allow a subcomm1ttee 1o refer a matter to the fu]l body, the full body
o .vote on an CIMergency preamble pass a resolution through both readlngs at the same meehng,
- and essentlally frustrate the intent of due deliberation and.the Open Meetmg Law. Thisis the
exact opposite of the clear meanmg and mterpretatlon of the law. “The performanee of: the Fall
River City Council is open, above boa:rd, totally public and in, fiJll comphance with both the letter
.' .and the spirit of the Open Meeb.ug Law. . |

Over and above the reasons above set forth to reverse. the Attomey General’s demsmn
there is -an ovemdmg cons’ntuttonal and pohcy reason it is arbiirary, capnclous and not in
accordance mth the Iaw It eﬁecﬂvely disenfranchises the voters of Fall River who elected City

. Counciloss to represent them. This is a ﬁmdamental tenet of representatwe democracy Sihce

16




each citizen ca:nnot attend every meeting of every public body they elect individuais, in this case
-Cﬂy Cou::tczlors to attend and parhclpate for them. To limit the people s elected representatlves,
as the Attorney General seeks to do, from partlelpaﬁon by virtue of whe1e ‘they sit or their

omission from a partwular sub—comlmttee is anathema to ‘this fundamental tenet.

Conclusion

For all lthe sforemen_tioned reasons, the plainﬁﬁ respectfully requests this Honorable
. Court grant judicial review of the Attome;} General's final order,’ snd find that. the Aﬁomey
General committed error of law in its unlawiul mtezpretaﬁon and expansmn of the Open Meetmg

Law, was violative of Massachusetts censtltutlonal prewszons and/or that its mterpretahon Was |

otherwise a‘rbitral'y and capnclous and an abuse of discretion.

Respec‘rﬁ;tlly submitted,
PLAINTIFF,

The Fall River City Councﬂ
By its attorney,

JosepH1. Macl/yng{)# 3125
Corporation Council .
" City of Fall River
One Government Genfer
Fall River, MA. 02721
Tel. (508) 324-2650 -
Fax. (508) 324-265
jmacy@fallriverma.org

‘Dated: January 5, 2016

17




" COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

TRIAL COURT

BRISTOL, ss. .
SUPERIOR COURT DEPT.
CIVIL ACTION NO: 1673CV00865
FALL RIVER CITY COUNCIL,
Plaintiff,
Y.

- MAURA HEALEY, ATTORNEY GENERAL
OF THE, COMMONWEALTH OF
MASSACHUSETTS,

Defendant.

. DEFENDANT ATTORNEY GENERAL’S
CROSS-MOTION FOR JUDGMENT ON THE PLEADINGS

" Now comes Defendant Maura Healey, Attomey General of the Commonwealth of

Massachuseﬁs (“Attomney General™), and -respeb’ffully moves this Honorable Cc_)ufz to enter an

or_der denymg Plaintiff’s Moﬁbn for-Judgment on the Pleadings and affirming her September 1,

2016 decision, OML 2016-17.

- The grounds for this Opposition and Cross~Moi10n are set forth mthe Attomey General’

Memorandum of Law in Support of Her Opposition to the_Plainﬁff‘s Motion for Judgment on the _

Pleadings and Cross-Motion for Judgment submitted herewith.

Dated: Jarmary ﬁL 2017

 Respectfully submitted,

MAURA HEALEY
S

V24 NP/ .
Lizabeth Lagarto Marshall, BBO 667729
Assistant Attorney General

105 William Street

New Bedford, MA 02740

(508) 742-4516
Lizabeth. Malshall@state 102.US




Tng COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY (JENERAL

ONE ASHBURTON PLACE
BosTon, MassacHuseTts 02108

MaUra HEALEY (617)727-2200
ATTORNEY GENERAL WAL 1855 Z0V/ag0

Tuly 5,2017 o< B

e e

i = L

OML 2017 —-109 =71 T O

5 4w

Joseph I. Macy, Corporation Counsel ‘:)I > <
City of Fall River =~ om
One Government Center [I ER

lI g

Fall River, MA 02722

RE: Open Meeting Law Complaint

Dear Attorney Macy:

This office received a complaint from CJ Ferry, dafed February 27, 2017, alleging that
the Fall River City Council (the “Council™) violated the Open Meeting Law, G.L. ¢. 304, §§ 18-
25. The complaint was originally filed with the Council on January 23, 2017, and the Council
responded by letter dated February 6, 2017. In his comaplaint, Mr. Ferry alleges that the Council
failed to respond to an Open Meeting Law complaint within the time frame required by law.

' Following our review, we find that the Council violated the Open Mecting Law as
alleged. Further, we find that this violation was intentional. The complaint concerns the time
frame in which the Council responded to an earlier Open Meeting Law complaint. That earlier
complaint was filed with the Council on December 27, 2016, and the Council responded on

January 23, 2017.

The Open Meeting Law requires that, within 14 business days after receiving a
complaint, the public body must review the complaint’s allegations; take remedial action, if
appropriate; and send the Aftorney General a copy of the complaint and a description of any
remedial action taken. G.L. c. 30A, § 23(b); 940 CMR 29.05(5). Here, the Council exceeded the
14 business day time frame for responding to the complaint and did not request an extension of
time from our office. We have previously informed the Council that such failure to respond
within 14 business days violates the Open Meeting Law. See OML 2016-1 18.! Because the

Council had received clear written warmning from the Division prior to this violation, we find that
the Council’s violation was intentional. See 940 CMR 29,02 (defining “Intentional Violation™).
On March 22, 2017, we issued a determination letter finding that the Council intentionally

violated the Open Meeting Law with respect to this issue and recommended the imposition of a

! Open Meeting Law determinations may be found at the Attorney General’s website,

www.mass.go/ago/openmeeting,

/:;/r-; bt o aelt C("LMWL/&W




fine of $1,000.00. See OML 2017-45. While the Division has the discretion to issue a separate
fine based on the violation addressed in the present letter, see G.L. ¢. 304, § 23(c), we decline to
do so here, concluding instead that the fine issued in OML 2017-45 is sufficient to address the
Council’s violation of the law. However, future intentional violations of the same nature may
incur further fines.

We now consider the complaint addressed by this determination to be resolved. This
determination does not address any other complaints that may be pending with our office or the
Council. Please feel free to contact the Division at (617) 963 - 2540 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Kevin W, Manganaro
Assistant Attorney General
Division of Open Government

ce: Fall River City Council
CJ Ferry

This determination was issued pursuant to G.L. ¢. 30A, § 23(c). A public body or any
member of a body aggrieved by a final order of the Attorney General may obtain judicial
review through an action-filed-in Superior Court pursuant to G.L. ¢. 30A, § 23(d). The
complaint must be filed in Superior Court within twenty-one days of receipt of a final
order.




OPEN MEETING LAW COMPLAINT FORM
Office of the Attorney General
One Ashburton Place
Boston, MA 02108

Please note that éll fields are required unless otherwise noted.

Your Contact Information:

First Name: €J : . Last Name: Ferry

Add ress: . 300 Buffinton Street

City: Fall River State: MA Zip Code: 02721

-Phone Number; +1 {508} 646-9026 Ext.

Email:  ¢jferry@comcast.net

Organization or Media Affiliation (if anyk

Are youfiling the complaint in your capacity as an individual, representative of an organization, or media?

(For statistical purposes onty)

Individual [ ] Organization [ ] Media

Public Body that is the subject of this complaint:

City/Town [ ] County ‘ [ |Regional/District | ] State

Name of Public Body (including city/

town, county or region, if applicable): City Of Fall Rive; City Council

Specific person(s), if any, you allege
commiited the violation:

Date ofalleged violation: Jan 17,2017

CITY OF FaLL m’zz
IN QITY EGUNCH_




Description of alleged violation:

Describe the alleged violation that this corhplaint is about. If you believe the alleged violation was intentional, please say so and include
the reasons supporting your belief,

Note; This text fleld has a maximum of 3000 characters,

On December 27, 2016, the entire Fall River City Councilwas served with this Open Meeting Law
Complaint with copies to the Fall River City Clerk and the Fall River Corporate Council,

Under MGL 30A §23(b), the public body Is aflowed fourteen (14) business days to respond to the
complaint from the date of filing.

The Fall River City Council, failed to provide a response to the complaint of December 27, 2016
within the fourteen business days as required by MGL 30A §23(b).

This is evidenced by the response of the Fall River City Corporate Counsel hereto attached dated
Jfanuary 23, 2017.

The City Council deliberately chooses to assign responses to another individual, office or entity by
which they regularly and continuously fail to meet the requirements under MGL 30A § 23(b),

these acts are willful and deliberate and refuse to meat with the complamant regardmg these
Issues as does the assigned individual, office ro entity.

What action do you want the public body to take in response to your complalnt?

Note This text field has a maximum of 500 characters,

The City Council should implement a policy where a meeting or discussion with the complalnant
on possible resolutions to the complaint be held to amicably resolve these issues.

. |The assessment of the maximum pecuniary assessment against the City Council members as they
have the legal responsibility to insure that the law Is complied with and have regularly failed to
comply with the law,

Review, sign, and submit your compiaint-

1, Disclosure of Your Complaint, .
Public Record. Under most circumstances, your complaint, and any documents submitted with your complaint, will be considered a

public record and available to any member of the public upon request, In response to such a request, the AGO generally will not disclose
your contact information,

Il. Consulting With a Private Atforney. .
The AGO cannot glve you fegal advice and Is not able to be your private attorney, but represents the public interest. If you have any
questions concerning your individual legal r|ghts or responsibilities you should contact a private atiorney.

1. Submit Your Complaint to the Public Body,
The complaint must be filed first with the public body. if you have any questions, please contact the Division of Open Government by
calling (617) 963-2540 or by emali td' openmeeting@state.ma.us.

o

By signing below, | ack
true and correct to the

Signed:

~N\ _ bate: January 23, 2017

Page 2




City of Fall River
- Ojfice of the Corporation Counsel

JASIEL F. CORREIA 1 ; Josern L. MACY

Mayor Corporation Counsel

GARY P. HOWAYECK
Assistant Corporation Counsel

January 23, 2017

CJ Ferty

300 Buifington Street -

Fall River, MA 02721

RE: OPENMEETING LAW COMPLAINT
- FALL RIVER CITY COUNCIL .
DATE OF ALLEGED VIOLATION: 12/27/2016

Dear Mr. Ferry:

This letter is in response to your Open Meeting Law Complaint filed against the Fa]l
River City Council on or about December 27, 2016. Specifically, you allege the following:

1. Onlocal radio media, WSAR, the Mayor of the City of Fall River, discussed via text
- messaging with all nine city councilors the possibility of allowing “Amnesty of Trash
and recycling Fines.” He [Mayor] stated hie wanted to do this to remain in compliance
with city ordinance. This communication appears to be serial communication and
deliberation with a quorum of the City Council if not the entire City Council.

As you are aware, the purpose of the Open Meeting Law is to ensure transparency in the
deliberations on which public policy is based. It requires, with some exceptions, that meetings of
public bodies be open to the public. It also seeks to balance the public’s interest in witnessing the
deliberations of public officials with the government’s need to manage its operations efficiently.

The Open Mecting Law requites that ail mestings of a public body be properiy noticed
and open to members of the public, unless an executive session is convened. See G.L.c. 304, §§
20(2)-(b), 21. The Law’s purpose is to eliminate much of the secrecy surrounding deliberations
and decisions on which public policy is based.” Ghiglione v. School Committee of Southbridge,
376 Mass. 70, 72 (1978) A “meeting” is defined, in relevant patt, as “a deliberation of a public
body with respect to any matter within the body’s jurisdiction.” G.L. ¢. 30A, § 18. Thelaw
defines “deliberation” as “an oral or written communication through any medium, including
clectronic mail, between or among a quorum of a public body on any public business within its

- jutisdiction; provided, however, that ‘deliberation” shall not include the disiribution of a meeting
agenda, scheduling information or distribution of other procedural meeting or the distribution of

One Govemment Center # Fall Rivet, MA 02722 « TEL (508) 324-2650
Workers® Compensation (508) 324-2540 < FAX (508) 324-2655 * EMAIL Jawoffice@falliiverma.org
‘ Equal Justice Under Law ‘




reports or documents that may be discussed at a meeting; provided that no oijiniqn of a member

is expressed.” Id.

A mémber of a public body may distribute a document for discussion at a meeting via
email, so long as the document does not contain the opinion of a member of the public body.
G.L. c. 30A, § 18; OML 2012-84. “Expression of an opinion on matters within the body’s
jurisdiction to a quorum of a public body is a deliberation, even if no other public body member
responds,” OMI. 2013-186. '

A public body may not engage in a serial commumication wheteby a ciuomm
communicates in a non-contemporaneous mannet outside of a meeting, on a particular subject
matter within the public body’s jurisdiction. See OML 2012-84 (improper deliberation where
committee Chair made request to non-committes members to forward his opinions to other '
Committee members to circurvent the OML requirements-the Chair was attempting to facilitate
communication between and among a quornm of the Committee on public business within the
Committee’s jurisdiction.; McCrea v. Flaherty, 71 Mass. App.Ct. 637 (2008).(holding that
private serial communications violate the spirit of the Open Meeting Law and may not be used 4o
circumvent the intent of the law). A public body may not use a non-member, such as a staff o
member, to communicate on matters that the Board would otherwise save for discussion af an
openmeéeting. See District Attorney for the Northern District v. School Committee of Wayland,
451 Mass, 561, 570-571 (2009)(“Governmental bodies may not circumvent the requirements of
the opent meeting law by conducting deliberations via private messages, whether electronically,
in person, over the telephone, or in-any other form.”) ' '

‘First, the mayor’s text to the councilors did not constitute setial communication between
or among members of the City Council, as he did not express or solicit opinions between/among
members of the Council. See e.g., OML 2015-3 (Whe_re quorum of comimission members agreed
to elect the leadership of the commission through email and m-person communications, it
constituted deliberation outside of noticed mesting in violation of OML) ; OML 2013-186
" (where Board of Selectmen Chair sent communications through telephone, email, and through a
third party, asking to get the boards thoughts and expressing opinion on matter of public
~ business within the board’s jurisdiction to a quorom of the board, it constituted deliberation
~ outside of properly posted meeting in violation of OMLY); and OML 2013-186 { where town

administrator facilitated serial communication between Board members where he took a poll of
the board about whether to close Town Hall for inclement weather); OML 2012-105 ... ;




OML 2012-84 (former School Committee Chair sent emails to a quorum of the Committes
covering a vatiety of topics, containing communications about Committes business)

Moreover, no conncilors responded to the communication, no dialogue or exchange of
opinions. resulted between or among a quorum of the Council and therefore the Council as a
whole did not violate the Open Meeting Law. See OML 2012-84 (where no other dialogue of
exchange of opinions resulted between or among a guorar of the Commitiee outside of a
meeting as a tesult of Chair’s communications, Committee as a whole did not vielate the Open

Meeting Law)

As such, the City Council did not violate the Open Meeting Law by engaging in
deliberation outside of a properly posted meeting when it réce;i\(ed text from the Mayor.

The Fall River City Council acted in good faith compliance with the law and should not .
be considered to have commitied an intentional v101at10n of the law. G.L. c. 30A §23(g); 940

‘CMR20.02.

Since a determination has been made that no violation has occurred, we consider this
matter closed. Please note that you have the right to appeal to the Massachusetts Attorney
General — Division of Open Government. :

| ' | City of Fall Rlver by
] ' | /7

%

' Joseph, PMacy /
‘ . o %aﬁon
Co: Attorney General — Division of Opeh Government

\




City of Fall River
Office of the Corporation Counsel

Jostra 1. MACY
Corporation Counsel

JASIEL F, CORREIA IT
Mayor

GARY P. HOWAYECK
Assistant Corporation Counsel

February 6, 2017

CJ Ferry
300 Buffington Street
Fall River, MA 02721

RE: OPEN MEETING LAW COMPLAINT
- FALL RIVER CITY COUNCIL
DATE OF ALLEGED VIOLATION: January 17,2017

Dear Mr. Ferry:

This letter is in response to your Open Meeting Law Complaint filed against the Fall
River City Council on or about January 23, 2017, Specifically, you allege the following:

1. The Fall River City Council failed to provide a response to the complaint of
December 27, 2016 within the fourteen (14) business days as required by M.G.L. 30A.
§ 23(b). This is evidenced by the response of the Fall River City Corporate Counsel
hereto attached dated January 23, 2017.

As you are aware, the purpose of the Open Meeting Law is to ensure transparency in the
deliberations on which public policy is based. It requires, with some exceptions, that meetings of
public bodies be open to the public. It also seeks to balance the public’s interest in witnessing the
deliberations of public officials with the government’s need to manage ifs operations efficiently,

You allege the response received dated January 23, 2017 from Corporation Counsel
regarding an alleged Open Meeting Violation that occutred on December 27, 2016 is outside the
fourteen (14) business days to respond under M.G.L. 30A § 23(b).

According to Massachusefts Attorney General Open Meeting Law Guide (Effective July
1, 2015) “The Public body has 14 business days from the date of receipt to review the
complainant’s allegation, take remedial action if appropriate, notify the complainant of the
remedial action, and forward a copy of the complaint and description of the remedial action
taken to the Attorney General”.

However, I refer you to my letter dated February 3, 2017, requesting reconsideration so
that this ofﬁce may use one date as a firm reference with respect to resporise time.,

One Government Center ¢ Fall chn MA 02722 + TEL (508) 324-2650
Workers’ Compensatmn (508) 324-2540 » FAX (508) 324-2655 *« EMAIL lawofﬁce@falhwelma or g
Egual Justice Under Law .




The Fall River City Council acted in good faith compliance with the law and should not
be considered to have committed an intentional violation of the law. G.L. c. 304, §23(g); 940
CMR20.02. '

Since a determination has been made that no violation has occurred, we consider this
~matter closed. Please note that you have the right to appeal to the Massachusetts Attotney
General — Division of Open Govermment.

City of Fall River,

J s/ep .Macf.’_,

s

Cotforation Counsel




THE PRESERVATION SOCIETY OF FALL RIVER, INC.

Aug 92017

To: City of Fall River, City Council

" RE: Fall River Historic District Commission Appointments

Dear City Council President and Members,

The Fall River Historic District Commission has one vacancy given Mr. Richard
Pelletier’s recent resignation, The Preservation Society humbly requests that the

Council make an appointment as soon as conveniently possible,

Per Mass Historic Commission guidelines, appointments should come from
nominees whom can be recommended by the Massachusetts Landscape or

Architect Institute.

The Society submits attached resume of Kathryn Kenney for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Jim Soule, Pres.
508 361 2714

s
=
?Jr“; - :
—~rm %“‘ 7
puy)
I
r:;sf 0 .;E.:i.,
S .
= .
] e i
| XY
’ Lt

P. 0. Box 9221, Fall River, MA 02720 508-673-4841

www.FallRiverPreservation.ORG




Kathryn E. Kenney
4980 North Main Strest, Apt #519
Fall River, MA 02720
774.526.1198 (c) | kathrynkenney@gmail.com

Education
- Boston Architectural College, Boston, Massachusetts
- Master of Interior Design, 2014 :

University of Miami, Coral Gables, Florida
Bachelor of Architecture, Minor in Spanish Language & Literature, May 2007

Certificates _
University of Miami, Coral Gables, Florida
Principles and Practices of New Urbanism, June 2009

Technology
Adobe Photoshop, Adobe InDesign, ArchiCAD15, AutoDesk 2012, Revit Arch. 2009, SketchUp

Experience
Diman Regional Vocational Technical High School
_ Fall River, Massachusetts

MCAS Saturday Preparatory Program Math Instructor .. s .. March 2017 to present
« Provide high school sophomore students with lnstructlon in MCAS math and test taksng strategles

Drafting Related Instructor & SkillsUSA Architectural Drafting AQVISOL...........c.ocoveniiinininnn, August 2016 fo present
e Provide high school sophomore students with instruction in basic drafting & mechamcal drafting.
» Provide high school junior stiidents with engaging instruction in architectural and advanced mechanical drafting.
« Provide high school seniors with instruction in various drafting fields (electrical/electronics, plumbmg, and structural),
advanced mechanical drafting, and work skills training.
» Advisor for students competing in Architectural Drafting at SkillsUSA District/State/National Conferences.

Division of Capital Asset Management and Maintenance

Boston, Massachusetis '
Program Coordinator li/Leasing Coordinator ....... e e s December 2014 o August 2016

« Receive fraining in IBM TRIRIGA in order to achieve proficiency

o Actively manage all licenses, leases, acquisitions, and dispositions using IBM TRIRIGA ‘

» Provide administrative support, including preparation of confidential reports, for the Deputy Commissioner, Deputy
. Director, Transaction Manager, and Project Managers.

» Create PowerPoint presentations, respond to external and internal inquiries, maintain Disclosure Statement database
{Access), and FoxPro database.

e Support the Telecommunications Leasing Program by creating agenda, assisting Project Managers as needed,
updating leases and payments in TRIRIGA,

« Assisting Project Managers with issuance of Real Estate Services Master Service Agreement contracts.

Accessibility Comphance ASSIStANE ...........c.oveeviiisvarincnninnsarsnan, v . December 2012 to December 2014

s Assist the Senior Project Manager with managing four (4) accessibifity consultant firms, contracted under the Statewide
Accessibility Initiative, to provide Americans with Dlsabllmes Act (ADA) compllance reports, aCCGSSIbﬂIty technical

assistance, and access;blhty fraining.
1




« Schedule and coordinate accessibility investigations on site, organize data, and generate reports for future planning.

» Provide recommendations based on requirements as set forth by the ADA and/or the Massachusetts Archrtectural
Access Board {(MAAB).

» Conduct reviews of design development drawings and construction drawings.

» Manage Statewide Accessibility Initiative financial appropriations.

» Manage Proiog Converge fip website for use by consultants.

Diman Regional Vocational Technical High School

Fall River, Massachuselts ‘ ' .
Title | Library Paraprofessronai/ Virtual High School (VHS) Coordinator ..............ccocoviiinn, June 2011 - November 2012

» Recruit and support students takrng VHS courses; coordinate program with students, teachers, parents and school
administration.

New England Medical Design, Inc.

Cranston, Rhode Istand :
AT OO ] BT .. ot ee et trer st i ste e e e e ettt e ettt e e s te bt ta bt e st e st betr s v e s rean June 2007 — December 2008

» Computer-assisted drafting of Construction Documents and coordination with M/E/P/FP documents. under the
supervision of Project Managers.
» Assist Project Managers with shop drawing notes RFls, plottrng, and code research '

BPC Architecture
Nantucket, Massachusetts
Architectral INTBIN .....vvviiis e Summer 2005, Summer 2006
« Conduct residential “as-built" documentation, _ '
« Computer- assisted drafting of plans, sections, and elevations for proposed additions/renovations under the guidance of
Project Managers in preparation for Historic District Commission hearings.

Independent Projects
Franklin Park Zoo — Veterinary Hospital Improvement Project (Dorchester MA) .
Boston Architectural College - Student Project Manager (January 2012 - May 2012)

~ Nursing Suite Renovations - Diman Regional Vocatrona! TeohnrcaE High School, Fall River, MA
Pro Bono Project Desrgner (Apnl 2009 - October 2009)

Affiliations
Mass. Board of Registration of Landscape Architects, Member (appointed by Gov. Deval Patrick), August 2011-August 2013

International Interior Design Association - New England Chapter, Student Member, March 2011 - May 2014
American Institute of Architects, Associafe Member, October 2008 — December 2012




City of Fall Biver, 7 ¢ G

ORDERED, that the City Council hereby appoints the following individual
to serve on the Fall River Historic District Commission as designated:

NAME TERM TO EXPIRE

Kathryn E. Kenney 8-15-2020




City of Fall River - /0
Massachusetts

Office of the Mayor e IVED

BB 10 A Y3

JASIEL F. CORREIA II -
Mayor iR

August 10,2017

The Honorable City Council
One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Councilors:

At the request of the Charter Commission T am forwarding the following order to you.

Per the Charter Commission the following Ballot Question and Sunymary will appear on the ballot -
for the election to be held on November 7, 2017. Tt will be reproduced to give voters an opportunity
to become familiar with it prior to Election Day. Please note that the summary is necessarily brief
and describes the most significant of the proposed changes. The Final Report of the Charter
Commission contains the entire proposed charter.

Very Truly Yours,

sIéIF Correia 11, Mayor

I concur,

seﬁh L %ﬂa/cy, Corpo%l C

One Government Center * Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2600 « FAX (508) 324-2626 « EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org




City of Fall Ribver, 7% Gy oo / 0

An ORDER, Allowing the City of Fall River to Place a Ballot Question On the
November 7, 2017 Fall River Election Ballot

The Board of Elections shall place on the official ballot for the Fall River election to be
held on November 7, 2017 in the City of Fall River the following question:

BALLOT QUESTION AND SUMMARY

Shall this city approve the new charter recommended by the charter commission summarized
below?

Yes No

SUMMARY

Effective at the 2019 municipal election, voters will continue to elect a mayor, a 9 member city
council, and 6 members of the school committee, all at-large. The mayor shall continue to serve
as chair of the school committee. All elected officials will be elected by the voters citywide for
2-year terms. |

The charter contains procedures for adoption of an annual operating budget, a long-term
financial forecast, a debt management plan and a capital improvement plan. The council will
review and approve all proposed mayoral appointments. There is a public comment provision
applying to all elected and appointed bodies. The mayor is responsible for assuring that the
planning and management needs of the city are examined on a regular basis. Free petition,
initiative petition, referendum, and recall provisions are included allowing for direct voter
participation. Elected officials convicted of a felony will be barred from holding any elective or
appointed office in the city. Candidates may seek only one office at each election. Members of
the city council and school committee will bé prohibited from holding any other city position
while in office. The charter will be initially reviewed after 5 years. After that review, the charter
and ordinances will be reviewed every 10 years.




City of JFall River, £ Zy Cunoi

ORDERED, that in accordance with the provisions of law, the Cify Clerk
be and is hereby authorized and directed to cause notices to be given that
meetings of the voters of the city qualified to vote at a Preliminary Municipal
Election, to be held on Tuesday, September 12, 2017, in the several polling
places designated by this Council, to cast their votes for the nomination of
candidates for:

Mayor
School Committee

and at a Municipal Election to be held on Tuesday, November 7, 2017, in the
several polling places designated by this Council, to cast their votes for the
nomination of candidates for:

Mayor
City Council
School Committee

and any questions that may appear on the ballot, and

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that the Board of Election Commissioners
be and the same are hereby authorized and empowered to cause all necessary
rooms, fixtures, apparatus, and supplies for the holding of the municipal election
to be prepared and furnished for the same, the cost of the same to be charged to

the appropriation for elections.

The polls to be opened from seven o’clock A.M. to eight o'clock P.M. and
all polling places to be used.

//




Order — acceptance of a "Complete Streets Policy”

CITY OF FALL RIVER

To the City Council
Councillors:

The Committee on pyplic Works and Transportation, at a meeting held on August 8, 2017,
voted unanimously to recommend that the accompanying order be adopted, with

Councilor Pam Laliberte-Lebeau absent and not voting.

ttron 7

Clerk of Committees

IS-CC-019

/A




City of FFall River, 2 Gy Gunes

ORDERED, that the City of Fall River does hereby adopt a “Complete

Streets Policy”, as recommended by the Planning Board and attached hereto.




m City of Fall River / ;—v
T, Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor

CEIVED

B -8 P 2310

JASIEL F. CORREIA 11

Mayor SN OLERK
FALL RIVER, MA

June §8, 2017

The Honorable City Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Honcerable Council Members:

The Administration is continually looking for opportunities to improve our aging infrastructure.
The Complete Streets Program, sponsored by the Massachusetts Department of Transportatibn,
provides annual grants to participating communities to assist in the construction of accessible
travel modes for bicycling, walking and motor vehicle use. The City’s proposed Complete
Streets Policy outlines the parameters for eligibility and is before you for your review and
approval.

Of special note is recognition that, while the City should use best efforts to make
accommodations for these travel modes during road reconstruction in designated areas, the City
retains the right to deviate from the Policy in cases where the cost or impact of these
accommodations is excessively disproportionate to their need and probable use. While the
Administration is not required to seek City Council support of the Program, 1 believe the Council
should be a partner in its adoption as it will be affecting neighborhoods across the City. Your
nput will be most welcomed.

The Planning Director, City Engineer and City Administrator are available to answer your |
questions regarding the Policy guidelines. We look forward to your review and ultimate approval
of the Complete Streets Program,

Best Regards,

~Fasiel F. Correia I1
Mayor
OITY OF FALL RIVER
N CITY COUNCH

JUN 13 2007

TTEL (508) 3242600 * FAX (508) 324-2626 EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org




City of Fall River

Massachusetts

Department of Community Services
PLANNING « HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES
LIBRARY » INSPECTIONAL SERVICES

Planning Division

JASIEL F. CORREIA, I . HENRY R. YAILLANCOURT MD, MPH

Mayor Director
' Department of Community Services

WILLIAM G. KENNEY
City Planner

June 7, 2017

Hon. Jasiel F. Correia, Jr., Mayor
City of Fall River |
One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02722

Re: Proposed “Complete Streets Policy”

Dear Mayor Correia:

The Massachusetts Department of Transportation (“MassDOT”)
“Complete Streets” program provides annual grants to municipalities of
up to four hundred thousand dollars for street projects constructed in
accordance with “complete streets” design criteria to be safe and
accessible for all travel modes — walking, biking, transit and vehicles —
for people of all ages and abilities.

In order to be eligible to apply for this funding, the City must adopt a
“Complete Streets Policy”. On April 4, 2017, the Planning Board
conducted a public hearing to solicit comments on a draft “Complete
Streets Policy” prepared by the Planning Depatrtment and previously -
reviewed and approved by you and by City Administrator Cathy Ann

1

/-




Viveiros. At the conclusion of the hearing, the Planning Board voted to
endorse the draft, as submitted, a copy of which is attached, and to

recommend that the Mayor submit same to the City Council for its
approval.

On behalf of the Planning Board, I thank you and City Administrator
Viveiros for your leadership in this effort to move Fall River towards
joining over one hundred other communities in the Commonwealth as
 participants in the Complete Streets program.

Sincerely,

) D
William G. Kenney
Director of Hlanning




CITY OF FALL RIVER
COMPLETE STREETS POLICY.
(as recommended by the Planning Board after April 4,
2017, Public Hearing)

Vision and Purpose:

The City of Fall River works toward achieving the vision of “Complete
Streets”, principles that call for the design and operation of rcadways in
such a manner as to create safe, comfortable, and accessible streets for
all users, including but not limited to, pedestrians, users of wheelchairs
and assisted mobility devices, bicyclists, transit and school bus riders,
motorists, delivery and service personnel, freight haulers and
emergency responders. | |

Complete Street principles contribute toward the safety, health,
economic viability, and quality of life in a community through improved
pedestrian and vehicular environments. Complete Streets are safe,
accessible, and comfortable means to travel between home, school,

work, recreation and retail destinations. Complete Streets provide safe |

multimodal travel regardless of age, income, or abilities.

The purpose of the City of Fall River’s Complete Streets Policy is to
accommodate all users by creating a road network that meets the
needs of individuals utilizing a variety of transportation modes. In
working to achieve this, the city’s intent is to routinely formalize a plan
for design, operation and maintenance (pavement and sidewalk
repairs) of its streets so that they are safe for all users of all ages,
abilities and income levels. - .

/-




This policy directs decision makers to consistently plan, design,
construct and maintain streets so that they accommodate the full
- breadth of potential, anticipated users including, but not limited to
able-bodied pedestrians, disabled users of wheelchairs or assisted
mobility devices, bicyclists, motorists, emergency vehicles, transit,
delivery and service personnel, and those accessmg ferry and future
commuter rail service.

'Core Commitment:

The City of Fall River recognizes that users of differing modes of
transportatioh as noted herein are legitimate users of roadways and
deserve approprlate facilities. “All users” includes users of all ages
abilities, and income levels. '

The City recognizes that all recadway projects — including new
construction, reconstruction and infrastructure maintenance '
(pavement and sidewalk repairs) — are all potential opportunities to
apply Complete Streets design principles. The City will, to the maximum
extent practicable, design, construct, maintain, and operate all streets
to provide for a comprehensive and integrated street network of
facilities for people of all ages, abilities, and incomes.

Complete Streets design recommendations/principles shall be
incorporated into all publicly funded pro;ects as appropriate mcludmg
the following:

- All transportation infrastructure and street design projects |
requiring funding or approval by the City of Fall River shall
adhere to the City of Fall River Complete Streets Policy.

- Projects funded by the State and Federal government,
including but not limited to, Chapter 90 Funds, Transportation

/e




Improvement Funds (TIP), MassWorks Infrastructure Program,
Community Development Block Grants (CDBG), or other State
and Federal Funds for street and infrastructure design must
adhere to the City of Fall River Complete Streets Policy to the
maximum extent practicable.

- To the extent practicable, state-owned streets must comply
with the City of Fall River Complete Streets Policy, including
design, construction, and maintenance {pavement and
sidewalk repairs) of streets within City boundaries.

Complete Streets Committee:

‘A Complete Streets Committee will be comprised of the Director of the
- Department of Community Maintenance, the Director of the Planning

/-

Department, the City Engineer, the Administrator of Public Utilities and |

‘the Traffic Clerk. The Committee shall be constituted to ensure the
. execution of this policy and the allowance of appropriate exemptions
from/exceptions to this policy and shall conduct a periodic review of
the policy’s efficacy within the city.

Exemptions/Exceptions:

Exemptions from/exceptions to the City of Fall River's Complete Streets
Policy may be granted by the Director of the Department of Community
Maintenance with the consent of a majority of the Complete Streets
Committee when the following conditions are determined to exist and
are documented:

-Roadways where specific users are prohibited by law, such as
interstate freeways or pedestrian malis. An effort will be made, in
these cases, for accommodations elsewhere.




-Where cost or impact of accommodations, or implementation of
this policy, is excessively disproportionate to the need or probable
use as recognized by the City of Fall River. |

-Where other City policies, regulations, or requirements
contradict or preclude implementation of Complete Streets
principles.

Best Practices:

The City of Fall River’s Complete Streets Policy will focus on
developing a connected, integrated network that serves all road
users. To the extent practicable, Complete Streets design
principles will be integrated into policies, planning, and design of
all types of public projects including new construction, |
reconstruction, rehabilitation, and repair and maintenance
(pavement and sidewalk repairs) of transportation networks.

Implementatioin of the Complete Streets Policy will be carried out
cooperatively within all departments in the City of Fall River, and
to the greatest extent practicable. This includes coordination with
state, regional, and federal agencies undertaking and/or funding
work within the City of Fall River.

The City recognizes that Complete Streets principles may be
achieved through single elements incorporated into a particular
project or incrementally through a series of smaller improvements
or maintenance (pavement and sidewalk repairs) activities over
time. |

/-




The latest design guidance, standards, and recommendations
available will be reviewed and applied as practicable in the
implementation of Complete Streets including:

-Massachusetts Department of Transportation Project
Development and Design Guide.

-American Association of State Highway Transportation
Officials publications including A Guide for Achieving
Flexibility in Highway Design; Guide for the
Development of Bicycle Facilities.

-The United States Department of Transportation
Federal Highway Administration’s Manual on Uniform
Traffic Design Controls (2009) with Amendments 1 and
2 as well as the Massachusetts Amendments.

~Institute of Transpo'rtation Engineers’ Recommended
Practice, “Designing Walkable Urban Thoroughfares: A
Context-Sensitive Approach”.

-National Association of City Transportation Officials’,
“Urban Bikeway Design Guide”. |

-ADA, Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.

-ABA, Architectural Barriers Act.

Application of design standards are flexible, recognizing that all streets
are not alike and that user needs should be balanced; further that
innovative and/or non-traditional design options shall be considered.

Ongoing develbpment and execution of the Complete Streets
Implementation will be responsive to the community’s physical,
“economic and social setting. Complete Streets will follow a context-

[




sensitive approach to process and design, including a range of goals by
giving significant consideration to stakeholders and community values.
It includes goals related to livability, connectivity, and sustainability

- with participation of those affected in order to have projects that best
~serve the community. The overall goal of this approach is to improve or
maintain safety and mobility through infrastructure conditions that also
preserve and enhance the scenic, aesthetic, historical, and

- environmental resources. |

The latest versions of documents and plans created for the City of Fall
River will be reviewed and considered to ensure community context
sensitivity of Complete Streets projects proposed, including but not
limited to: :

e The City of Fall River Master Plan

e The City of Fall River Open Space and Recreation Plan

e Bicycle Network Plans

o Neighborhood and/or District Plans

e Safe Routes to School travel plans

e Walking and Bicycle Audits

e Southeastern Regional Transit Authority (SRTA) Comprehensive
Service Assessment | |

‘¢ SRTA routes and bus stop studies

e Plans and studies produced by the Southeastern Regional
P‘Ianning and Economic Development District (SRPEDD), such as
the Regional Transportation Plan, Regional Bicycle Plan, corridor
and transit oriented development studies, traffic counts

e SouthCoast Rail Plan

Implementation:

/o




/3

The Complete Streets Policy will be carried out to the greatest extent
practicable under the direction of the Complete Streets Committee,
-and state, regional, and federal agencies working within the city layout
will be required to follow this policy. |

The Complete Streets Committee shall serve as technical review entity
when exceptions to this policy are requested. Project documentation,
plans and proposals shall be filed with the Director of the Department
of Community Maintenance who shall forward copies of same to all
Complete Streets Committee members for comment during the review
process. The Complete Streets Committee shall convene as necessary
and provide feedback to the Director of the Department of Community
Maintenance periodically as requested. In addition, the Complete
Streets Committee shall periodically update and solicit feedback on-
potential projects with the general public to ensure the perspectives of
the community are considered and mcorporated as they may be
approprlate

The City shall make the Complete Streets Policy a routine part of
everyday operations. The City shall approach every transportation
project and program as an opportunity to improve streets and the
transportation networks for all users, and shall work in coordination
- with other departments, agencies, and jurisdictions to achieve
Complete Streets. In so doing, the appropriate city department or
departments will undertake the following work in support of
implementation of the City’s Complete Streets Policy:

» Review and revise or develop proposed revisions to all
appropriate planning documents, zoning codes, subdivision
‘regulations, laws, procedures, rules, régulations, guidelines,
programs and any amendments thereto in order to integrate the




Complete Streets principles in all infrastructure projects, where
feasible. ‘

¢ Maintain a priority list of transportation improvement projects
including problem intersections and roadways

e Maintain a comprehensive map and inventory of pedestrian and
bicycle facility infrastructure that will prioritize projects to
eliminate gaps in the sidewalk, bikeway, and recreational trail
networks. |

e Utilize inter-department coordination to promote the most
responsible and efficient use of resources for activities within the
public way. .

e Seek out appropriate sources of funding and grants to ensure the
successful implementation of the Complete Streets Policy.

Evaluation:

The City’s _Complete Streets Committee will determine the frequency of
assessment and appropriate metrics for analyzing the success of this
policy. These metrics will include amenities such as, but not limited to,
the total number of new bicycle facilities, the linear feet of new

pedestrian accommodations, number of retrofitted pedestrian facilities

or amenities, number of intersection improvements made to improve
Level of Service (LOS) and safety for vehicles, pedestrians and bicyclists,
rates of crashes by mode, rate of children walking or bicycling to school,
and/or number of trips made by mode. These metrics will be compiled
~into a report and presented as needed.

CITY OF FALL RIVER
N CITV COUNCIL.




City of Fall River, % &y e

BE IT ORDAINED, by the City Council of the City of Falt River, as follows;

That Chapter 50 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Fall River, Massachusetts, 1999, which
chapter relates to Personnel, be amended as follows:

By striking out in Section 50-309, which section relates to salary schedules for executive officers and
department heads, the following:

Director of solid waste collection/strast and fleet maintenance
7-1-2013 $2,473.61

6-30-2014 $2,498.35

And by inserting in place thereof, the foliowing:

Manager of Operations-Streets & Highways DCM Not to exceed $65,000.00 per annum

CITY OF FALL RIVER
IN CITY COUNCIL

/3




Cityp of Jrall Riber, 4 &y Cunes

BE IT ORDAINED, by the City Councit of the City of Fall River, as follows:

That Chapter 50 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Fall River, Massachusetts, 1999, which
chapter relates to Persennel, be amended as follows:

By striking out in Section 50-301, which section relates to salary schedules generally, the following:
Project manager, division of streets and highways:

7-1-2013 $2,394.64

6-30-2014 $2,418.59

and by inserting in place thereof, the following:

Project Manager, Facilities Maintenance Not to exceed $65,000.00 per annum

CITY OF FALL RIVER
IN CITY COUNCIL

JUN 77 2017




City of FFall River, % Zy Bunois
BE IT ORDAINED, by the City Council of the Cily of Fall River, as follows;

That Chapter 50 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Fall River, Massachusetts, 1999, which
chapter relates to Personnel, be amended as follows:

By striking out in Section 50-301, which section refates o salary schedules generally, the following:

Director of Buildings and Grounds
3-15-18 $3,769.24

and by inserting in place thereof, the following:

Director of Facilities Maintenance Not to exceed $98,000.00 per annum

CITY OF FALL RIVER
IN CITY COUNCIL

JUN 27 2017

Pﬁ“ m?é)




City of JFall Riber, 4 Gy Gunos

BE T ORDAINED, by the City Council of the City of Fall River, as follows:

That Chapter 50 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Fall River, Massachusetts, 1999, which
chapter relates to Personnel, be amended as follows:

By striking out in Section 50-301, which secticn relates to salary schedules generally, the following:

Network Administrator |
7-1-2013 $2,014.08
6-30-2014 $2,034.22

and by inserting in place thereof, the following:

Network Administrator (IT) Not to exceed $70,000.00 per annum

CITY OF FALL RIVER
IN CXTY COUNCIL

JUN272017 .
fgﬁt fﬁ’”ﬂm“?




City of Fall Riber, 7 Gy Cuncis

BE IT ORDAINED, by the City Council of the City of Fail River, as follows:

That Chapter 50 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Falt River, Massachusetts, 1999, which
chapter relates o Persennel, be amended as follows:

By striking out in Section 50-309, which section relates to salary schedules for executive officers and
department heads,_the following:

Human Resources Generalist
7-1-2013 $1,819.86
6-30-2014 $1,838.06

And by inserting in place thereof, the following:

Human Resources Generalist Not td exceed $60,000.00 per annum

CITY OF FALL RIVER
IN CITY COUNCIL

JUN 2 7 2017 m
Pusicd Foricgl O Jondins,
4 At

M&M—%—




City of FFall River, % Cr Guncs / ?

(Councilor Cliff Ponte)

WHEREAS, there were various suggested cuts in the Fiscal Year 2018 Budget,
and

WHEREAS, these cuts were only suggestions as to what line items were to be
cut, now therefore

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Committee on Finance convene with the City
Administrator and the Director of Financial Services to discuss what items were actually
cut in various departments.

Filed 7-18-17 .




City of Fall River, 2 Zo Cuncis /

(Councilor Pam Laliberte-Lebeau)

WHEREAS, the City Council approved a Fiscal Year 2018 budget of
$268,977,320, and

WHEREAS, revenue and specific amounts of expenses were reduced per
department, and '

WHEREAS, the Administration has shifted expenses from the MIS Department to
both the Police and Fire Departments, who did not budget for those expenses and are
now forced to make cuts, now therefore

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Administration be invited to a future meeting of the
Committee on Finance for a review of all expense adjustments made by the
Administration in balancing of the Fiscal Year 2018 budget.

Filed 7-25-17




City of FFall Viver, 7 Gy Cunoit 3 /

{Councilor Linda M. Pereira)
(President Shawn E. Cadime)

AN ACT AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF FALL RIVER TO GRANT
ADDITIONAL LICENSES FOR THE SALE OF ALCOHOLIC
BEVERAGES

SECTION 1. Notwithstanding section 17 of chapter 138 of the General Laws, the
licensing authority of the city of Fall River may grant Two additional licenses for
the sale of all alcoholic beverages not to be drunk on the premises under section 15
of said chapter 138 to qualified operators located at 580 William Canning
Boulevard and 489 Bedford Street, in the city of Fall River and up to Two
additional licenses for the sale of all alcoholic beverages to be drunk on the
premises pursuant to section 12 of chapter 138 for locations at 450 William
Canning Boulevard, in the city of Fall River and 700 William Canning Boulevard,
in the city of Fall River . The licenses shall be subject to all of said chapter 138

~ except section 17. '

The licensing authority shall not approve the transfer of the licenses granted
pursuant to this act to any other locations, but it may grant the license to new
applicants at the same location if the applicant files with the licensing authority a
letter from the department of revenue and a letter from the department of
unemployment assistance indicating that the license is in good standing with those
departments and that all applicable taxes fees and contributions have been paid.

If the license granted pursuant to this section is cancelled, revoked or no longer in
use at the location of original issuance, it shall be returned physically, with all of
the legal rights, privileges and restrictions pertaining thereto, to the licensing
authority and the licensing authority may then grant the license to a new applicant
at the same location under the same conditions as specified in this act.

SECTION 2. The city of Fall River shall charge a fee for the granting of the license
authorized in section 1 which shall be paid by the licensee at the time of issuance
unless the licensing authority agrees to enter into a contract with the licensee to
allow the division of the fee into multiple payments over time from the licensee. If
the city elects to accept multiple payments over time from the licensee, the option
shall be made available, upon request, to all qualified applicants for a license.

SECTION 3. This act shall take effect upon its passage.




City of Fall River Wiz p oy l'u=

S Notice of Claim sj!TTFCfLERﬁjJ
A
1 Claimant’s name: L\.{ﬂﬂ@ﬁq A RIVER,

2. Claimant’s complete address: ﬂ Y /\5‘:\'\\ﬁ Q—'@M’ e
3. Telephone number:  Home: 508 11-3 = el Werk 503~ o \1~-345 >

4, we of claim: {e.g., auto accident, slip and fall on public way or property damage):
(@)

HQKO .\ hr—'v)r- T e \sean - C&I\\nq gd*\&:-:l— Y4 mOﬁu'l =

I 25/ oS
5. Date and time of accident: b f\"l/ Numng{ Amount of damages\claimed s 1 2-_' % |

I ssguaanl - [ ns _y At MLSH“

6. Exact location of the incident: {include as much d \(axi as possnble

etiaen (ol 712, "Pamaby
7. Circumstances of the incident: {attach addmona] pages |f necessary}:

“:\q @O‘}‘ gn "YY\\{ -5"T7~E_L/+ /\%le,n—\a bo—l-}'\ oft.
<Reanaad]
'-]—O Mk))\l—) :l:’n . M«-%Jo@: OMU., o~ the |fsch 3 mont
Blprosd weckly, And hi’ sdales cusrpbive there'I' Tk adle o

8. -Have you submitted a clalm to any insurance company for damages arising from this mcident? i s0, name and
address of insurance company: O Yes T No

Be sure to attach the original of any bills issued or any written estimates of repair or replacement costs. {Any
documents that you provide will become the property of the City of Fall River; therefore, please retain copies of
any such documents for your files.) Attach any other information you believe will be helpful in the processing of
your claim {for example, names and addresses of any witnesses, written medical records if personal injury was
sustained).

| swear that the fac‘ts stated above are true to the best of my knowledge,

Date: ‘—‘\ ‘\1 171 * Claimant’s signature: %ﬂq,\‘\ @QM/Q/I/\/ .

)

WHEN TO FILE: If your claim is based on a defect in a public way, you must file within 30 days of the incident. If
your claim is based on the negligence or wrongful act or omission of the City or its employees, you must file
within two years of the incident. PLEASE KEEP A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS.

Return this from to ;_City Clerk, 2™ FL., One Government Center, Fall River, MA 02722

You should consuit w1th your own attorney in preparing this claim form to understand your Iegal rights. The
Office of the Corporation Counsel Is unable to provide legal assistance to private citizens.

For official use only: G/ B/ . .
Copies forwarded to: (3 City Clerk Béw. City Council O City Administrator B/ ;D bl./o Date: —] l !Q I ‘7




DL I8 A 903

City of Fall River  ©iTY (LERK H’b’-{

Notice of Claim FALL RIVER, M4

John Monte ,
50 Richmond ST Fall River Ma 02721

508-042-6462 508-042-6462

Telephone number: Home: - Work:

Claimant’s name:

Claimant’'s complete address:

Nanﬁ?eof claim: (e.g., auto accident, slip and fall on public way or property damage):

7/16/17 430.00

Date and time of accident: Amount of damages claimed: $

Exact location of the incident: {include as much detail as possible);

Stafford rd and Edmund

Circumstances of the incident: (attach additional pages if necessary}:
Going north on Stafford rd hit pot hole causing bubble in tire which required tire to

be replaced

Have you submitted a claim to any insurance company for damages arising from this incident? If so, name and

address of insurance company: 0 Yes [XNo

Be sure to attach the original of any bills issued or any written estimates of repair or replacement costs. (Any
documents that you provide will become the hroperty of the City of Fall River; therefore, please retain copies of
any such documents for your files.) Attach any other information you believe will be helpful in the processing of
your claim (for example, names and addresses of any witnesses, written medical records if personal injury was

sustained).
| swear that the facts stated above are true to the best of my knowledg7 _
Date: //18/17 " Claimant’s signature: ’// /'/‘ g

. 4
WHEN TO FILE: ff yoiir claim is based on a defectin a public way, you must file within 30 days of the incident. If -

your claim is based on the negligence or wrongful act or omission of the City or its employees, you must file
within two years of the incident. PLEASE KEEP A COPY QF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECGRDS.

Return this from-to : City Clerk, 2" FI., One Government Center, Fall River, MA 02722

You should consult with your own attorney in preparing this claim form to understand your legai rights. The
Office of the Corporation Counsel is unable to provide legal assistance to private citizens.

/ - :
For official use only:

Copies forwarded to: ‘\/CityCIerk i law \/City Councit ~City-hdministrater . ] X J*_’[ Date: = “25] l:}’




RECEIVED

. . B L2y P k3T .
City of Fall River —
‘Notice of Claim .1y ¢ rpy = -:f:}'}/] "\(ﬂL“l D

- | FALL RIVER, 114
1. Claimant’s name: Ol(‘)!l\ NPC)LEJQ&S ) P+

2. Claimant’s complete address: L‘l%l‘l N- Mau N.St. \"CL\\ t?\ veld, YWq.pa70 (po"z
Home.jog qu l "5qOD Worl: 503 750 509—3

4. Nature of claim: {e.g., auto accident, slip and fall on public way or property damage):

Flay “Hle and Daﬂ\ao;-ed Q\M—~ bue 4o bqkﬁmwru S‘flCLﬂq nQ
!3l|7 508 f Amountofdamagescla:med$ 738 (?L/ ' 0 é(/)qc

- 3. Telephone number:

%-L

[ S

5. Dateand time of accident: I_’

6. Exact location of the incident: (include as much detail as possnble)

DEVNGSouth e Staffakel Load Liaht Mofze Back cmzwce
o Haréel Mol

7. Circumstances of the lncadent {attach additional pages if necessary):

L was deving Bou—%h o0 Sfaﬂpmd load cnd Hero 0aS a ouajre.é
Thaisd \‘5]1-\0(_\00\ &bwek\«k@,.mbw\ 3leed T canld Nt aveld i+ Sue.
)‘0 eorino, QAR& pnihe oomma\de The City Aid wRl o v ard

kafx -QPBSQ A ,q.aue Me o Cht ARe and domaqeol 0y €im. Icu?fd
8. Haveyou submlttedacialm to any insurance company for damages arising from this incident? If so, name and ?

address of insurance company: I Yes ? No

Be sure to attach the original of any bills issued or any written estimates of repair or replacement costs. {Any
documents that'you provide will become the property of the City of Fall River; therefore, please retain copies of
any such documents for your files.) . Attach any other information you believe will be helpful in the processing of
your claim (for example, names and addresses of any witnesses, wntten medical records if personal injury was

sustained).

I swear tgat the facts stated above are true to the best of my knpwledge.

Date: ‘1” “ﬂ Bﬂry ) Claimant’s signature: ( }@v N)"\Q MD

WHEN TO FILE: If your claim is based on a defect in a public way, you must file wrthm 30 days ofthe incident. If
your claim is based on the negligence or wrongful act or omission of the City or its employees, you must file
within two years of the incident. PLEASE KEEP A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS.

Return this from to: City Clerk, 2" Fl., One Government Center, Fall River, MiA 02722

You should consult with your own attorney in preparing this claim form to understand your legal rights. The
Office of the Corporation Counsel is unable to provide legal assistance to private citizens.

For officlal use only:" | TS '
ies for . 'C'rétyclerk B/Law %ty(:ouncil {1 City Administrator B/:D DL«U Date: j IQL”I/[

Coples forwarded 1o:




) T =l
m | 155 Sowth Meain Shreet, Suite 400 M 35
Providonce, Rbrode Sdand 02903

* Ronatd § Reamini Law Offices 401-751-8855

=+ R Jason Pasmini, MBA Gaw: (401) 228-6577
O*+ A .%&fg?mm %Wu, o
O% % Llndrew O. Resmini August 1, 2017 S comeni Lo com
5 Aoy G, Pico
VIA CERTIFIED MAIL

,.
ot

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

s
Ms. Colleen A. Taylor Z2 o R
Secretary of the Town Council ;g &5 €
One Government Center, Second Floor SR e
Fall River, MA 02722 ;! -

i {13
RE: OUR CLIENTS: ALLISON KNIGHT, HALLEY TRAVASSO ]l I

D/INCIDENT : 3/30/17 [ 2

POLICE REP. NO: 17-661-AC

Dear Ms. Taylor:

The purpose of this letter is to provide Proper Notice pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter
258 §4.

Please be advised this office represents the above-named individuals with regard
to a motor vehicle accident which we believe was as a result of a police chase which
ensued between the Fall River Police Department and their driver, Mr. Aaron Afonso, on

3/30/17.

Kindly retain copies of any and all recordings, voice recordings, video
surveillance for this incident in question. Failure to do so could result in a charge of
spoliation to & jury should this matter proceed to a trial.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Very t yours,

RIR:brl

17 Mink Sweet, Sockonk, Massachuselts 02777 (508) 336-0500
0 Rbode Sibond, » Masachusells, % Gonnecliont,+ Horida, N Wastinglon DG, and W New York
DBoard waminer Netional Board of Triad Aevocay (1991)
Massachusells Sonior Httornery of Vhe Year 2010




Law Offices

nden

w‘j:-

REC

. i *

STEVEN P. SABRA A Professional Association E D 1026 COUNTY STREET
Mssabra%ﬁrazx;c{l,aspden.com ‘ ? ﬂ ” SOMERSET, MA 02726

ATTHEW M. ASPDEN* '

ATTHE LHIN -l A i Tel (508) 674-0890

pden@sabraandaspden.com b  Fax (508) 679-5998

MATTHEW W. ASPDEN, II : :

mwa@sabraandaspden.com ) T ‘:‘;[ CLF RK #/ 7~

August 2, 2017 ' LLRIVER, i~
g

CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7015 0640 0002 9838 9712

Alison M. Bouchard, City Clerk
City of Fall River

One Geovernment Center

Fall River, MA 02722

Re: Notice of Injury to Maurene V. Pinsonneault’
on March 14, 2017 at approximately 3:30 p.m.
at 166l Highland Avenue
Fall River, MA

Dear Ms. Bouchard:

Please be advised that I represent the above named, Maurene V.
Pinsconneault, with regard to personal injuries sustained in a fall that
occurred on or about March 14, 2017 at 1661 Highland Avenue, Fall River,-

Massachusetts.

Ms. Pinsonneault alleges, through counsel, that on the above date, the
City of Fall River, its agents, servants, or employees, were negligent
and careless in its plowing of the reoadway in front of said property
thereby causing injuries to Ms. Pinsonneault. More specifically, Ms.
Pinsonneault was in front of her property when snow plows caused
snow/slush to strike her knecking her to the ground. Ms. Pinsonneault
did suffer serious personal inijlries which required and continue to
require medical care and treatment.

I forward you this notice in accordance with the provisions of
Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 258 and advise you that Ms. Motta
hereby makes a claim for damages against the City of Fall River.

Very truly yours,

25,

Steven P. Sabra ,//

SPS:da
‘cc: Ms., Donna A. Motta

dic: 8/1

C. Law : ,
CJC’ ncy/ *MEMBER OF MASSACHUSETTS AND REODE ISLAND BARS
Citf e Website: www.sabraandaspden.com

Derg




H;

=0

Ty

JVED

James J. Almond
210 Grove St. Apt ] W
Fall River, MA 02720 A6 -0 Py

1(508) 837-3859 | SITY CLERK jF/;é 7

July 31%, 2017 FALL RIVER, Fa~

Ms. Alison M. Bouchard

City Clerk

Oune Government Center, Room 227
Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Ms. Alison M. Bouchard:

This letter serves as notice to the city of Fall River, Massachusetts regarding damage to my vehicle, a
2013 Nissan Altima, on the date July 11% 2017

On July 11" 2017 I was traveling East on Bank St. in Fall River at approximately 12:00pm. During this
time period there was ongoing road work. While traveling between purchase and high street there were a
number of unmarked trenches and raised structures (sewer caps). While traveling my vehicle hit one of
these objects at approximately 15 miles per hour. At the point of impact I heard a loud “bang” and my
vehicle began to shake. After driving approximately two blocks towards Winter Street I noticed that my
vehicle was leaning sh'ghtly to the right. I drove to my house (210 Grove St.) where I exited the vehicle to
find the front, passenger’s side fire had sustained massive damage. In addition the wheel sustained
cosmetic damage however the structural integrity of the wheel was intact.

After changing my tire to the spare tire, I drove my vehicle to Henry’s Tire Service located on 714 Globe
St., Fall River MA where the vehicle was assessed for damages. Ultimately the outcome was a
replacement, mounting and balancing of a new General G-Max AS 05 tire, near identical replacement to
the existing tire. The vehicle was repaired and returned to me the same day at approximately 5:00pm. The
cost of the total repair was $180.01.

At this point I believe the oversight of the City of Fall River to place signage, warnings and orange
markings regarding the road work and additional trenches and raise structures is what caused the damage
to my vehicle. Although I'have paid for the repair of my vehicle, I believe the city to be liable for
reimbursement. Additionally I ‘am not secking reimbursement for damage to my whee! however this
could have been a further expense to seck reimbursement; I'm just happy I was able to fix my vehicle

quickly.

I have been a city resident for 29 years and have driven in the city for 13 of those years. 1 would consider
myself a safe and responsible operator of a motor vehicle and drive cautiously i all settings. In arcas
where there are potential hazards I believe my senses to drive cautiously are heightened. However this
was an unavoidable event due to poor planning and notice by the city. Additionally since this accident I
have called the city municipal offices as there continues to be little signage in this areas after hours, while




Cteumns

‘fi»”Z'{""“g\JED

ZUH HUJ IU p l“
City of Fall River :
Notice of Claim oY {ZLESQHMJj_‘ieﬁ
FALL RIVER, MA

Claimant’s name: ?fﬁ/?f %/ﬁ%ﬁ/f’
Claimant’s complete address: /f/ W}éﬁ/ﬁ// %/ /// ’/?[ 0}?@

| Telephone number:  Home: %/é/jgﬂ/ﬂ Work: M/&VW’%

Nature}?aim (e.g., auto.accident, slip and fall on public way or property damage):
LT L,

Date and time of accident: f?/ 7 f/éjﬂﬂAmount of damages claimed: §
Exact location of the Incident: (mclude as muchji7ta|l ssible):
794’/7/#/ S ese St 5; »(% [ 57Z / L2750

Csrcumstances of the incident; (attach additional pages if necessary):

Lelicle i 5 i e ﬁ/djf//e Grze s 2 //am/i?‘-ﬁ
»,(54{//@//24 77 §f7f7?/9/}"./f//dfﬂ/7/ﬁ(‘ 9‘?/?/ L iter 7o /&afﬂ Lo
w0 5 bIBN e /@//ﬁm Ares, Gy Jﬁ/f (0 SPIP Te //2/////

ﬁﬁ&kﬂ//j 715

Have you submitted a clalm to any insurance company for damages arising from thls incident? Hso, name and

address of insurance compan D/Yes
R S, T T 2 TRE

Be sure to attach the 6rsg1na! of any bills issued or any written estimates of repair or replacement costs. {Any
documents that you provide will become the property of the City of Fall River; therefore, please retain copies of
any such documents for your files.} Attach any other information you believe will be helpful in the processing of
your claim (for example, names and addresses of any witnesses, written medical records if persona] injury was

d

sustained).

| swear that the facts stated above are true to the best of my knowledge.

Date f? /; Clalmant s signature: %/ﬂ/ /&%/W
WHEN TO FILE: lf your claim is based on a defect in a public way, you must file within 30 days of the incident, If

your claim is based on the negligence or wrongfuf act or omission of the City or its employees, you must file
within two years of the incident. PLEASE KEEP A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS.

Return this frdm to: City Clerk, 2™ Fl., One Government Center, Fall River, MA 02722

You should consult with your own attorney in preparing this claim form to understand your legal rights. The
Office of the Corporation Counsel is unable to provide legal assistance to private citizens.

For official use only

Copiesforwardedto:%clerk M Dlzféuncil ety Administrator G I)Q‘gl Date:i l()l“




o SERVICES, tn

ﬁ p DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVIGES
:
%

I3 OFFICE OF INSPECTOR GENERAL
%‘Q‘Pdaa

OFFICE OF AUDIT SERVICES
NATIONAL EXTERNAL AUDIT REVIEW CENTER
1100 WALNUT STREET, SUITE 850

KANSAS CITY, MO 64106

AUG 0 4 2011

Report Number: A-01-17-31676 o=
CITY COUNCIL nE
CITY OF FALL RIVER N
ONE GOVERNMENT CENTER < \ =
FALL RIVER, MASSACHUSETTS 02720 =1 UV m
I S

Dear Council Members ‘\ n

o

We have compleied our initial review of the audit report on the City for the pCI'IOd July 1, 2015,
through June 30, 2016. The report was accepted by the Federal Audit Clearinghouse on
March 16, 2017, (identification number 147936). Based on our initial review, we believe the

audit, performed by HAGUE AND SAHADY AND COMPANY, Certified Public Accountants,
met Federal audit requirements.

Please refer to Attachment A, where we have summarized the finding and recommendation and
identified the Federal department responsible for resolution. Final determinations with respect to
actions to be taken on the Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) recommendation
will be made by the HIIS resolution agency identified on Attachment A. You may receive

separate communications from the resolution agencies requesting addmonal information to
resolve the findings.

Any questions or correspondence related to the findings identified on Attachment A should be
directed to the following HHS resolution official address. The above report number should be
referenced in any correspondence relating to this report.

HHS RESOLUTION OFFICIAL

Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services
Kansas City Regional Office

Division of Financial Management and

“Fee for Service Operations -

601 East 12th Street, Room 235

Kansas City, MO 64106




Page 2 of 2 ‘ 3

In accordance with the principles of the Freedom of Information Act (Public Law No. 90-23),
reports issued on the Department's grantees and contractors are made available, if requested, to
members of the press and general public to the extent that information contained therein is not
subject to exemptions in the Act which the Department chooses to exercise. (See 45 CFR Part 5
Section 5.21 of the Department's Public Information Regulations.)

If you have any questions, please contact our office at (800) 732-0679.

Sincerely,

Patrick I. Cogiey :
Regional Inspector General for Audit Services

Enclosure




ATTACHMENT A
Page 1 of 1

Report Number
A-01-17-31676

Recommendation Resolution _
Codes Page Amaount Agency Recommendations
GAO and Uniform Guidance Reports | _
12 N/A Footnote A 2016-001. Capital Assets and Debt.
13 $2,279,087 Education 2016-002.
217905100 15 N/A HHS/CMS 2016-003. Suspension and Debarment. We
' recommend procedures be implemented to
ensure adequate documentation is maintained
to support the suspension and debarment
requirements. _
# # # # Footnote A: The finding and related

recommendation has not been identified for
formal Federal resolution by HES.
Appropriate corrective action should be taken
by the City, as recommended by the auditors.
This action could involve necessary financial
adjustments to Federal program accounts and
reports. '




“August 3, 2017

RECEIVED

HAG-T Py ug

w7 'L ER
ALL R
Dear Members of the City Council,

My name is Doreen Frazier and I recently bought a home at 1109 Wilson Road. [am
writing to réquest that the council relinquish the rights to the portion of Alice Street
that abuts my property. There are two reasons for my request. The first is that my
garage sits two feet over the property line. T have been told it is grandfathered in
and ] wouldn't have to tear it down should the land on the other side of Alice Street
be developed. However, I do not have this in writing and with zoning laws
constantly changing I want to ensure that I will not be forced to tear down my
garage. I understand that the land is owned by the city and the Water Department. I
have been told that it is water shed property and wouldn't be developed but I want
to protect my assets. My second and most important reason is that I would like a
buffer between my property and the land on the other side of Alice Street. Alice
Street is a paper road, which has already been utilized by a developer who built two
homes on the lower part of Alice Street and Aldea Street. My concern is Alice Street
becoming a thruway. I feel obtaining the rights to this land will be the only way to
protect my assets. [ appreciate your consideration in this matter. If you have any
questions, please don’t hesitate to call me at 40 1-486-8196.

Sincerely, :

Doreen Frazier




COMMITTEE ON ORDINANCES AND LEGISLATION

MEETING Tuesday, August 1, 2017 at 5:30 p.m.
Council Chamber, One Government Center

PRESENT Councilor Cliff Ponte, presiding
Councilors Pam Laliberte-Lebeau,
Stephen R. Long and Linda M. Pereira

ABSENT ‘ Councilor Joseph D. Camara

~ INATTENDANCE = Cathy Ann Viveiros, City Administrator
‘ Joseph |. Macy, Corporation Counsel
Jessica A. Adler, Assistant Corporation Counsel

The chairman called the meeting to order at 5:35 p.m. and announced that the meeting
may be recorded with audio or video and transmitted through any medium.

Agenda: 7
1. Communication and draft report from the Corporation Counsel relative to solid waste,

health, environment, and buildings ordinances (tabled 3-21-17).

On a motion made by Councilor Stephen R. Long and seconded by Councifor Linda M.
Pereira the item was lifted from the table with Councilor Joseph D. Camara absent and
not voting. Councilor Linda M. Pereira questioned if the Mayor or Corporation Counsel
has taken a position on the draft ordinances. Corporation Counsel stated that no one
had taken a position in favor of or against, although the Mayor is in support of the

. establishment of a Municipal Hearings Officer. Chairman Ponte stated that he doesn't
agree with the Rental Inspection section of the draft and stated that he doesn't believe
Fall River is ready for such a program. The following is a list of proposed ordinances
that were requested to be drafted by Corporation Counsel to be dtscussed at the next

meeting:

Draft Report on City Ordinances
Page 7, Sections 10-38, 10-39 & 10-99
Page 8, Sections 46-16(b), 46-16(c), 46-16(d)
Page 9, Section 46-16(d)
Page 10, Section 46-16(d), (6) add a dollar amount fo the fines
Page 10, Section 46-16(e) Appeals (If the City adopts MGL 40U, the establishment of a
Municipal Hearings Officer, then that would change)
Page 19, Section 26-60 Blight and Decay
. Page 20, Section 26-60 (3) Delete the words, free of extensive peeling, ﬂakmg or
chipped paint and replace with the words, weather resistant and water tight.
‘Page 20, Section 26-62 Enforcement — Insert in the second sentence or the Director of
Code Enforcement.




Page 21, Section 26-63 Violations, change to:

1. First violation — warning
2. Second violation - $50.00
3. Third violation - $100.00

4. Fourth and subsequent violations - $200.00

Councilor Linda M. Pereira requested a list of all the nuisance properties in the City of
Fall River (copy of said list is attached hereto and made a part of these minutes). On a
motion made by Councilor Linda M. Pereira and seconded by Councilor Stephen R.
Long, it was unanimously voted fo fable the matter with Councilor Joseph D. Camara
ahsent and not voting. On a further motion made by Councilor Linda M. Pereira and
seconded by Councilor Stephen R. Long, it was unanimously voted to adjourn at 7.06
p.m., with Councilor Joseph D. Camara absent and not voling.

List of documents and other exhibits used during the meeting:

Agenda packet (attached)
CD and DVD of meeting
Letter from CJ Ferry (attached)

Table of Contents and updated report on City Ordinances (attached)

&MC? ///7/41

Clerk of Committees




COMMITTEE ON ORDINANCES AND LEGISLATION

MEETING Tuesday, July 11, 2017 at 5:45 p.m.
Council Chamber, One Government Center

PRESENT Councilor Cliff Ponte, presiding
Councilors Joseph D. Camara, Pam Laliberte-Lebeau,
Stephen R. Long and Linda M. Pereira

ABSENT ~ None
IN ATTENDANCE  Cathy Ann Viveiros, City Administrator

The chairman called the meeting to order at 5:52 p.m. and announced that the meeting
may be recorded with audio or video and transmitted through any medium.

Agenda:
1. Communication from Mayor and proposed ordinance establishing the King Philip Mills

Overlay Disfrict
The Chairman stated that the reason for the meeting was fo refer a copy of this
proposed ordinance to the Planning Board for recommendation. The Cify Administrator
questioned if this matter would be voted on by the full council this evening. The
Chairman stated that it would be voted on at the City Council meeting scheduled for 7:00
p.m. On a motion made by Councifor Linda M. Pereira and seconded by Councilor
Steven R. Long, it was unanimously voted fo recommend a copy of the proposed
ordinance be referred to the Planning Board.

On a motion made by Councilor Linda M. Pereira and seconded by Councilor Stephen
R. Long, it was unanimously voted fo adjourn at 5:55 p.m.

List of documents and other exhibits used during the meeting:

Agenda packet (attached)
CEerk of Commitizs%L

© CD and DVD of meeting




COMMITTEE ON ORDINANCES AND LEGISLATION

MEETING Monday, June 26, 2017 at 5:15 p.m.
Council Chamber, One Government Center

PRESENT - Councilor Cliff Ponte, presiding
' Councilors Joseph D. Camara, Pam Laliberte-Lebeau,
Stephen R. Long and Linda M. Pereira

ABSENT "~ None

IN ATTENDANCE Mary Sahady, Director of Financial Services
Cathy Ann Viveiros, City Administrator
Chief John D. Lynch, Fali River Fire Department
Madeline Coelho, Director of Human Resources
Dawn Lewis, Director of Information Technology

The chairman called the meeting to order at 5:16 p.m. and announced that the meeting
may be recorded with audio or video and transmitted through any medium. '

Agenda:

1. Communication from Mayor and proposed ordinance re: personnel title and wage
change for Manager of Operations — Streets and Highways DCM

The Director of Financial Services stated that the position is not filled at this time. On a
motion made by Councilor Joseph D. Camara and seconded by Councilor Pam
Laliberte-Lebeau, it was unanimously voted to recommend the proposed ordinance be
" passed through first reading.

Communication from Mayor and proposed ordinance re: personnel title and wage
change for Director of Emergency Medical Services

The City Administrator stated that the salary of the Deputy Director will be increasing
with the new EMS contract. Chief John Lynch stated that this position is equal to a
Deputy Chief in the Fire Department. He also stated that there has beer a tremendous
turnover in paramedics due to low salanies and he does not want fo Jose more good
employees. Councilor Stephen R. Long asked if the funding for this salary increase was -
coming from the EMS Enterprise Fund. The Director of Financial Services stated that it
was. Chairman Ponte called for a three minute recess at 5:52 p.m. as Councilor Linda
M. Pereira stepped away from the table. At 5:54 p.m. the committee reconvened. On a
motion made by Councilor Stephen R, Long and seconded by Councilor Pam Laliberte-
Lebeau, it was voted 3 yeas, 2 nays to recommend the proposed ordinance be passed
through first reading, with Councilors Linda M. Pereira and Cliff Ponte voting in the
negative. o




Communication from Mayor and proposed ordinance re: personnel title and wage
change for Project Manager — Faclilities Maintenance

Chairman Cliff Ponte asked for the current annual salary. The Director of Financial
Services stated that the current annual saiary is $62, 883 and the position is not filled at
this time. On a motion made by Councilor Joseph D. Camara and seconded by
Councilor Linda M. Pereira, it was voted 5 yeas, to recommend the proposed ordinance
be passed through first reading. '

Communication from Mayor and proposed ordinance re: personnel title and wage
change for Assistant Treasurer

‘Councilor Linda M. Pereira asked what the salafy is for the Treasurer/Collector position.
The City Administrator stated that it is not to exceed $105,000.00 per year and the salary
for the Assistant Treasurer is being proposed not to exceed $75,000.00 per year. She
also-stated that the position of Treasurer/ Collector is being advertised at this time. On a
motion made by Councilor Stephen R. Long and seconded by Councilor Parn Laliberte-
Lebeau, it was voted 4 yeas, 1 nay to recommend the proposed ordinance be passed
through first reading, with Chairman CIiff Ponte voting in the negative.

Communication from Mayor and proposed ordinance re: personnel title and wage
change for Director of Facilities Maintenance

On a motion made by Councilor Linda M. Pereira and seconded by Councilor Pam
Laliberte-Lebeau, it was unanimously voted to recommend the proposed ordinance be
passed.through first reading.

Communication from Mayer and proposed ordinance re: personnel title and wage
change for Network Administrator (IT) :

The City Administrator stated that the current salary for this position is §52,598.00 and
‘they are unable to find qualified individuals to fill this position at this salary. Chairman
Cliff Ponte questioned if two vacant positions could be combined into one position with a
higher salary. The City Administrator stated that an IT Department to service a city of
our size, needs four qualified individuals. On a motion made by Councilor Stephen R.
Long and seconded by Councilor Linda M. Pereira, it was unanimously voted to
recommend the proposed ordinance be passed through first reading.

Communication from Mayor and proposed ordinance re: personnel title and wage
change for Human Resources Generalist

The City Administrator stated that the Affordable Care Act has added an extreme
amount of paperwork and the Human Resources Generalist has taken on this
responsibility. Subcontractors are charging $35,000 to manage all paperwork refated to
the Affordable Care Act. On a motion made by Councilor Linda M. Pereira and
seconded by Councilor Stephen R. Long, it was unanimously voted to recommend the
proposed ordinance be amended by reducing the proposed salary from not to exceed
$65,000.00 per annum to not to exceed $60,000 per annum. On a further motion made
by Councilor Joseph D. Camara and seconded by Councilor Linda M. Pereira, if was
unanimously voted to recommend the proposed ordinance be passed through first
reading, as amended.

Communication from Mayor and proposed ordinance re: personnel title and wages for
Wellness Coordinator -

On a motion made by Councilor Pam Laliberte-Lebeau and seconded by Councilor
Stephen R. Long, it was unanimously voted to lift the proposed ordinance from the table.
On a further motion made by Councilor Linda M. Pereira and seconded by Councilor
Pam Laliberte-Lebeau, it was unanimously voted fo recommend the proposed ordinance
be granted leave to withdraw.




9. Communication from Mayor and proposed ordinance re: personnel title and wages for
Director of Tourism and Cultural Affairs 3

On a motion made by Councilor Linda M. Pereira and seconded by Councilor Stephen
R. Long, it was unanimously voted to lift the proposed ordinance from the fable. On a
further motion made by Councilor Linda M. Pereira and seconded by Councilor Pam
Laliberte-Lebeau, it was unanimously voted to recommend the proposed ordinance be
tabled to allow the Administration time to submit a job description for this position.

On a motion made by Councilor Joseph D. Camara and seconded by Councilor Stephen
R. Long, it was unanimously voted to adjourn at 6:29 p.m.

List of documents and other exhibits used during the meeting:

Agenda packet (attached)

CD and DVD of meeting

Letter from Dr. Wayne Christianson in support of increasing the salary of the Director of

Emergency Medical Services

Clerk of Committee%




COMMITTEE ON ORDINANCES AND LEGISLATION

MEETING Tuesday, May 23, 2017 at 5:30 p.m.
_ Council Chamber, One Government Center

PRESENT Councilor Cliff Ponte, presiding
Councilors Joseph D. Camara, Pam Laliberte-Lebeau,
Stephen R. Long and Linda M. Pereira

ABSENT None

IN ATTENDANCE Mary Sahady, Director of Financial Services
Cathy Ann Viveiros, City Administrator "
Madeline Coelho, Director of Human Resources
Deputy Chief Alfred Dupere, Fall River Police Department
Terrance J. Sullivan, Director of Community Utilities

The chalrman called the meeting to order at 5:36 p.m. and announced that the meeting
may be recorded wrth audio or video and transmitted through any medium.

The mee’ung began with the Chalrman announcing that anyone wishing to speak about
any item on the agenda may have three minutes for Citizen input.

Citizen Input
M. Earie Gaudette, 38 Gaudette Drive — water rates

Agenda:

1. Proposed Ordinance — Traffic, Handicapped Parking

On a motion made by Councilor Linda M. Pereira and seconded by Councilor Stephen

R. Long, it was unanimously voted to recommend the proposed ordinance be
accompanied by an emergency preamble. On a further motion made by Councilor
Stephen R. Long and seconded by Councilor Pam Laliberte-Lebeau it was unanimously
voted to recommend the proposed ordinance, accompanied by an emergency preamble
be passed through first reading, second reading, passed fo be enrolled and passed to be
ordained. '

2. Proposed Ordinance — Traffic, miscellaneous

On a motion made by Councilor Stephen R. Long and seconded by Councrlor Pam
Laliberte-Lebeau, it was unanimously voted to recommend the proposed ordinance be
passed through first reading.

On a motion made by Councilor Stephen R. Long and seconded by Councilor Pam
| aliberte-L.ebeau it was unanimously voted to take item #5 out of order.




5. Communication from Mayor and proposed ordinance re: personnel title and

. wage changes
Deputy Chief Alfred Dupere stated that the Account Manager for the Police Department
is a position to oversee all grants for the Police Department. At present various officers
are monitoring different grants. It would be much better to have one person in charge of
overseeing all grants. This would also allow officers to focus on police duties. On a
motion made by Councilor Stephen R. Long and seconded by Councifor Joseph D.
Camara, it was voted 2 yeas, 3 nays to recommend the proposed ordinance be passed
through first reading, with Councilors Pam Laliberte-Lebeau, Linda M. Pereira and Cliff
Ponte voting in the negative and the motion did not carry. On a further motion made by
Councilor Pam Laliberte-Lebeau and seconded by Linda M. Pereira it was unanimousfy
voted to separate the various positions and salaries, as follows:

Account Manager/Police Department Not to exceed $60,000.00 per annum

On a further motion made by Councilor Joseph D. Camara and seconded by Councilor
Stephen R. Long, it was unanimously voted to recommend the proposed ordinance for
the Account Manager for the Police Department be passed through first reading, as
amended.

Director of Tourism and Cultural Affairs Not to exceed $60.000.00 per annum
On a motion made by Councilor Pam Laliberfe-Lebeau and seconded by Councilor
Joseph D. Camara, it was unanimously voted fo table the proposed ordinance for the
Director of Tourism and Cuffural Affairs.

Mayor's Administrative Assistant Not to exceed $40,000.00 per annum

On a motion made by Councilor Joseph D. Camara and seconded by Councilor Pam
Laliberte-Lebeau it was unanimously voted fo recommend the title change of
Receptionist, Mayor's Office to Mayor's Administrative Assistant. On a further motion
made by Councilor Stephen R. Long and seconded by Councilor Joseph D. Camara, it
was voted 5 yeas to recommend the proposed ordinance be passed through first
reading, as amended.

Wellness Coordinator Not to exceed $70,000.00 per annum

A motion was made by Councilor Linda M. Pereira to table the position of Wellness-
Coordinator, but the motion was withdrawn. The Director of Human Resources stated
that she would like to see the Wellness Coordinator start with a one year contract and
see how much it benefited the City. On a further motion made by Councilor Linda M.
Pereira and seconded by Councilor Pam Laliberte-Lebeau, it was unan:mously voted fo
table the matter.

Architect/Facilities Maintenance Not to exceed $105,000.00 per annum
Councilor Pam Laliberte-Lebeau asked what the City spent on Architects the previous
two years. The City Administrator stated that she would forward that information to the
City Council. On motion made by Councifor Linda M. Pereira and seconded by
Councilor Stephen R. Long, it was unanimously voted to recommend the proposed
ordinance for an Architect/Facilities Maintenance be passed through first reading, as
amended. .

3. Communication from Mayor and proposed ordinances re: water and sewer rates
The Administrator of Community Utilities stated that 60 miles of water mains have been
replaced, but there are still 50 miles remaining that needs replacement.

On a motion made by Councilor Linda M. Pereira and seconded by Councilor Stephen
R. Long, it was unanimously voted to recommend the proposed water rate ordinance be
passed through first reading.

The Administrator of Community Utilities stated that the City of Fall River has made
great progress in improving our sewer services over the last few years. Councilor
Joseph D. Camara asked the Administrator of Community Utilities what would happen if




the sewer rates are not increased. He stated that if would put the sewer department in a
very bad light with DEP and the EPA. Back in the 1980s no increases were
implemented which caused serious problems and then the City was court mandated to
implement the CSO Project.

On a motion made by Councilor Linda M. Pereira and seconded by Councilor Pam
Laliberte-Lebeau, it was unanimously voted to recommend the proposed water rate
ordinance be passed through first reading.

4. Communication from Administrator of Community Utilities re: Water and Sewer
Divisions Staff Reorganization Report

The Administrator of Community Utilities stated that if the water and sewer rates pass,

along with the budgets then he will make a formal presentation at a later date. On a

motion made by Councilor Joseph D. Camara and seconded by Councilor Linda M. |

Pereira, it was unanimously voted fo recommend that the communication be accepted

and placed on file.

6. Communication from Mayor re: changing the name of the Department of
Buildings and Grounds to Facilities Maintenance

On a motion made by Councilor Linda M. Pereira and seconded by Councilor Pam

Laliberte-Lebeau it was unanimously voted to recommend the proposed ordinance be

passed through first reading.

On a motion made by Councilor Linda M. Pereira and seconded by Councilor Joseph D.
Camara, it was unanimously voted to adjourn at 7:49 p.m.

List of documents and other exhibits used during the meeting:
Agenda packet (attached)

CD and DVD of meeting

Job description of Wellness Coordinator

Clerk of Committees




REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL

MEETING: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 at 7:00 p.m.
Council Chamber, One Government Center

PRESENT: President Shawn E. Cadime, presiding;
Councilors Richard Cabeceiras, Joseph D. Camara, Steven A. Camara,
Pam Laliberte-Lebeau, Stephen R. Long, Raymond A. Mitchell, LlndaM
Pereira and Cliff Ponte

ABSENT: - None
IN ATTENDANCE: None

President Shawn E. Cadime called the meeting to order at 8:18 p.m. with a moment of silence
followed by a salute to the flag and announced that the meeting may be recorded with audio or
video and transmitted through any medium.

PRIORITY MATTERS
1. " Transfers and appropriations

a. $32,883 from Administrative Services, Expenditures to Administrative Services, Salaries
On a motion made by Councilor Raymond A. Mitchell and seconded by Councilor Stephen R. Long,
it was voted @ yeas to adopt the order.

h. $150,000 from EMS Stabilization Fund to EMS Salaries
On a motion made by Councilor Richard Cabeceiras and seconded by Councilor Stephen R. Long,
it was voted 7 yeas, 2 nays to adopt the order, with Councilors Cliff Ponte and President Shawn E.
Cadime voting in the negative.

2.~ Mayor and order for emergency CPA funding for an elevator at the Maritime Museum
(formerly the Marine Museum)

On a motion made by Councilor Linda M. Pereira and seconded by Councrlor Pamela Laliberte-

Lebeau, it was unanimously voted to table the matter.

3. Mayor requesting amendment to Section 42-1(c) of city ordinances re: regulation and
maintenance of vacant and foreciosing residential properties

On a motion made by Councilor Cliff Ponte and seconded by Councilor Linda M. Pereira, it was

unanimously voted to refer the matter to the Committee on Ordinances and Legislation.




PRIORITY COMMUNICATIONS

4, Traffic Commission recommending amendments to the traffic ordinances

On a motion made by Councilor Raymond A. Mitchel! and seconded by Councilor Richard
Cabeceiras, it was unanimously voted fo refer the maiter to the Committee on Ordinances and
Legisfation.

COMMITTEE REPORTS
Committee on Ordinances and Leqnslatlon recommending:
First Reading:
5, Proposed ordinance — Traffic, miscellaneous
On a motion made by Councilor Raymond A. Mitchell and seconded by Councilor Richard
Cabeceiras, it was unanimously voted to pass the proposed ordinance through first reading.

All readings with Emergency Preamble:
6. Proposed ordinance - Traffic, handicapped parking
On a motion made by Councilor. Raymond A. Mitchell and seconded by Councilor Cliff Ponte it was
voted 9 yeas to adopt an emergency preamble. On a further motion made by Councitor Raymond
A. Mitchell and seconded by Councilor Richard Cabeceiras, it was unanimously voted fo pass the
proposed through all readings.
Approved, April 3, 2017, Mayor Jasiel F. Correfa I

Adoption, as amended: ‘
7. Resolution — removal of city employees from boards and commissions
On a motion made by Councilor Linda M. Pereira and seconded by Councilor Raymond A. Mitchell,
it was unanimously voted to adopt the resolution, as amended.

Adoption:
3. Order - Corporation Counsel prepare home rule petltzon to separate cemeteries from

Board of Park Commissioners
A motion was made by Councilor Raymond A. M.rtchel! fo adopt the order, but received no second.

- On a further motion made by Councilor Steven A. Camara and seconded by Linda M. Pereira, it

was voted 3 yeas, 6 nays to refer the order to the Committee on Ordinances and Legislation with
Councilors Pam Laliberte-Lebeau, Stephen R. Long, Raymond A. Mitchell, Linda M. Pereira, Cliff
Ponte and President Shawn E. Cadime voting in the negative and the motion failed to carry.
Councilor Steven A. Camara stated that he felt the matter should be referred back to the Commiittee
on Ordinances and Legislation for further discussion. Councilor Linda M. Pereira stated that she
feels by instituting a separate board to oversee the cemeteries, it will allow them to focus just on
cemeteries. She acknowledges that the Board of Park Commissioners has overseen the
cemeleries for over one hundred years, but back in that time there were fewer parks to oversee.

On a motion made by Councilor Richard Cabeceiras and seconded by Councilor Linda M. Pereira it
was unanimously voted to move the question. On yet a further motion-made by Councilor Linda M.
Pereira and seconded by Councilor Cliff Ponte, if was voted 6 yeas, 3 nays to adopt the order with
Councilors Richard Cabeceiras, Joseph D. Camara and Steven A. Camara votmg in the negative.
Approved, April 3, 2017, Mayor Jasiel F. Correia Il

Grant leave to withdraw:
9.  Communication — City resident requesting cap on tobacco licenses
On a motion made by Councilor Linda M. Pereira and seconded by Councilor Raymond A. Mitchell,
it was unanimously voted to grant the communication leave to withdraw.




Committee on Public Works and Transportation recommending:
Grant leave to withdraw:
10. Order — curb removal - Robert Maynard, 394 Hancock Street — total of 44 feet at 394
Hancock Street
On a motion made by Councilor Raymond A. Mztcheﬂ and seconded by Councilor Linda M. Pereira,
‘it was unanimously voted to grant the order leave to withdraw.

11. Orders — To install backhaul transport equipment on new single utility pole locations with
electricity connection for Mobilitie, LLC, as follows:

a. West of the intersection of P1e_asant and Thirteenth Street on Pleasant Street

b. East of the intersection of Pleasant and Eighth Streets on Pleasant Street

¢. Southwest of the intersection of Highland Avenue and Prospect Street on Highland

Avenue ‘

d. Southwest of the intersection of Prospect and Hanover Streets on Hanover Street
Northeast of the intersection of Bedford Street and Stonehaven Road on Stonehaven
Road
f. Northwest of the intersection of North Main and Cherry Streets on Cherry Street
g. Southwest of the intersection of Seventeenth and Pleasant Streets on Seventeenth

Street
h. East of the intersection of Pine and ngh Streets on Pine Street
i
J
k
I

®

Northeast of the intersection of Graham and Currant Roads on Graham Road
Northeast of the intersection of Rodman and Lonsdale Sireets on Rodman Street
Northeast of the intersection of Dover and Snell Streets on Dover Street
. South of the intersection of Elsbree and Montgomery Streets on Elsbree Street
m. Northeast of the intersection of Plymouth Avenue and Tecumseh Street on Plymouth
Avenue '
n. Northeast of the intersection of Orange and Pine Streets on Orange Street _
Ona motlon made by Councilor Raymond A. Mitchell and seconded by Councilor Linda M. Pereira,
It was unanimously voted that orders #11a. through 11n. be granted leave to withdraw.

ORDINANCES — None

RESOLUTIONS

12. Committee on Ordinances and Leglslatlon convene to discuss certification and licensing
of Sober Houses

On a motion made by Councilor Raymond A. Mitchell and seconded by Councilor Richard

Cabeceiras, it was unanimously voted to adopt the resolution. Councilor Pereira stated that she

has become aware of many Sober Houses operating in the City with no regulations and she feels

that we need to put some ordinances together to regulate these residences.

13. Committee on Finance convene with Administration to provide update on street light pole
and bulb replacement
On a motion made by Councifor Raymond A. Mitchell and seconded by Councilor Richard
Cabeceiras, it was unanimously voted to adopt the resolution. Councilor Linda M. Pereira stated
that there are numerous street lights out in the City that need fo be replaced. One s in front of the
Boys and Girls Club on Bedford Streef and she witnessed a child almost being hit by a vehicle due
fo the darkness in that area. Councilor Raymond A. Mitchell stated that this is a public safety
hazard that needs to be addressed as soon as possible. _




S

14. Committee on Finance convene with Administration to provide update on how the City is
addressing abandoned properties

On a motion made by Councilor Raymond A. Mitchell and seconded by Councilor Linda M. Pereira,

it was unanimously voted to adopt the resolution. Councilor Linda M. Pereira stated that the City

needs to start ticketing residents who continually allow their properties to be overgrown with weeds

and littered with trash. ,

15. Administration provide information on presence of Tobey Disposal at Lewiston Street
Garage

On a motion made by Councilor Raymond A. Mitchell and seconded by Councilor Linda M. Pereira,

it was unanimously voted to adopt the resolution. Councilor Linda M. Pereira asked the Council

President to place this on the next Committee on Finance agenda if possible.

16. City Council support House Bill No. 5151 designating June as Seatbelt Awareness Month
On a motion made by Councilor Raymond A. Mitchell and seconded by Councifor Richard
Cabeceiras, it was unanimously voted to adopt the resolution. Councilor Linda M. Pereira stated
that she filed this resolution in support of the work of former City Councilor Michael Miozza, who is
the grandfather of Hannah Raposo that lost her life in a car accident on the way to the Durfee
Senior Prom last year while not wearing her seatbelt.

17. City Council support the work initiative of Somerset Selectman Holly McNamara and
Team Lead John Myron regarding Hyperloop transportation '

On a motion made by Councilor Raymond A. Mitchell and seconded by Councifor Richard

Cabeceiras, it was unanimously voted to adopt the resolution.

18. City Council items lifted from the table not be discussed unless listed on the agenda

A motion was made by Councilor Raymond A. Mitchell and seconded by Councilor Richard
Cabeceiras to adopt the resolution. Councilor Mitchell then stated that he wished fo amend his
motion to refer the resolution to the Committee on Ordinances and Legislation, which was
seconded by Councﬂor Cliff Ponte and voted unanimously with Councilor Joseph D. Camara
opposed.

CITATIONS — None

ORDERS —~ HEARINGS

Auto Repair Shop License:

19. Timothy Cabral d/b/a Aberdeen Auto LLC at 163-165 Aberdeen Street

On a motion made by Councilor Richard Cabeceiras and seconded by Councilor Raymond A.
Mitchell, it was unanimously voted to refer the order to the Committee on Regulations.

Curb removals:

20. Lidia Cardoso, 192 Haffards Street — total of 23 feet at 192 Haffards Street

On a motion made by Councilor Raymond A. Mitchell and seconded by Councilor Richard
Cabeceiras, it was unanimously vofed fo adopt the order.

Approved, April 3, 2017, Mayor Jasiel F. Correia I




g

21.  Matthew Hiscock, 946 Walnut Street — total of 61.6 feet at 946 Walnut Street

On a motion made by Councilor Joseph D. Camara and seconded by Councilor Raymond A.
Mitchell, it was unanimously voted to refer the order to the Committee on Public Works and
Transportation.

ORDERS — MISCELLANEQUS :

22. The sum of $20,000 be fransferred from Law Department Expenses to City Council
Expenses for legal counsel

Councif President Shawn E. Cadime relinquished the chair to Vice President Linda M. Pereira at

9:10 p.m. in order to speak on item number 22. Council President Shawn Cadime stated that he

filed this order because the City Council has no leqal representation that is not working for the

- Administration. He also stated that when an opinion is rendered by Corporation Counsel that the

City Council does not agree with, the City Councif cannot get a second opinion without any funding.

Councilor Joseph D. Camara stated that he doesn’t agree with the order because the City Council

can disagree with any decision of the Corporation Counsel at any time. The Council President

returned to the podium at 9:16 p.m. A motion was made by Councilor Richard Cabeceiras and

- seconded by Councilor Raymond A. Mitchell to move the question. Councifor Richard Cabeceiras

then withdrew the motion. On a motion made by Councilor Raymond A. Mifchell and seconded by

Councilor Linda M. Pereira, it was voted 6 yeas, 3 nays fo adopt the order with Councilors Joseph

D. Camara, Steven A. Camara and Stephen R. Long voting in'the negative.

23. Seating area located in front of Columbia Street Municipal Parking Lot be dedicated
to Antone *“Tony” Avilla

On a motion made by Councilor Richard Cabeceiras and seconded by Councifor Raymond A.

Mitchell, it was unanimously voted to adopt the order.

Approved, April' 3, 2017, Mayor Jasiel F. Correia li

24, City Engineer prepare plans for acceptance of Bell Street from Corbett Street to dead end
On a motion made by Councilor Richard Cabeceiras and seconded by Councilor Cliff Ponte, it was
unanimously voted to refer the order to the Planning Board.

25. Police Chief's report on licenses
Taxicab Drivers:

Timothy E. Adams Adam DeMedeiros Starley Dorcely
Michael V. Friedlander Stephen Furtado Jacqulin Hardy
Darren Machado , Amaka K. Onwukwe Todd Pina

David Rioux ' Brian Tetrault Christopher Younie

Private Livery Drivers: o
Lisa F. Defrias Michael V. Friedlander Luis M. Silva

Second Hand Licenses:

Wayne Confoey d/b/a Cash for Gold

Howard Sperberg & Andrew Jaynes d/b/a Pawtucket Pawnbrokers Too

Alan Confeey dfb/a Alan's Jewelry

Robert Janelle d/b/a Our Place

TVi d/b/a Savers _

Joey & Ana Pacheco d/b/a Pacheco’s Used Furniture ,
A motion was made by Councifor Raymond A. Mitchell and seconded by Councilor Stephen R.
Long to adopt the order. The City Clerk then stated that two of the Second Hand Licenses were
denied by the Police Chief. Councilor Raymond A. Mitchell stated that the Police Chief denies




Ys

these same two licenses every year and there have been no issues with these two businesses, so
he would like to approve both licenses. The City Clerk stated that Alan Confoey d/b/a Alan’s
Jewelry has an open court case. On a further motion made by Councilor Steven A. Camara and
seconded by Councilor Pam Laliberte-Lebeau, it was voted 3 yeas, 6 nays to approve all licenses

- except for Alan Confoey d/b/a Alan’s Jewelry and Wayne Confoey d/b/a Cash for Gold being
referred to the Committee on Regulations with Councilors Richard Cabeceiras, Joseph D. Carnara,
Stephen R. Long, Raymond A. Mitchell, Linda M. Pereira and President Shawn E. Cadime vofing in
the negative and the motion failed. On yet a further motion made by Councilor Raymond A. Mitchell
and seconded by Councilor Linda M. Pereira, it was voted 9 yeas to refer Alan Confoey d/b/a Alan’s
Jewelry to the Committee on Reguiations and adopt all remaining licenses on the Chief's Report.

Auto Repair Shop license transfers:

26. Miller Garcia d/b/a Global Care Auto Service, Inc. to Zaqueu Francisco Da Silva d/b/a Zack's
Garage Auto Service at 65 Manchester Street '

On a motion made by Councilor Raymond A. Mitchell and seconded by Councilor Richard

Cabeceiras, it was unanimously voted to adopt the order. '

Approved, April 3, 2017, Mayor Jasiel F. Correia il

27. Gary Dutra d/b/a G & D Auto Sales LLC to Phillip DeDucca d/b/a 851 Motor Sales at 851
Globe Street

On a motion made by Councilor Raymond A. Mitchell and seconded by Councilor Linda M. Pereira,

it was unanimously voted fo adopt the order.

Approved, Aprif 3, 2017, Mayor Jasiel F. Correia Il

COMMUNICATIONS — INVITATIONS — PETITICNS

28. Claims

On a motion made by Councilor Richard Cabeceiras and seconded by Councifor Raymond A.
Mitchell, it was unanimously voted to refer the claims to Corporation Counsel.

29, Drainlayer license — Steen Realty and Development Corporation

On a motion made by Councilor Raymond A. Mitchell and seconded by Councilor Stephen R. Long,
it was unanimously voted to approve the license.

Approved, April 3, 2017, Mayor Jasiel F. Correia i

30. City resident requesting to purchase city owned property adjacent to 270 London Street
On a motion made. by Councilor Richard Cabeceiras and seconded by Councilor Cliff Ponte, it was
unanimously voted to refer the communication to the Committee on Real Estate.

31. Communication from Attorney General regarding OML complaint of January 23, 2017
regarding alleged violation occurring on December 27, 2016

On a motion made by Councilor Richard Cabeceiras and seconded by Councilor Cln‘f Ponte, it was

unanimously voted that the communication be accepted and placed on file.

32, Communication from Attorney General closing matter of OML complaint from meeting held
on Qctober 11, 2016

On a motion made by Councilor Raymond A. Mitchell and seconded by Councilor Richard

Cabeceiras, it was unanimously voted that the communication be accepted and placed on file.

City Council Committee/Meeting Minutes:
33. Special City Council Meeting — February 28, 2017
34, Special City Council Meeting — March 1, 2017




>

35. Committee on Ordinances and Legislation — February 27, 2017

36. Committee on Public Works and Transportation — February 28, 2017

On a motion made by Councilor Raymond A. Mitchell and seconded by Councilor Richard
Cabeceiras, it was unanimously voted to take items #33 through #36 together. On a further motion
made by Councilor Raymond A. Mitchell and seconded by Councilor Rfchard Cabeceiras, it was
unanimously voted to approve the minutes.

BULLETINS — NEWSLETTERS — NOTICES

37. Notice of Casualty and Loss at 367 Stetson Street

On a motion made by Councilor Raymond A. Mitchell and seconded by Councilor Richard
Cabeceiras, it was unanimously voted that the notice be accepted and plfaced on file.

38. Mass DEP re: Emergency authorization — Floating Dock Extension at Bicentennial

Park Boat Ramp
On a motion made by Councifor Raymond A. Mitchell and seconded by Councilor Cliff Ponte, it was
unanimously voted that the notice be accepted and placed on file.

[TEMS FILED AFTER THE AGENDA WAS PREPARED:
CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: MARCH 21, 2017

COMMITTEE REPORTS
Committee on Finance:
Collective bargaining agreement for Teamsters Local 251 Public Works Unit
On a motion made by Councilor Richard Cabeceiras and seconded by Councilor Cliff Ponte, it was
voted 8 yeas, 1 nay to adopt the order with Councilor Linda M. Pereira voting in the negative.
Approved, April 3, 2017, Mayor Jasiel F. Correia il

Collective bargaining agreement for IAFF Local 1314 Fall River Firefighters
On a motion made by Councilor Raymond A. Mitchell and seconded by Councifor Richard
Cabeceiras, it was voted 9 yeas to adopt the order.
Approved, April 3, 2017, Mayor Jasiel F. Correia lf

- RESOLUTIONS - :
Committee on Public Works and Transportation meet with various parties re; Newton Street

parking issues
On a motion made by Councilor Raymond A. Mifchell and seconded by Councrlor Cliff Ponte, it was
unanimously voted to adopt the resolution.

On a motion made by Councilor Richard Cabeceiras and seconded by Councilor Raymond A.
Mitchell, it was unanimously voled to adjourn at 8:54 p.m.

List of documents and other exhibits used during the meeting;
Agenda packet (attached)
CD and DVD of meeting

A frue copy. Aftest:

City Clerk




	August 15, 2017 Amended Agenda.pdf
	August 15, 2017 agenda packet.pdf

